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12 31
2015
2019 2018 2017 2016 ( )
150,540,591 120,342,284 90,399,078 69,833,164 55,148,297
(2,253,593)  (1,801,524)  (1,353,274)  (1,045,402) (825,570)
4,059,415 3,649,367 5,703,036  (5,456,070) 1,742,096
(60,769) (54,631) (85,374) (-81,677) (26,079)
3,080,848 2,830,406 4,830,685  (5,962,509) 1,211,212
(46,120) (42,371) (72,315) (-89, 259) (18,132)
7,113,469 195,955 - (3,138,723) 997,392
(106, 489) (2,933) - (-46,987) (14,931)
10,194,317 3,026,361 4,830,685  (9,101,232) 2,208,604
(152,609) (45,305) (72,315)  (-136,245) (33,063)
6,690,106 1,230,026 2,661,936  (9,906,003) 469,302
(100, 151) (18,413) (39,849)  (-148,293) (7,025)
3,504,211 1,796,335 2,168,749 804,771 1,739,302
(52,458) (26,891) (32,466) (12,047) (26,037)
0.55 0.12 0.26 (0.97) 0.05
® @ C)) (-15) @
262,224,030 228,143,805 133,190,005 119,652,733 160,493,498
(3,925,494)  (3,415,313)  (1,993,854)  (1,791,201)  (2,402,588)
35,359,676 22,886,213 20,669,287 18,323,296 28,559,549
(529, 334) (342,607) (309, 419) (274,300) (427,536)
2.9 2.2 2.0 1.8 2.8
(43) (33) (30) @n (42)
13.5 10.0 15.5 15.3 17.8
12,250,529 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
(183,525) (152,938) (152,938) (152,938) (152,938)
21,202,372 8,130,776 7,092,039 1,519,533 7,117,693
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(317,400) (121,718) (106,168) (22,747) (106,552)
4,028,710 (39,343,548) (15,233,054) 4,986,406  (6,703,006)
(60,310)  (-588,973)  (-228,039) (74,646)  (-100,344)
(9,537,865) 37,566,702 2,796,966  (9,497,917)  (8,480,214)
(-142,782) (562,374) (41,871)  (-142,184)  (-126,949)
15,693,217 6,353,930  (5,344,049)  (2,991,978)  (8,065,527)
(234,927) (95,118) (-80,000) (-44,790)  (-120,741)
33,114 31,801 21,609 20,790 34,913
2018 2019 - 2015 2017

2018
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628
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100%
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2019 12 31 33,114 2019 12 31
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2019 150,540,591 ,000 30,198,307,000 25.09%
2019 6,690,106,000 5,460,080,000
2019 2018
150,540,591 120,342,284 30,198,307 25.09%
(135,211,892)  (110,725,942)  (24,485,950) 22.11%
2,322,643 2,454,270 (131,627) -5.36%
(466,842) (216,436) (250,406) 115.70%
(9,941,754)  (6,816,932)  (3,124,822) 45.84%
849,900 571,051 278,849 48.83%
(6,073,661)  (3,998,008)  (2,075,653) 51.92%
21,202,372 8,130,776 13,071,596 160.77%
4,028,710  (39,343,548) 43,372,258 -110.24%
(9,537, 865) 37,566,702  (47,104,567) -125.39%
2019 150,540,591,000 30,198,307,000 25.09%
001L 7.45%
2019 144,806,308, 000 29,961,628,000
26.09%
98,562,896,000 7,196,610,000 7.88%
2019 582,487,000 8.78% 7,217,232,000

2019 6,369,247,000 2019 4.22%
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2019 2018
68,823,907 52,972,808 15,851,099 29.92
30,910,352 26,015,232 4,895,120 18.82
23,233,647 20,952,083 2,281,564 10.89
8,351,853 7,049,810 1,302,043 18.47
131,319,759 106,989,933 24,329,826 22.74
5,190,955 4,669,129 521,826 11.18
(1,476,852)  (1,130,516) (346, 336) 30.64
178,030 197,396 (19, 366) -9.81
135,211,892 110,725,942 24,485,950 22.11
2019 24,485,950, 000 (22.11% 135,211,892,000
3.79%
2019 24,391,405, 000
22.81% 131,319, 759,000 2019
4,148,056,000 4.8% 90,615,241,000
2019 521,826,000 11.18% 5,190,955,000
2019 2,322,643,000 131,627,000
2019
2019 466,842,000 250,406,000
155,438,000
2019 3,124,822,000 45..84% 9,941,754,000

2018 00IL
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2019 278,849,000 48.83% 849,900,000
2018 00IL 2019

2019 2,075,653,000 6,073,661,000
2018 00IL
2019 HKFRS 16

2019
17,185,000 2,060,342,000

2019 159,606,000 978,567,000

2019 19,278,973,000 2019
14_.30%

2019 7,113
284 88
6,829

2019 16,558,291,000 49.86% 49,764,800,000

2019 21,202,372,000 13,071,596,000
160.77%

2019 39,343,548,000 4,028,710,000
12,670,528,000 00IL

21,033,989,000
9,667,741,000
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4,443,958,000

2019
865,074,000

2019 12 31
262,224,030,000
193,098,793,000

2019

2019 12 31

28,837,957,000
2019 12 31
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37,566,702,000
34,080,225,000
21,307,877,000
HKFRS 16 2019
24,483,163,000 26,816,694,000
119,876,882,000
34,170,813,000 32.74% 70,187,098,000
1,627,562,000 2018 12 31
83.65
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31
16,252,030 48,220,619
103,624,852 88,975,021
11,099,640 8,730,823
17,336,279 14,102,082
36,959,286 41,809,934
38,229,647 24,332,182
119,876,882 137,195,640
2019 12 31 89,827,205,000 19,508,308,000
10,541,369,000 74.93% 16.28% 8.79%
34,824,611,000 55,002,594,000
29.05% 45.88%
80,505,257,000 31,166,212,000
5,786,806,000 2,418,607,000
67.16% 26.00% 4.83% 2.02%
34,881,411,000 2018 12 31 37,751,000,000
52,383,376,000 2018 12 31 53,203,080,000
50.28% 2018 12 31 46.11%
2019 12 31 43,949,868,000
2019 12 31
2019 12 31
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31 27,000TEU
306,854,000
2019 12 31 4,462,357,000
2,072,173,000
2,390,184,000
2019 12 31 38,965,239,000
2020
1.
2019
30,762,564,000 1,885,098,000 2019
12
2019 2019
% %
- 16.01 530,577
4.34 10.65 1,526,259
18.41 18.46 404,291

2019
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2.
t
- 2,596,055 1,066,819 208,551  -1,529,236
- 499,442 - 168,049 -499,442
3.98 976,465 944,409 8,630 -32,056
19.00 462,448 482,271 1,896 19,823
10.00 111,651 112,257 - 606
3.90 198,837 198,837 - -
Hui Xian Holdings Ltd 7.90 158,542 109,249 54,447 -49,293
0.88 74,132 57,933 3,408 -16,199
- 101,563 192,300 2,718 90,737
- 5,179,135 3,164,075 447,699  -2,015,060
(€Y
TEU
%
4,636,818 3,876,190 19.62
4,907,352 3,837,750 27.87
7,985,493 6,279,399 27.17
2,473,322 2,049,362 20.69
5,736,118 5,749,210 -0.23
25,739,103 21,791,911 18.11
TEU
%
2,669,999 2,865,479 -6.82
3,484,236 3,173,218 9.80
4,898,993 4,746,125 3.22
1,995,615 1,832,076 8.93
5,736,118 5,749,210 -0.23

18,784,961 18,366,108 2.28
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%

40,758,236 32,631,650 24.90
28,953,172 22,475,742 28.82
34,076,924 24,899,781 36.86
18,867,048 14,227,550 32.61
12,314,994 11,844,798 3.97
134,970,374 106,079,521 27.24
%
23,452,383 23,592,255 -0.59
20,542,565 18,351,718 11.94
20,967,181 18,538,991 13.10
14,919,651 12,386,755 20.45
12,394,230 11,844,798 4.64
92,276,010 84,714,517 8.93
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%

5,913,847 4,881,476 21.15
4,200,983 3,372,270 24.57
4,944,417 3,727,407 32.65
2,737,529 2,138,388 28.02
1,786,853 1,787,589 -0.04
19,583,629 15,907,129 23.11
%
3,402,841 3,560,487 -4.43
2,980,639 2,769,598 7.62
3,042,249 2,797,861 8.73
2,164,778 1,869,380 15.80
1,798,350 1,787,589 0.60

13,388,858 12,784,914 4.72
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®
144,806,308 114,844,680 29,961,628
134,970,374 106,079,521 28,890,853
EBIT 6,617,250 4,007,654 2,609,596
EBIT 4.57% 3.49% 1.08%
2,354,690 1,554,142 800,549
98,562,896 91,366,286 7,196,610
92,276,010 84,714,517 7,561,494
EBIT 3,890,937 2,778,678 1,112,259
EBIT 3.95% 3.04% 0.91%
1,157,526 967,896 189,630
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21,010,782 17,219,702 3,791,080
19,583,629 15,907,129 3,676,500
TEU
/TEU 889.71 880.12 9.59
EBIT 960,135 598,950 361,185
341,656 231,745 109,911
14,301,059 13,788,783 512,275
13,388,858 12,784,914 603,944
TEU
/TEU 888.24 871.64 16.60
EBIT 564,558 419,352 145,207
167,952 146,073 21,879
(1) ooIL 2018
2019 00IL
2018 00IL 2018
©)) 2019 6.8920 2018

6.6261 2018 00CL 6.8429
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TEU TEU %
45,610,386 40,722,435 12.00
20,238,468 19,808,646 2.17
5,783,821 5,699,718 1.48
27,469,330 27,388,896 0.29
1,638,621 1,371,051 19.52
29,244,408 25,562,041 14.41
129,985,034 120,552,787 7.82
26,354,207 23,301,493 13.10
103,630,827 97,251,294 6.56
(1) 00IL 2018
2019 00IL
2018 00IL 2018
(2) 2019 5.47%  123,784,300TEU
11.54%  25,104,300TEU 4.03%

98,680, 100TEU

2019 277,414,775.76
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(¢))
2019 12 31
@ @
12,259.529,227 @

@

)

27
(3) 2018 12 2019
218,236,900
2019 12 31 2.25H 1.78%
21,823,700
2019 30 12
12
2019 192,291,000
465 4.10
465 460 192,291,000 190,182,200
25(b)
(4) 2020 29 39
16,975,200 3.50

2020
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2019 12 31

1.00 12,259,529,227

(&Y 9,678,929,227 2,580,600,000

@
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€))

2014 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(114,306

2015 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357,
(114,306

2016 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357,
(114,306

2018 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(114,306

2018 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(114,306

2019 24 2,043,254,870 2,043,254,870 @

30,588

2019 12 31 9,678,929,227 9,678,929, 227
144,894

(1) 2019 24 2,043,254,870

2014 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580, 600,000
(38,632 )

2015 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(38,632 )

2016 12 31 2,580,600, 000 2,580,600,000
(38,632 )

2017 12 31 2,580,600, 000 2,580,600,000
(38,632 )

2018 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(38,632 )

2019 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(38,632 )

C))

®
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®
2019 12 31 264,418
2019 12 31
Q)

4,557,594 ,644 37.18
HKSCC 2,580,600,000 21.05

199
1,021,627,435 8.33

670
305,990,519 2.50

28
250,000,000 2.04
249,671,443 2.04

188 17
224,867,724 1.83
36 B2-4F
204,000,000 1.66
132,275,132 1.08
29
3.40% 87,635,000
HKSCC

46.22%

2019 12 31

2019
26 36
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@

20
15

2019 12 31

2019 16 2019 100
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2019 12 31
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2019 2019
2019

39

HKFRS
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2020

11
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16

2020

11

oOoOooodn

(2020

30
)(*)

XU Lirong
1957

30

2016

00IL

00CL

1975

2018
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(WANG Haimin)
(1972 15 ) 0oIL

00CL

20

100,000
YANG Zhijian
1964

00IL 00CL

30

EMBA

68/379



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

(FENG Boming)
(1969 10 10 ) 00IL

20

YANG  Liang VYee 00IL
Philip
(1948 10 )

10
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WU Dawei
1953

20

EMBA
ChiNext
2013

ZHOU Zhonghui
1947 30

CSRC CSRC

2015

70/379



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

161,000
TEO Siong Seng
1954 12 15 Pte

SMF
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(2020 30
) Q)

(DENG Huangjun)

(1961 12 31 )
1983

1982
(MENG Yan)
(1955 )

1977

1993
2011

ZHANG Jianping
(1966 13 )
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(2020

30

)(*)

YANG Zhijian
1964

100,000

00CL

YAO Erxin

1957 11

1993 00IL 25
0oIL
00CL(USA)
/
0oIL
(ZHANG Mingwen) 00CL
(1978 20 )
20
CFA
Steve SIU 00CL
1957 19
2002
CargoSmart
1987 00IL 30
0oIL
CHEN Shuai 00CL
1974 10 16
1995
CSCL
CSCL

CSCL
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(GUO Huawei)
(1966 15 )
@)
39
©)
2019 10
2019
2019
10
23
FZE
DP

@

741379
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2019 17
2019 12
/

@ 2/2

4/4

@ 2/2

4/4

@ 2019 17
@ 2019 12
2019
2019
53,695,000 10,066,000
18,119,000
2019 2018
53,695 42,977
10,066 8,59
8,980 5,181
200 1,820
5,569 8,400
©)

®

751379
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(@) 2019 2018 12 31
38 59
131
®
23 103
193
©) 2020
14.97
()
®
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@
12 31
2019 2018
104,179,004 1,559,560 115,385,537 1,727,321
35,211,071 527,110 - -
2,328,986 34,865 2,372,369 35,514
- - 2,273,525 34,035
10 5,402,003 80,868 5,406,925 80,942
11 6,142,068 91,947 5,785,808 86,614
13 10,112,856 151,389 9,886,112 147,995
14 20,649,708 309,126 18,991,354 284,301
16 2,097,256 31,396 2,083,638 31,192
17 - - 499,442 7,477
18 1,028,432 15,396 1,299,828 19,458
21 396,213 5,931 398,072 5,959
19 944,463 14,139 1,060,469 15,875
15 1,167,153 17,472 1,194,537 17,882
20 466,129 6,978 1,490,185 22,308
190,125,342 2,846,176 168,127,801 2,516,873
22 4,054,417 60,695 4,100,906 61,391
23 14,784,258 221,320 14,852,027 222,335
17 1,066,819 15,970 2,596,055 38,863
18 306,157 4,583 230,380 3,449
56,654 848 47,809 716
21 243,695 3,648 759,171 11,365
21 49,689,784 743,856 32,837,729 491,581
24 1,896,904 28,397 4,591,927 68,741
72,098,688 1,079,317 60,016,004 898,440
262,224,030 3,925,494 228,143,805 3,415,313
159 283 ( )
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12 31
2019 2018

25 12,259,529 183,525 10,216,274 152,938
26 23,100,147 345,809 12,669,939 189,669
35,359,676 529,334 22,886,213 342,607
33,765,561 505,470 33,466,676 500,996
69,125,237 1,034,805 56,352,889 843,603

27 92,525,212 1,385,102 80,244,198 1,201,256
7 25,411,032 380,403 - -
28 338,514 5,068 351,172 5,257
29 1,518,793 22,736 - -
30 429,201 6,425 305,517 4,574
61,935 927 50,499 756

19 2,342,980 35,074 1,985,569 29,724

122,627,667 1,835,736 82,936,955 1,241,566

31 34,233,284 512,472 29,698,425 444,585
22,387 335 59,786 895

27 16,252,030 243,293 48,220,619 721,863
27 11,099,640 166,162 8,730,823 130,700
7 7,410,950 110,942 - -
28 26,391 395 2,393 36
1,267,185 18,970 897,482 13,435

24 159,259 2,384 1,244,433 18,629

70,471,126 1,054,953 88,853,961 1,330,144

193,098,793 2,890,689 171,790,916 2,571,710

262,224,030 3,925,494 228,143,805 3,415,313

( ) 1,627,562 24,365  (28,837,957) (431,704)
191,752,904 2,870,541 139,289,844 2,085,169

159 283 ( )

150 158 ( ) 2020 30
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@
12 31
2019 2018
150,540,591 2,253,593 120,342,284 1,801,524
32 (135,211,892) (2,024,122) (110,725,942)  (1,657,567)
15,328,699 229,471 9,616,342 143,957
33 2,322,643 34,770 2,454,270 36,740
33 (466,842) (6,989) (216,436) (3,240)
(19,912) (298) (38,447) (576)
32 (9,941,754)  (148,828)  (6,816,932) (102,049)
7,222,834 108,126 4,998,797 74,832
34 849,900 12,723 571,051 8,549
34 (6,073,661) (90,923)  (3,998,008) (59,850)
(5,223,761) (78,200)  (3,426,957) (51,302)
1,999,073 29,926 1,571,840 23,530
13 694,209 10,392 697,250 10,438
14 1,366,133 20,451 1,380,277 20,663
4,059,415 60,769 3,649,367 54,631
35 (978,567) (14,649) (818,961) (12,260)
3,080,848 46,120 2,830,406 42,371
41 7,113,469 106,489 195,955 2,933
10,194,317 152,609 3,026,361 45,305
6,690,106 100,151 1,230,026 18,413
3,504,211 52,458 1,796,335 26,891
10,194,317 152,609 3,026,361 45,305
1,355,004 20,284 1,083,059 16,213
5,335,102 79,866 146,967 2,200
6,690,106 100,151 1,230,026 18,413
159 283
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12 31
2019 2018
37 0.11 2 0.11 2
37 0.44 7 0.01 0
0.55 8 0.12 2

159

283
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©))
12 31
2019 2018
10,194,317 152,609 3,026,361 45,305
« ) (39,364) (589) (30,044) (450)
( ) (6,444) (96) (8,116) (121)
562,271 8,417 1,159,177 17,353
( ) (57,176) (856)  (396,732) (5,939)
(64,848) 971) (82,964) (1,242)
« ) 17,051 255 (29,981) (449)
( ) 411,490 6,160 611,340 9,152
10,605,807 158,769 3,637,701 54,456
6,961,455 104,213 1,671,176 25,018
3,644,352 54,556 1,966,525 29,439
10,605,807 158,769 3,637,701 54,456
1,626,353 24,347 1,615,528 24,184
5,335,102 79,866 55,648 833
6,961,455 104,213 1,671,176 25,018
159 283 ( )
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@)
( )
2018 12 31 10,216,274 15 669,939 22,886,213 33,466,676 56,352,889
( @ ) - (1,771,146) (1,771,146)  (562,385)  (2,333,531)
2019 10,216,274 10,898,793 21,115,067 32,904,291 54,019,358
- 6,690,106 6,690,106 3,504,211 10,194,317
) - (14,620) (14,620) (7,693) (22,313)
( ) - (896) (896) (5,548) (6,444)
( ) - (22,356) (22,356) (34,820) (57,176)
- (47,473) (47,473) (17,375) (64,848)
- 356,694 356,694 205,577 562,271
- 271,349 271,349 140,141 411,490
- 6,961,455 6,961,455 3,644,352 10,605,807
(25 2,043,255 5,659,319 7,702,574 - 7,702,574
(4 - - - 903,967 903,967
- 205,244 205,244 (274,570) (69,326)
- - - (2,660,640) (2,660,640)
. 87,495 87,495 7,677 95,172
29) - (732,765)  (732,765)  (767,699)  (1,500,464)
- 20,606 20,606 8,183 28,789
2,043,255 5,239,899 7,283,154  (2,783,082) 4,500,072
2019 12 31 12,259,529 23,100,147 35,359,676 33,765,561 69,125,237
159 283 )
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( )

2018 12 31 152,938 189,669 342,607 500,996 843,603

( @C )) - (26,514) (26,514) (8,419) (34,933)

2019 152,938 163,155 316,093 492,577 808,670

- 100,151 100,151 52,458 152,609

) - (219) (219) (115) (334)

( ) - (13) (13) (83) (96)

( ) - (335) (335) (521) (856)

- (711) (711) (260) 971)

- 5,340 5,340 3,077 8,417

- 4,062 4,062 2,098 6,160

- 104,213 104,213 54,556 158,769

( 25 30,588 84,720 115,308 - 115,308

( 42 - - - 13,532 13,532

- 3,073 3,073 (4,110) (1,038)

- - - (39,830) (39,830)

- 1,310 1,310 115 1,425

29) - (10,969) (10,969) (11,492) (22,462)

- 308 308 122 431

30,588 78,441 109,029 (41,663) 67,366

2019 12 31 183,525 345,809 529,334 505,470 1,034,805
159 283 )
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ooooooo
( )
2018 10,216,274 10,501,573 20,717,847 23,041,293 43,759,140

- 1,230,026 1,230,026 1,796,335 3,026,361

( ) - (1,636) (1,636) (6,480) (8,116)
- (28,003) (28,003) (32,022) (60,025)
- 710,750 710,750 448,427 1,159,177
( ) - (174,793)  (174,793)  (221,939) (396,732)
- (65,168) (65,168) (17,796) (82,964)
- 441,150 441,150 170,190 611,340

- 1,671,176 1,671,176 1,966,525 3,637,701

- - - 8,683,393 8,683,393
- 374,744 374,744 621,505 996,249

- - - (758,183) (758,183)

- 122,446 122,446 (87,857) 34,589
- 497,190 497,190 8,458,858 8,956,048
2018 12 31 10,216,274 12,669,939 22,886,213 33,466,676 56,352,889

159 283 ( )
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( )
2018 152,938 157,209 310,146 344,928 655,074
- 18,413 18,413 26,891 45,305
( ) - (24) 24 €D (121)
- (419) (419) (479) (899)
- 10,640 10,640 6,713 17,353
( ) - (2,617) (2,617) (3,322) (5,939)
- (976) (976) (266) (1,242)
- 6,604 6,604 2,548 9,152
- 25,018 25,018 29,439 54,456
- - - 129,990 129,990
- 5,610 5,610 9,304 14,914
- - - (11,350) (11,350)
- 1,833 1,833 (1,315) 518
- 7,443 7,443 126,629 134,072
2018 12 31 152,938 189,669 342,607 500,996 843,603
159 283 ( )
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®)
12 31
2019 2018
40 20,934,070 313,383 8,274,094 123,863
849,900 12,723 495,484 7,417
(581,598) (8,707) (638,802) (9,563)
21,202,372 317,400 8,130,776 121,718
(11,082,749)  (165,909) (19,887,519)  (297,716)
( ) 42 (68,251) (1,022) (21,033,989)  (314,879)
(657,353) (9,841) (559,028) (8,369)
(959,032)  (14,357) (682,754)  (10,221)
205,989 3,084 226,691 3,394
373,815 5,596 - -
1,905,556 28,526 214,729 3,214
550,238 8,237 483,145 7,233
1,215,920 18,202 743,818 11,135
146,393 2,192 - -
(  40(c) 12,264,698 183,603 - -
- - 226,056 3,384
133,486 1,998 925,303 13,852
( ) 4,028,710 60,310  (39,343,548)  (588,973)
159 283 ( )

88/379



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

12 31

2019 2018

40(b)
58,071,906 869,336 73,622,479 1,102,129
(60,933,481)  (912,174) (31,672,432)  (474,136)
301,256 4,510 289,635 4,336
(675,532)  (10,113) (378,584) (5.667)
(773,789)  (11,584) (629,115) (9,418)
7,704,128 115,331 - -
689,200 10,317 - -
(9,090,092)  (136,079) - -
(4,857,368)  (72,715)  (3,252,672) (48,692)
- - (805,844) (12,063)
- - 942,952 14,116
- - (89,260) (1,336)
(100,003) (1,497) (282,418) (4,228)
125,910 1,885 (178,039) (2,665)
( ) (9,537,865)  (142,782) 37,566,702 562,374
« ) 15,693,217 234,927 6,353,930 95,118
¢ ) 15,986,981 239,325 6,349,407 95,051
« ) (293,764) (4,398) 4,523 68
33,206,509 497,101 25,738,526 385,306
- - 364,257 5,453
865,074 12,950 749,796 11,224
12 31 49,764,800 744,979 33,206,509 497,101
21 49,689,784 743,856 32,837,729 491,581
24 75,016 1,123 368,780 5,521

159 283 ( )
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(©)

( ) 2005
( )
2nd Floor,12 Yuanhang Business Centre, Central Boulevard and East Seven Road Junction,
Tianjin Port Free Trade Zone, Tianjin

( )
( )
( ) (
45) ( )
( )
2018 ( ) ( 00IL )
( )(
)
( ) 2019
29 2019 10 24 HKFRS
2019 24
( )
10,216,274,357 12,259,529, 227 7,635,674,357 9,678,929,227
2020 30
@
2019 12 31 ( HKICPA )
( HKFRS )
( )
( ) 2019
2019
HKFRS 16
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HKFRS « )
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( 2018 12 31 2019
115,385,537 (18,847,882) 96,537,655
- 40,640,902 40,640,902
2,273,525 (2,273,525) -
18,991,354 (351,134) 18,640,220
1,060,469 250 1,060,719
1,490,185 (288,668) 1,201,517
168,127,801 18,879,943 187,007,744
14,852,027 (18,657) 14,833,370
4,591,927 5,621,877 10,213,804
60,016,004 5,603,220 65,619,224
228,143,805 24,483,163 252,626,968
12,669,939 (1,771,146) 10,898,793
33,466,676 (562,385) 32,904,291
56,352,889 (2,333,531) 54,019,358
80,244,198 (15,358,963) 64,885,235
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29,092,065 14,827,575 33,350,033 61,147,227
22,387 21,739 40,196 -
40,382,337 - - -
- - - 1,953,336
8,073,270 6,780,591 9,779,069 14,721,910
2018 12 31
63,290,910 17,393,359 23,477,430 39,616,907
59,786 11,551 38,948 -
29,332,356 - - -
)
2019 12 31

( )

2019 2018
« 20 103,624,852 88,975,021
( 20 16,252,030 48,220,619
119,876,882 137,195,640
( 21 (49,689,784) (32,837,729)
70,187,098 104,357,911
69,125,237 56,352,889
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FVPL ( 17
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804,004 - - 804,004
FVOCI ( 16) 1,079,399 - 1,017,857 2,097,256
- 84,322 - 84,322
( 29 - - 1,518,793 1,518,793

2018 12 31

( )

FVPL ( 17
839,782 - - 839,782
2,216,456 - - 2,216,456
- 39,259 - 39,259
FVOCI ( 16) 1,095,048 - 988,590 2,083,638
- 110,285 - 110,285

FvoCI
2019 12 31 FVOCI
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68,000
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(35,196)
2,035
2019 12 31 1,017,857

2018 12 31
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2019 12 31
®
144,806,308 7,217,232 - (1,482,949) 150,540,591 1,533,505  (1,017,413) 151,056,683
7,276 1,475,673 - (1,482,949) - 1,017,413 (1,017,413) -
144,799,032 5,741,559 - - 150,540,591 516,092 - 151,056,683
9,197,817 - - - 9,197,817 - - 9,197,817
135,608,491 7,217,232 - (1,482,949) 141,342,774 1,533,505 (1,017,413) 141,858,866
144,806,308 7,217,232 - (1,482,949) 150,540,591 1,533,505 (1,017,413) 151,056,683
5,651,202 1,504,273 67,359 - 7,222,834 521,243 - 7,744,077
631,100 85,570 320,214 (186,984) 849,900 8,255 - 858,155
(3.637,915)  (814,763)  (1,807,967) 186,984  (6,073,661)  (245,741) - (6,319,402)
99,023 595,186 - - 694,209 - - 694,209
119,035 1,247,098 - - 1,366,133 - - 1,366,133
2,862,445 2,617,364 (1,420,394) - 4,059,415 283,757 - 4,343,172
(744,236)  (231,337) (2,994) - (978,567) - - (978,567)
2,118,209 2,386,027  (1,423,388) - 3,080,848 283,757 - 3,364,605
- - - - - 6,829,712 - 6,829,712
2,118,209 2,386,027 (1,423,388) - 3,080,848 7,113,469 - 10,194,317
7,939 (9.,718) 75 - (1,704) - - (1,704)
10,733,523 1,305,755 26,037 - 12,065,315 - - 12,065,315
11,534,193 2,106,759 37 - 13,640,989 118,308 - 13,759,297
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®
114,844,680 6,634,745 - (1,137,141) 120,342,284 992,965 (589,939) 120,745,310
6,121 1,131,020 - (1,137,141) - 589,939 (589,939) -
) 114,838,559 5,503,725 - - 120,342,284 403,026 - 120,745,310
8,350,340 - - - 8,350,340 - - 8,350,340
106,494,340 6,634,745 - (1,137,141) 111,991,944 992,965 (589,939) 112,394,970
114,844,680 6,634,745 - (1,137,141) 120,342,284 992,965 (589,939) 120,745,310
D) 3,754,881 1,652,108 (408,192) - 4,998,797 206,480 - 5,205,277
344,590 16,009 505,839 (295,387) 571,051 2,374 - 573,425
(2,305,385)  (484,209)  (1,503,801) 295,387 (3,998,008) (12,899) - (4,010,907)
94,478 602,772 - - 697,250 - - 697,250
45,801 1,334,476 - - 1,380,277 - - 1,380,277
) 1,934,365 3,121,156 (1,406,154) - 3,649,367 195,955 - 3,845,322
(271,772)  (386,035) (161,154) - (818,961) - - (818,961)
1,662,593 2,735,121  (1,567,308) - 2,830,406 195,955 - 3,026,361
115,420 1,272 375 - 117,067 630 - 117,697
3,238,360 953,681 12,077 - 4,204,118 - - 4,204,118
61,832,108 2,427,618 523 - 64,260,249 5,748 - 64,265,997
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179,839,153 39,917,140 13,436,674 (10,295,339) 222,897,628
1,188,725 8,924,131 - - 10,112,856
1,434,076 19,215,632 - - 20,649,708
- 1,167,153 - - 1,167,153
FVOCI 887,757 1,209,499 - - 2,097,256
FVPL 1,066,819 - - - 1,066,819
1,334,589 - - - 1,334,589
- 1,896,904 - - 1,896,904
1,001,117
262,224,030
119,077,725 31,665,701 48,881,282 (10,295,339) 189,329,369
- 159,259 - - 159,259
3,610,165
193,098,793
( )
2018 12 31
151,173,935 31,980,354 12,846,864 (10,338,900) 185,662,253
1,174,995 8,711,117 - - 9,886,112
1,294,215 17,697,139 - - 18,991,354
- 1,194,537 - - 1,194,537
FVOCI 825,867 1,257,771 - - 2,083,638
FVPL 2,596,055 499,442 - - 3,095,497
1,530,208 - - - 1,530,208
- 4,641,462 - (49,535) 4,591,927
1,108,279
228,143,805
107,559,286 21,290,002 48,739,119 (9,924,975) 167,663,432
- 1,707,893 - (463,460) 1,244,433
2,883,051
171,790,916
@
( )
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( )

2019 12 31
41,529,421 - 41,529,421
30,742,462 - 30,742,462
35,445,695 - 35,445,695
18,246,286 (7,276) 18,239,010
18,842,444 - 18,842,444
144,806,308 (7,276) 144,799,032
3,293,314 (780,563) 2,512,751
3,885,314 (695,110) 3,190,204
38,604 - 38,604
7,217,232 (1,475,673) 5,741,559
152,023,540 (1,482,949) 150,540,591
1,533,505 (1,017,413) 516,092
( )

2018 12 31
33,197,843 - 33,197,843
23,750,637 - 23,750,637
25,875,227 - 25,875,227
17,736,450 (6,121) 17,730,329
14,284,523 - 14,284,523
114,844,680 (6,121) 114,838,559
3,053,406 (594,918) 2,458,488
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3,581,339 (536,102) 3,045,237
6,634,745 (1,131,020) 5,503,725
121,479,425 (1,137,141) 120,342,284
992,965 (589,939) 403,026
HKFRS 15
( )
)
( )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31

112,951,417 96,618,551

42,187,964 40,959,523

29,352,444 24,013,741
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( )

2018 12 31 15,703,192 86,108,965 9,657,113 14,507,990 501,130 1,075,555 5,868,560 133,422,505

( @C )N (10,335)  (18,416,283) (563,208) (713,149) (410) - 73,347 (19,630,038)

2019 15,692,857 67,692,682 9,093,905 13,794,841 500,720 1,075,555 5,941,907 113,792,467

7,575 1,117,727 (8,667) 162,156 163 9,275 (138,387) 1,149,842

1,564,251 9,539,625 937,904 (645,833) 370 219,880  (11,768,387) (152,190)

27,805 346,137 69,175 2,321,062 16,774 463,666 8,937,465 12,182,084

( 2 854,361 - 97 - 326 3,077 228,925 1,086,786

(8,993) (104,453) (21,103) (486,883) (128,195) (152,081) - (901,708)

( 29 (1,196,718) - (472,582) - - (32,997) (200,922)  (1,903,219)

2019 12 31 16,941,138 78,591,718 9,598,729 15,145,343 390,158 1,586,375 3,000,601 125,254,062

2018 12 31 2,833,676 11,236,966 2,921,136 157,434 299,631 588,125 - 18,036,968

( @C ) (915) (532,782) (224,598) (23,829) (32) - - (782,156)

2019 2,832,761 10,704,184 2,696,538 133,605 299,599 588,125 - 17,254,812

(5,822) 169,084 889 4,436 (108) 636 - 169,115

) , 455,895 2,903,364 527,632 735,681 29,124 276,293 - 4,927,989
32

(7,661) (103,812) (19,153) (304,136) (99,945) (145,114) - (679,821)

« 29 (327,477) - (247,690) - - (21,870) - (597,037)

2019 12 31 2,947,696 13,672,820 2,958,216 569,586 228,670 698,070 - 21,075,058

2019 12 31 13,993,442 64,918,898 6,640,513 14,575,757 161,488 888,305 3,000,601 104,179,004

( )

2018 14,182,099 37,677,232 8,594,205 1,711,387 500,118 880,107 8,299,002 71,844,150

5,397 3,198,395 28,905 379,023 (514) (7,933) 211,411 3,814,684

1,153,126 16,070,523 810,717 - 631 1,395 (18,068,922) (32,530)

83,858 223,629 58,614 4,086,269 12,963 130,794 15,281,131 19,877,258

298,680 29,021,674 207,954 8,711,967 17,514 316,115 146,187 38,720,091

(19,968) (82,488) (43,282) (380,656) (29,582) (244,923) (249) (801,148)

2018 12 31 15,703,192 86,108,965 9,657,113 14,507,990 501,130 1,075,555 5,868,560 133,422,505
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2018 2,423,230 8,492,918 2,501,168 29,394 300,319 676,808 - 14,423,837
(4,068) 364,814 13,230 176 (527) (16,419) - 357,206
422,874 2,458,405 424,337 395,055 29,010 165,152 - 3,894,833
(8,360) (79,171) (17,599) (267,191) (29,171) (237,416) - (638,908)
2018 12 31 2,833,676 11,236,966 2,921,136 157,434 299,631 588,125 - 18,036,968
2018 12 31 12,869,516 74,871,999 6,735,977 14,350,556 201,499 487,430 5,868,560 115,385,537
(d) 2019 12 31 50,316,162,000 (2018 52,632,796,000 )
C 2740C N
(b) 2019 12 31 2,067,214,000 (2018 570,284,000 )
C 274 C N
(©) 117,818,000 (2018 170,046,000 )
« 34
(d) 2019 12 31 5,014,000 (2018 27,669,000 )
(e) 2018 12 31
( )
2018
19,630,038
(782,156)
18,847,882
2018 12 31
25
2019 1 ( )
@C )
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2019 12 31 2019
« @) 2,050,945 2,273,525
4,874,997 4,406,202
GEO)) 25,318,408 31,488,247
2,966,721 2,472,928
35,211,071 40,640,902
7,410,950 7,506,742
25,411,032 30,411,185
32,821,982 37,917,927

@
(b) HKAS 17
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( )

2019 - - - - -
HKFRS 16

( @) (1)) 36,780,282 4,848,823 2,693,913 3,045,552 47,368,570

2019 36,780,282 4,848,823 2,693,913 3,045,552 47,368,570

457,727 26,758 20,938 37,210 542,633

( ) (363,471) - - 493,260 129,789

421,848 506,817 553 612,820 1,542,038

( 42 - 97,742 61,261 - 159,003

(775,308) - - (66,165) (841,473)

- - 281,239 179,106 460,345

(2 ( ) ( ) ( )

2019 12 31 36,521,078 5,480,140 2,495,426 3,943,571 48,440,215

2019 - - - - -
HKFRS 16

( @) (1)) 5,292,035 442,621 420,388 572,624 6,727,668

2019 5,292,035 442,621 420,388 572,624 6,727,668

123,701 629 18,167 6,602 149,099

( 32 6,011,120 161,893 61,310 523,387 6,757,710

(224,186) - - (20,660) (244,846)

- - 55,384 105,103 160,487

2 ( ) ( ) ( )

2019 12 31 11,202,670 605,143 444,481 976,850 13,229,144

2019 12 31 25,318,408 4,874,997 2,050,945 2,966,721 35,211,071
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2019 2018
2,471,723 283,326
(99,354) (91,284)
2,372,369 192,042
34,982 76,790
4,444 2,938
( 42 - 2,041,751
( ) 6,712 72,146
(510) (4,354)
( 24 (61,446) -
( 32 (27,565) (8,944)
12 31 2,328,986 2,372,369
2,469,575 2,471,723
(140,589) (99,354)
12 31 2,328,986 2,372,369
2019 12 31 2,496,167,000 (2018  2,511,229,000 )
( )
2019 2018
2,693,913 2,459,352
(420,388) (376,925)
2,273,525 2,082,427
( @(@) (2,273,525) -
- 6,539
- 80,981
- 216,780
- (53,413)
- (33)
- (59,756)
12 31 - 2,273,525
- 2,693,913
- (420,388)
12 31 - 2,273,525
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10
( )
1,449,607 2,988,512 1,779,744 329,585 6,547,448
(938,950) - (172,279) (29,294) (1,140,523)
2019 510,657 2,988,512 1,607,465 300,291 5,406,925
5,546 49,203 (1,659) 5,264 58,354
276,710 - 29,284 - 305,994
) 15,689 - - - 15,689
( 42 - - - - -
(25,006) - (6,465) - (31,471)
( 24) (1,437) - - - (1,437)
( 32 (224,177) - (103, 146) (24,728) (352,051)
2019 12 31 557,982 3,037,715 1,525,479 280,827 5,402,003
1,691,854 3,037,715 1,813,658 335,011 6,878,238
(1,133,872) - (288,179) (54,184) (1,476,235)
2019 12 31 557,982 3,037,715 1,525,479 280,827 5,402,003
( )
986,551 - 1,708,385 309,506 3,004,442
(787,616) - (35,917) (4,110) (827,643)
2018 198,935 - 1,672,468 305,396 2,176,799
13,985 107,380 (1,624) 19,895 139,636
58,809 - 12,517 - 71,326
) (7,870) - 21,667 - 13,797
367,992 2,881,132 - - 3,249,124
(1,058) - (2,114) - (3,172)
(120,136) - (95,449) (25,000) (240,585)
2018 12 31 510,657 2,988,512 1,607,465 300,291 5,406,925
1,449,607 2,988,512 1,779,744 329,585 6,547,448
(938,950) - (172,279) (29,294) (1,140,523)
2018 12 31 510,657 2,988,512 1,607,465 300,291 5,406,925
11
( )
2019 2018
5,785,808 905,022
( 42 276,190 4,692,946
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80,070 187,840
12 31 6,142,068 5,785,808
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ooooooo
CGU
CGU
( )
2019 2018
00IL ( (@) 4,947,999 4,867,855
( )

GENO)) 859,915 863,415
334,154 54,538
6,142,068 5,785,808

@

3.0 2.0
8.43 ( 7.6 )
®
3.3 25.4 2052 (
)
10.6 ( )
12
(a) 2019 12 31
46(a)
®
33,765,561,000 23,037,701,000
9,345,324,000 00IL
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)

2019 2018
10,272,322 5,877,370
(8,179,944) (5,358,841)
2,092,378 518,529
62,813,963 56,203,377
(24,687,118) (16,780,484)
38,126,845 39,422,893
40,219,223 39,941,422
)

2019 2018
7,082,619 6,628,419
2,643,193 2,915,259
(231,337) (437,601)
2,411,856 2,477,658
(583,705) (2,122,041)
1,828,151 355,617
215,589 94,819
207,077 244,642
)

2019 2018
2,675,440 2,023,916
114,648 106,548
(355,393) (369, 186)
2,434,695 1,761,278
(1,186,230) (1,524,034)
1,526,482 53,924
2,774,947 291,168
3,726,821 3,659,590
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OooooOodd
41,538 (223,937)
6,543,306 3,726,821
75,016 -
6,468,290 3,726,821
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00IL
( )
00IL
2019 2018
32,431,666 33,362,711
(19,608,273) (10,660,927)
12,823,393 22,701,784
55,544,514 56,397,947
(24,518,299) (26,203,783)
31,026,215 30,194,164
43,849,608 52,895,948
( )
00IL
2018 13
( )
2018 12 31
2019
47,408,276 23,660,004
7,322,763 802,714
(478,336) (158,359)
6,844,427 644,355
8,234,605 195,955
(149,784) (136,187)
14,929,248 704,123
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( )
00IL
2018 13
( )
2018 12 31
2019

6,534,519 2,403,315
(1,172,488) (201,660)
- (250,498)
(816,040) (43,753)
4,545,991 1,907,404
4,840,603 (1,161,575)
(5,004,777) (327,111)
4,381,817 418,718
10,874,500 10,096,102
374,852 (4,523)
222,734 364,203
15,853,903 10,874,500
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13
( )
2019 2018
W @) 9,116,941 8,906,328
C ) 995,915 979,784
10,112,856 9,886,112
@) 462,822,000 (2018 453,953,000
)
219,297,000
(2018 215,745,000 242,737,000 (2018 237,426,000 )
®
(c) 2019 12 31
( )
( )
2019 12 31 8,654,119 694,209 514 694,723
2018 12 31 8,452,375 697,250 2,336 699,586
(d) 2018 2019 12 31 2019 12 31

46(b)
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14
( )
2019 2018
( Y (©) 20,335,779 18,682,510
313,929 308,844
20,649,708 18,991,354
(a) 2019
31.073
24.5 ( TCT
) TCT 16.01
2019 12 366,123,000
(52,273,000 )
2018 12
4.34 471,065,000 (67,919,000 ) FVPL
2019 12
6.31 890,528,000 (129,212,000 )
® ( QPI )
( ) ( )
( )
(  46(c)) QPI
2019 12 31 QPI
854,258,000 (5,959,475,000 )(2018 : )
QPI 2019 12 31 QPI
( )
( )
QPI

2019 2018
32,868,869 30,399,536
19,894,134 18,366,246
(8,256,102) (6,284,955)
(10,909,542) (13,061,301)
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( )
QPI

2019 2018
12,164,084 11,600,101
3,790,145 3,576,543
651,377 634,429
( )

QPI

2019 2018
26,982,705 23,557,692
3,790,145 3,576,543
( 48,975 (150,174)
454,376 -
1,533,139 7,169
(2,464,669) -
(2,533) (8,545)
30,342,138 26,982,685
17.12 18.46 (2018  18.41 ) 5,606,116 4,967,516
632,595 704,377
1,472,369 1,562,998
7,711,080 7,234,891

(

( )

2019 2018
25,800,213 26,214,445
6,720,390 6,378,754
(1,864,173) (1,644,320)
(3,735,057) (4,587,974)
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( )
2019 2018
6,643,723 6,139,579
1,733,462 1,679,451
356,227 345,127
( )
2019 2018
20,258,752 19,907,219
20.55 20.55
4,163,173 4,090,934
326,905 321,610
4,490,078 4,412,544
©) 1,938,344,000 (2018  2,054,561,000 )
QPI
( )
1,472,369,000 (2018
1,562,998,000 ) 144,191,000 (2018 141,855,000 ) 115,972,000 (2018
114,094,000 ) 110,545,000 (2018 110,992,000 ) 52,482,000 (2018
51,632,000 ) (2018 31,111,000 )
(D (
)
( )
( )
2019 6,196,277 358,529 103 358,632
2018 4,980,514 400,721 (11,397) 389,324
(e) 2018 2019 12 31 2019 12 31
46(c)
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( )
2019 2018
( @) 161,235 163,427
C O 1,005,918 1,031,110
1,167,153 1,194,537
(a) 2018 12 31 5,491,000 ( EURIBOR
) 55 () 2020 12 2019 12 31
2019 12 31 (
HIBOR ) 2.10 () 2023
(b) 656,502,000 (2018 659,176,000 ) 20 () EURIBOR
(2018 20 () EURIBOR ) 2024 105,055,000 (2018
106,284,000 ) 10 EURIBOR ICE 2.5 ( )(e018
10  EURIBOR ICE 25 ()
264,789,000 (2018 265,867,000 ) 3.7 () EURIBOR
(2018 3.7 () EURIBOR ) 2021
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FvoCI
)
2019 2018
@) 1,079,399 1,095,048
b)) 1,017,857 988,590
2,007,256 2,083,638
@
®
(c) 2019 12 31 248,953,000 (2018 257,397,000 ) Fvocl
C 2760C )
(d) FvoCl
)
2019 2018
2,034,003 2,074,565
57,930 8,002
- 865
5,323 -
- 206
2,097,256 2,083,638
) FVOCI
)
2019 2018
2,083,638 2,431,579
68,000 4,731
- 158,904
(5,572) (157)
(52,181) (520,834)
3,371 9,415
12 31 2,097,256 2,083,638
Q)
)
2019 2018
1,079,399 1,095,049
1,017,857 988,589
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2,097,256 2,083,638
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17
FVPL
( )
2019 2018
G O)) - 499,442
206,684 277,960
56,131 62,380
262,815 839,782
- 39,259
516,026 1,440,153
287,978 776,303
1,066,819 3,095,497
(@) 2019 12 31
(2018 )
(b) 2019 12
4.34 890,528,000 (129,212,000 ) FVPL
10.65 (  14@)
( )
2019 2018
A 202,938 475,812
BBB 358,204 877,247
BB 48,624 60,396
194,238 803,001
804,004 2,216,456
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( )
2019 2018
602,472 746,684
732,117 783,524
1,334,589 1,530,208
(306,157) (230, 380)
1,028,432 1,299,828
1,390,392 1,534,131
( )
2019 2018
1,530,208 -
- 1,456,261
22,532 54,328
- 108,871
- (41,112)
(233,239) (34,215)
(489) (342)
« ) 15,577 (13,583)
1,334,589 1,530,208
( )
2019 2018
AAA - 13,603
AA 5,574 42,826
A 524,799 567,044
BBB 748,393 492,208
55,823 414,527
1,334,589 1,530,208
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19 (
46 (2018 10 46 )
C D C D
( )
2019 2018
(925,100) (155, 230)
( @C » 250 (16,187)
(924,850) (171,417)
(39,425) (44,282)
(136,139) (137,926)
( 42 (296,182) (698,221)
« ) (  35(0) (1,921) 126,746
12 31 (1,398,517) (925,100)
2019 12 31 33,456,047,000 (2018
35,355,409,000 )
32,905,785,000 (2018
34,807,446,000 ) 2024 (2018 2023 ) 550,262,000 (2018
547,963,000 )
2019 12 31
10,503,245,000 (2018 9,025,027,000 )
2019 12 31
43,849,559,000 (2018 37,554,812,000 )
( )
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( )
2018 (557,900) (312,557) (366,241) (93,476) (1,330,174)
(18,844) (28,220) 1,832 (4,014) (49,246)
(
(79,868) 17,289 (4,658) 87,409 20,172
(9,819) (684,628) - (55,976) (750,423)
(  35(c) - - 124,102 - 124,102
2018 12 31
2019 (666,431) (1,008,116) (244,965) (66,057) (1,985,569)
(37,676) (60,804) (5,314) (300) (104,094)
(168,888) 61,841 (42,014) 29,385 (119,676)
« 42 - (306,301) - - (306,301)
(  35(c) - - (4,995) - (4,995)
2019 12 31 (872,995) (1,313,380) (297,288) (36,972)  (2.,520,635)
( )
2018 666,500 24,383 3,100 464,774 1,158,757
1,575 - (76) 3,465 4,964
(59,538) (3,769) (398) (94,393) (158,098)
20,073 - 3,385 28,744 52,202
¢ 35() - - - 2,644 2,644
2018 12 31 628,610 20,614 6,011 405,234 1,060,469
( @ ) - - - 250 250
2019 628,610 20,614 6,011 405,484 1,060,719
39,419 - 160 25,090 64,669
(17,172) 13,046 19 (12,356) (16,463)
« 42 7,374 - - 2,745 10,119
(  35(c)) - - - 3,074 3,074
2019 12 31 658,231 33,660 6,190 424,037 1,122,118
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2019 12 31
177,655,000
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OooooOodd
)
2019 2018
12 629,920 740,737
12 314,543 319,732
944,463 1,060,469
12 (1,877,220) (1,365,468)
12 (465,760) (620,101)
(2,342,980) (1,985,569)
(1,398,517) (925,100)
)
2019 2018
239,421 1,007,745
80,793 -
- 229,874
- 235,504
145,915 17,062
466,129 1,490,185
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2019

oOoOooodn

2018

@)

« O

639,908

12,388,613
37,301,171

1,157,243

9,509,212
23,328,517

(©)

50,329,692

(243,695)
(396,213)

33,994,972

(759,171)
(398,072)

49,689,784

32,837,729

@
QD))

() cs

©

CS

C 271¢0)

2019 2018

38,775,418 21,221,602
7,622,724 8,855,521
1,879,917 1,273,590

342,725 570,515
1,708,908 2,073,744

50,329,692 33,994,972

(d) 2019 12 31

22

1.48 4.00

(2018 1.48

2019

4.00 )

2018

4,054,417

4,100,906
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23
( )
2019 2018
« @
7,919,573 8,161,389
151,727 140,135
14,732 29,922
130,904 113,346
8,216,936 8,444,792
« @ 297,657 289,594
C @ 179,273 161,769
8,693,866 8,896,155
« M) 5,297,465 4,776,775
C @@ 307,239 379,704
« @) 342,862 202,207
C @ 114,269 407,322
¢ @ 28,557 189,864
6,090,392 5,955,872
14,784,258 14,852,027
@
9
2019 12 31
( )
2019 2018
8,450,346 8,470,666
229,422 384,713
12 143,048 180,032
191,866 152,267
« ) 9,014,682 9,187,678
(320,816) (291,523)
8,693,866 8,896,155
HKFRS
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2019 12 31 2018 12 31 36
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OooooOodd
( )
2019 2018
291,523 93,448
50,596 55,585
(13,209) (25,975)
(11,983) (3,161)
42) - 165,164
(1,542) -
5,431 6,462
12 31 320,816 291,523
(b)
( )
2019 2018
2,922,108 2,394,856
64,739 55,018
©) 2,310,618 2,326,901
5,297,465 4,776,775
©
( )
2019 2018
70,256 84,179
588 1,883
- (701)
(3,713) (15,860)
64 730
- 25
12 31 67,195 70,256
(@
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OooooOodd
® ( )
( )
2019 2018
5,289,351 5,567,248
2,207,903 2,798,697
2,052,122 2,269,607
441,592 183,510
1,691,909 1,476,340
11,682,877 12,295,402
® ( )
@
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() 2019 18 ( )

2020 10 48
2019 12 31

2019

1,105,254
200,928
299,858

1,437
86,323
59,632
75,016
68,456

1,896,904

128,989
30,270

159,259

) HKFRS

2018

2,598,222

944,644

291,642

368,780

438,174

( ) 4,641,462
(49,535)

4,591,927

619,457
1,088,436
( ) 1,707,893
(463,460)
1,244,433
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25
@
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
« ) ( ) «C ) ( )
1.00 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
1.00 9,678,929 9,678,929 7,635,674 7,635,674
12,259,529 12,259,529 10,216,274 10,216,274
2019 24
( )
10,216,274,357 12,259,529,227
7,635,674,357 9,678,929,227 5,659,319,213
©)
( )
2019 12 31
2019 30 (
2019 ) 2019
2019
2019 12 31
2019 12 31
2019 2019
12 31
2019 ) 4.10 - 190,182,200 - - 190,182,200
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() 2019 2019

4.10 2019
10
( )
( 33 33 34 )
( ) 2019 ( )
192,291,000 190,182,200
(2019 19 ) 2019 24
190,182,200
(2019 25 )
2019
( )
4.10 190,182,200
12 31 4.10 190,182,200

() 2019 12 31

( ) 2019 2019

)

( ) ( ) ( )
2019
-190,182,200
(2019 12 31 ) 2.00 4.82 4.10 41.57 3.83 0 3.11
©
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2019 2018 12 31
2019 12 31
2019 2019
12 31
2018 19 ) ) 7127 51,415,948 - - - (1,150,598) 50,265,350
2018 11 29 () () 8.02 851,966 - - - - 851,966
2019 29 () () 8.4 - 848,931 - - - 848,931
2019 23 () () 7.27 - 666,151 - - - 666,151
2019 17 () () 7.57 - 1,273,506 - - - 1,273,506
52,267,914 2,788,588 - - (1,150,598) 53,905,904
2018 12 31
2018 2018
12 31
2018 19 () () 7.27 - 53,483,200 - - (2,067,252) 51,415,948
2018 11 29 () () 8.02 - 851,966 - - - 851,966
- 54,335,166 - - (2,067,252) 52,267,914
() 2019 12 31 (2018 )
() 2018 2018 19 2018
11 29 7.27 8.02 2018
( )
( 33 33 34 )
() 2019 2019 29 2019
23 2019 17 8.48 7.27 7.57
2018
( )
( 33 34
)
( ) 2018
(2018 )
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)
2019 2018
) )
7.28 52,267,914 - -
7.78 2,788,588 7.28 54,335,166
7.27 (1,150,598) 7.27 (2,067,252)
12 31 7.31 53,905,904 7.28 52,267,914
)
( ( )
2019 29
-848,931
(2019 12 31 ) 1.395 8.48 8.48 30.18 4.30 1.44
2019 23
-666,151
(2019 12 31 ) 1.154 7.16 7.27 29.94 4.30 1.68
2019 17
1,273,506
(2019 12 31 ) 1.187 7.45 7.57 29.84 4.30 1.60
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oooooog
26
( )
2018 12 31
( ) 33,348,374 1,970 (4,291,851) (204,853) 277,375 (4,405,310)  (12,055,766) 12,669,939
- - - - - - (1,771,146)  (1,771,146)
( @C )
2019 33,348,374 1,970 (4,291,851) (204,853) 277,375 (4,405,310)  (13,826,912) 10,898,793
C D
- - - - - - 6,690,106 6,690,106
(
« ) 7 - 9,122 - - (24,935) 1,220 (14,620)
( ) _ - - - (896) - - (896)
( - - - - (22,356) - - (22,356)
- - (47,473) - - - - (47,473)
- - - - - 356,694 - 356,694
( @7 - (38,351) - (23,252) 331,759 1,220 271,349
2019 12 31
@n - (38,351) - (23,252) 331,759 6,691,326 6,961,455
5,659,319 - - - - - - 5,659,319
205,244 - - - - - - 205,244
87,495 - - - - - - 87,495
(715,418) - - - - - (17,347) (732,765)
20,606 - - - - - - 20,606
5,257,246 - - - - - (17,347) 5,239,899
2019 12 31 38,605,593 1,970 (4,330,202) (204,853) 254,123 (4,073,551) (7,152,933) 23,100,147
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2018 32,850,873 1,970 (4,191,738) (204,853) 431,309 (5,100,196)  (13,285,792) 10,501,573
_ _ - - - - 1,230,026 1,230,026
(G
( ) _ - - - (174,793) - - (174,793)
( ) _ - - - (1,636) - - (1,636)
« D
- - (34,945) - 22,495 (15,553) - (28,003)
- - - - - 710,750 - 710,750
- - (65,168) - - - - (65,168)
C ) - - (100,113) - (153,934) 695,197 - 441,150
2018 12 31
«C D
- - (100,113) - (153,934) 695,197 1,230,026 1,671,176
375,055 - - - - (311) - 374,744
122,446 - - - - - - 122,446
497,501 - - - - (311) - 497,190
2018 12 31 33,348,374 1,970 (4,291,851) (204,853) 277,375 (4,405,310)  (12,055,766) 12,669,939
@
( CAS )
10 50
25
® (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS
(c) 2019 12 31
(@ 2005 2005
2007 ( )
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Ogoooood
)
2019 2018
() 34,824,611 37,409,002
(O)) 43,755,564 16,607,979
cs
- 248,503
cs
56,800 72,000
() 18,008,308 17,828,855
( 3,369 4,715
(D))
¢ @@ - 60,877
C () - 16,743,090
( )
6,976,200 -
103,624,852 88,975,021
(11,099, 640) (8,730,823)
92,525,212 80,244,198
Q) - 269,998
m 11,247,030 35,054,871
cs
3,100,000 3,986,320
- 563,110
- 1,188,120
( )
- 6,863,200
405,000 295,000
b)) 1,500,000 -
16,252,030 48,220,619
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Ogoooood
(@) 2019 12 31

)

2019 2018
6,109,699 7,030,349
6,354,222 7,882,602
27,895,287 22,029,331
38,220,967 17,074,699
78,580,175 54,016,981

cs
- 248,503
- 248,503
cs
- 3,480
12,000 11,722
36,120 35,996
8,680 20,802
56,800 72,000
« O
4,989,941 -
3,993,857 4,974,852
9,024,510 12,854,003
18,008,308 17,828,855
- 4,695
3,369 20
3,369 4,715
- 30,102
- 30,775
- 60,877
- 1,448,491
- 1,198,109
- 6,859,809
- 7,236,681
- 16,743,090
(

6,976,200 -
6,976,200 -
103,624,852 88,975,021
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OooooOodd
(b) 2019 12 31
( )
2019 2018
19,569,060 17,349,760
(91,860) (91,629)
(66,773) (236,168)
19,410,427 17,021,963
27,631 577,741
40,265 48,743
29,985 180,408
19,508,308 17,828,855
)
5,000,000, 000 4.35 4,000,000,000
4.05 1,500,000, 000 2.49 2010
2018 11 22 2019 10 5,000, 000,000
4,000,000,000 1,500,000, 000 2020 2021
11 22 2020
)
2012 12 (2011) 1,000,000, 000
( 6,976,200,000 ) 4.00
98.766 2012 12
(2011)
2022 12
2017 12
(2011)
2013 31 300,000,000 ( 2,092,860,000 ) 10
4.46 99.320
4.375 2,040,000 2013
31 31 31 2013 31
2023 31
(c) 2019 12 31 484,000 (3,369,000 )

EURIBOR 2023
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OooooOodd
(d) 2018 12 31
60,877,000
5.98 2018 12 31
338,617,000
2019 HKFRS 16
©) 2018 12 31 HKFRS 16 2019
1
()
( )
2019 12 31
11,099,642 54,295,563 38,229,647 103,624,852
2018 12 31
8,730,823 55,912,015 24,332,183 88,975,021
(g) 2019 12 31
2019
2.15 4.3 38 55 0.5 5.5 3.55
cs - 3.6 4.0 - -
4.0 4.4 2.5 4.4 - -
3.8 - - -
2018
1.8 4.3 38 55 0.5 5.2 3.55
cs
- 3.56 - -
cs - 3.92 - -
4.0 4.4 4.4 55 - -
- 4.8 - -
- 5.0 - -
2.78 4.9 - 3.42 55 -
2019 12 31 69,215, 164,000 (2018  57,947,182,000 )
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@)
( )
2019 2018 2019 2018
78,580,175 54,016,981 78,327,197 54,026,220
- 248,503 - 248,503
cs 56,800 72,000 56,800 72,000
18,008, 308 17,828,855 18,021,676 17,817,159
3,369 4,715 3,369 4,715
- 60,877 - 60,877
- 16,743,090 - 15,058,964
( )
6,976,200 - 6,976,200 -
103,624,852 88,975,021 103,385,242 87,288,438
« )
O)
()
)
2019 2018
80,505,257 94,012,492
31,166,212 34,955,857
5,786,806 5,861,560
2,418,607 2,365,731
119,876,882 137,195,640
(k) 2019 12 31
() 52,383,376,000 (2018 53,203,080,000 ) (
@ ®)
)
)
) 21
( ) Fvocl (  16(c))
(1) 2019 12 31 8,748,756,000 (2018 12 31  23,636,573,000 )
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28

( )
2019 12 31
2019 39,982 313,583 353,565
- (21,617) (21,617)
- 32,328 32,328
- 629 629
2019 12 31 39,982 324,923 364,905
- 26,391 26,391
39,982 298,532 338,514
2018 12 31

2018 39,982 328,953 368,935
- (23,599) (23,599)
- 3,950 3,950
- 4,279 4,279
2018 12 31 39,982 313,583 353,565
- 2,393 2,393
39,982 311,190 351,172

29

2019
( CSP ) 40
CSP 212.6 ( 1,442
)
2019 12 31 217.7 ( 1,519 )
30

166/379
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OooooOodd
( )
2019 2018
15,310 18,122
359,848 265,433
375,158 283,555
( 29) (26,141) -
349,017 283,555
744 1,851
134,723 28,386
135,467 30,237
2019 12 31
375,158,000 (2018
283,555,000 ) 0.25
2019 12 31 6,270,000
6,530,000
( )
2019 2018
18,122 265,433 283,555 22,369 260,709 283,078
744 134,723 135,467 1,851 28,386 30,237
- (4,650) (4,650) - 11,780 11,780
(3,556)  (35,690) (39,246) (6,098)  (35,442) (41,540)
- 32 32 - - -
12 31 15,310 359,848 375,158 18,122 265,433 283,555
( )
2019 2018
280 13,120 13,400 400 (1,840) (1,440)
- 106,417 106,417 - - -
2019 2018
3.00 3.25 3.00 3.25
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Ogoooood
3.00  4.50 0.00  8.00 3.00  4.50 0.00  8.00
(b) 00IL
)
2019 2018
80,184 21,962
80,184 21,962
80,184 21,962
C J)C )
( ) O0IL
00IL
00IL
« D
)
2019 2018
1,462,965 1,305,450
(1,543,149) (1,327,412)
(80,184) (21,962)
)
2019 2018
1,305,450 -
- 1,368,002
73,412 710
36,066 18,257
116,881 (45,026)
00IL 21,021 582
937 349
(90,802) (37,424)
1,462,965 1,305,450
)
2019 2018
1,327,412 -
- 1,316,042
75,541 (1,289)
7,181 5,420
36,500 18,154
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16,823 2,525
50,098 431
119,459 23,204
937 349
(90,802) (37,424)
1,543,149 1,327,412
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Ogoooood
)
2019 2018
7,181 5,420
36,500 18,154
(36,065) (18,257)
« D - (178)
( 7,616 5,139
7,616,000
2019 2018
1.90 2.80
3.30 3.50
2.30 3.50
2.40 2.60
( ) 152,947 (54,459)
0.2 2019 12 31
41,857,000 43,950,000
0.2 2019 12 31
27,905,000 15,348,000
)
2019 2018
470,335 413,439
918,689 812,143
73,941 79,868
1,462,965 1,305,450
2019 12 31
20,929,000

00IL
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31
( )
2019 2018
« @
8,977,021 7,473,217
968,653 1,480,888
166,575 178,891
29,200 108,183
117,917 101,949
10,259,366 9,343,128
C @ 167,900 57,500
10,427,266 9,400,628
()] 21,438,827 17,748,736
472,536 366,069
155,052 269,095
¢ @) 430,612 246,069
C () 120,083 104,777
« @™ 1,188,908 1,563,051
1,894,655 2,182,992
34,233,284 29,698,425
(@) 2019 12 31
)
2019 2018
10,158,308 9,155,770
12 142,848 152,697
48,499 25,983
16,403 13,553
61,208 52,625
10,427,266 9,400,628
(b)
11,400,746,000 10,151,417,000
© (
)
2019 2018
12,340,934 13,483,595
13,746,534 10,700,068
1,349,508 2,405,352
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2,088,650 582,050
4,235,122 2,161,291
33,760,748 29,332,356
(d) 32,253,000 (225,003,000 )(2018 32,784,000
(225,003,000 ) 2.30 (2018 2.30 )( )
12
(e 17,201,000 ( 119,997,000 )(2018 14,570,000 ( 99,997,000
) 2.30 (2018: 2.30 )( ) 12
6 49,681,000 (346,585,000
)(2018 49,681,000 (340,971,000 ) 12
43,003,000 (299,997,000 )(2018 : 43,711,000 (299,997,000 D))
43,711,000 (299,997,000 )  4.35 (2018 4.35 4.75 )Y( )
12 2018 12 31 2,082,000 ( 14,289,000
) ( LIBOR Y ) 0.30
2019
32
( )
2019 2018
« @
68,823,907 52,972,808
«C M) 30,910,352 26,015,232
C (©) 23,233,647 20,952,083
122,967,906 99,940,123
8,351,853 7,049,810
131,319,759 106,989,933
5,190,955 4,669,129
(1,476,852) (1,130,516)
178,030 197,396
135,211,892 110,725,942
7,487,488 4,847,078
818,536 330,677
215,770 388,619
324,230 148,408
183,014 137,939
53,695 42,977
10,066 8,596
18,119 15,401
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130,777 101,532
163,582 90,583
72,185 313,021
464,292 392,101
9,941,754 6,816,932
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©) 11,246,779,000 8,140,652,000
)
©
33
( )
2019 2018

91,205 26,999

907,058 1,520,665

105,241 131,481

242,323 20,157

FVPL 336,040 32,678

- 25,066

FVPL 79,168 47,681

66,735 33,544

462,989 514,492

31,884 101,507

2,322,643 2,454,270

(106,945) (14,414)

(23,130) -

(155,438) -

FVPL (186) (106,708)

(181,143) (95,314)

(466,842) (216,436)
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2019 2018

106,250 108,674

32,188 34,848

711,462 427,529

849,900 571,051

(3,353,148) (2,180,137)

(403,103) (307,791)

(25,755) (29,943)

( @) (1,284,365) (301,007)
( 27(b)) (583,447) (786,154)
(5,649,818) (3,605,032)

(570,451) (290,876)

( ©) 187,096 170,046

(40,488) (272,146)

(6,073,661) (3,998,008)

(5,223,761) (3,426,957)
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OooooOodd
35
)
2019 2018
« @)
409,993 404,481
73,640 6,784
375,542 258,528
« ) (16,747) 11,242
842,428 681,035
136,139 137,926
978,567 818,961
@
46 (2018 10 46 )
25 20 (2018 15 )
16.5 (2018  16.5 )
(b)
)
2019 2018
4,059,415 3,649,367
( ) (2,060,342) (2,077,527)
1,999,073 1,571,840
25 (2018 25 ) 499,768 392,960
(27,910) 213,156
(2,231,031) (1,538,415)
2,549,781 1,560,580
(177,176) (147,018)
136,005 194,405
224,572 145,762
8,348 (13,894)
« ) (16,747) 11,242
12,957 183
978,567 818,961
(c) FvoCl (2018 )
4,995,000 (2018 124,102,000 ) 2019
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3,074,000 (2018 2,644,000 ) 2019 2018 12 31
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OooooOodd
2019 12 31
(2018 )
@
2019 2018
( ) 1,355,004,000 1,083,059,000
( ) 5,335,102,000 146,967,000
6,690,106,000 1,230,026,000
12,089,257,988 10,216,274,357
( )
0.11 0.11
0.44 0.01
0.55 0.12
V)
2019 12 31
2018 12 31
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38
( )
2019 2018
( ) 9,787,824 6,161,471
«C @ 284,020 240,667
C 30()) 177,966 30,237
C O 1,318,209 922,541
1,553,953 1,090,318
13,121,972 8,445,234
@ (
30 )
(0)
22
2019 2018 12 31
2019 12 31 544,960,000 (2018 403,182,000 )

179/379



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooooOoog
( )
2019 12 31

Xu Lirong - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen*l - - - - -
Wang Haimin - 1,001 25 78 1,104
Zhang Wei () - 4,308 - - 4,308
Yang Zhijian - 936 28 40 1,004
Feng Boming - 1,223 - - 1,223
Zhang Wei ( )*1 - - - - -
Chen Dong*l - - - - -
Philip Yang 458 - - - 458
Wu Dawei 156 - - - 156
Zhou Zhonghui 158 - - - 158
TEO Siong Seng 456 - - - 456
Fu Xiangyang*1 - - - - -
Hao Wenyi*l - - - - -
Fang Meng*l - 2,238 - - 2,238
Deng Huangjun - 2,581 - - 2,581
Meng Yan 286 - - - 286
Zhang Jianping 286 - - - 286
1,800 12,287 53 118 14,258

180/379



EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
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( )
2018 12 31

Xu Lirong*4 - - - - -
Wan Min*3 - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
Wang Haimin - 2,568 64 76 2,708
Xu Zunwu*3 - 556 17 13 586
Zhang Wei () - 5,781 - - 5,781
Ma Jianhua ° - 1,212 39 35 1,286
Feng Boming - - - - -
Zhang Wei ( ) - - - - -
Chen Dong - - - - -
Phillip Yang 460 - - - 460
Wu Dawei 156 - - - 156
Zhou Zhonghui 160 - - - 160
TEO Siong Seng 453 - - - 453
Koo Chee Kong Kenneth " 85 - - - 85
Fu Xiangyang - - - - -
Hao Wenyi - - - - -
Qian Weizhong ° - 2,098 49 56 2,203
Fang Meng - 5,280 - - 5,280
Deng Huangjun - - - - -
Meng Yan 286 - - - 286
Zhang Jianping 286 - - - 286
1,886 17,495 169 180 19,730

1 2019

2 2019

"3 2018

" 2018

( ) 2019
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Q)
2019 2018
1 2
4 3
5 5
39(a)
(2018 ) 2019 12 31
(2018 )
( )
2019 2018
16,430 9,111
3,723 2,211
1,807 30
186 -
22,146 11,352
2019 2018
3,500,001 4,000,000
( 3,080,000 3,520,000 ) - 2
4,000,001 4,500,000
( 3,520,000 3,960,000 ) - 1
5,500,001 6,000,000
( 4,840,000 5,280,000 ) 1 -
6,000,001 6,500,000
( 5,280,000 5,720,000 ) 2 -
6,500,001 7,000,000
( 5,720,000 6,160,000 ) 1 -
4 3

182/379



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Ogoooood
40
@
)
2019 2018

4,059,415 3,649,367

- 195,955

4,927,988 3,894,833

27,565 8,944

6,757,710 -

352,051 240,585

- 59,756

487,822 93,309
(91,205) (26,999)
(694,209) (697,250)
(1,366,133) (1,380,277)

4,886,153 3,434,986
(995,803) (571,051)

79,826 197,567
)( 1,704 (117,067)

FVPL ) (285,384) 40,062
(37,399) 33,968

(15,576) 13,583
- (81,225)

19,912 -
o ) 40,489 (208,410)
26,382 (46,051)

18,181,308 8,734,585
41,020 (1,003,519)

(335,470) 308,708

1,720,760 281,709
1,034,857 (31,070)
291,595 (16,319)

20,934,070 8,274,094
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(b)

2018 45,529,956 17,374,249 706,416 132,601 378,500 6,528 - 64,128,250

69,622,479 4,000,000 - - - - - 73,622,479

(27,672,432)  (4,000,000) - - - - - (31,672,432)

- - 289,635 - - - - 289,635

- - (378,584) - - - - (378,584)

- - - (89,260) - - - (89,260)

- - - - (282,418) - - (282,418)

- - - - 217,230 - - 217,230

- - - - - 942,952 - 942,952

- - - - - (805,844) - (805,844)

12,060,180 - - - - 15,920,102 - 27,980,282
2,990,302 424,719 342,502 17,536 11,688 633,949 - 4,420,696

27,618 29,887 - - - 45,403 - 102,908

2018 12 31 102,558,103 17,828,855 959,969 60,877 325,000 16,743,090 - 138,475,894

HKFRS 16
( @) (4,451) - - (60,877) - (16,743,090) 37,917,927 21,109,509

2019 102,553,652 17,828,855 959,969 - 325,000 - 37,917,927 159,585,403

55,071,906 3,000,000 - - - - - 58,071,906

(59,433,481)  (1,500,000) - - - - - (60,933,481)

- - 301,256 - - - - 301,256

- - (675,532) - - - - (675,532)

- - - - (100,003) - - (100,003)

- - - - 120,004 - - 120,004
- - - - - - 1,499,185 1,499,185
- - - - - - 689,200 689,200

- - - - - - (9,090,092) (9,090,092)

410,871 24,192 - - - - 1,171,972 1,607,035
- - - - - - (28,372) (28,372)
1,762,257 155,262 67,635 - - - 662,162 2,647,316

184/379



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
ooooodn

2019 12 31 100,365,205 19,508,309 653,328 - 345,001 - 32,821,982 153,693,825
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2019

2,884,948
960,197
5,645,465
388,344
411,012
1,806,678

12,096,644

5,779,045
193,679
283,105

6,255,829

6,829,712
12,670,527

12,670,527
(405,829)

12,264,698

2019 29 00IL

2019 10 24
2019 12 31

00IL
00IL

MvVC

2018 12 31

00IL
1,780 ( 12,268

20 ( MVC

186/379
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( )
2018 13 ( )
2018 12 31
2019
)

1,533,505 992,965
(1,012,262) (786,485)
521,243 206,480

8,255 2,374
(245,741) (12,899)
283,757 195,955
6,829,712 -
7,113,469 195,955
471,491 61,511
12,555,292 (3,346)
(805,316) (53,642)
12,221,467 4,523
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42

@ (

2019 10 60
225,000,000 ( 1,550,700,000 )

56,250,000
( 387,675,000 ) 163,025,000 ( 1,163,025,000 ) 12

( )
1,550,700

( ) (1,274,510)

276,190

926,243
23,288
17,196

9,980

1,163,183

394,732
(297,762)
(81,932)
(26,093)
(4,652)

2,124,183
(849,673)

1,274,510

(387,675)
394,732

7,057

)

)

)
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)
2019 12 31
1,110,000 ( 7,650,120 ) 2019

2019 12 31
111,000 ( 765,012 )

)

905,000 ( 6,237,260 )

(b)

2019 12 30
100 13,757,000 ( 106,220,000 )

( )

106,220

( ) (106,220)

108,997
74,454
76
7,809
(74,392)
(8,539)
(2,047)
(138)

106,220

(106,220)
7,809
(98,411)

)

)

189/379



(

)

2019
2019 12 31

2019 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

49,000 ( 337,708 )
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© (

2019 60 66,868,000

( )
66,868

( ) (66,868)

51,546
61,261
140
717
23,102
(1,032)

135,734
(54,294)

81,440

(66,868)
23,102
(43,766)

)

)

)

)
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2019 12 31
2019 12 31
2019 12 31 43,949,868,000 (2018 44,975,697,000
)
( )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
306,854 886,476
- 6,506,863
2,072,173 2,712,750
36,611 667,158
2,390,184 2,648,224
4,525 7,732
4,810,347 13,429,203
( )
2019 12 31 2018 12 31
35,694 90,224
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(b)
2019 12 31
4,425,241 - - 316,003 4,741,244
2018
2018 12 31
10,489,885 76,842 1,193,330 687,698 12,447,755
19,585,503 416,841 2,387,744 1,330,143 23,720,231
7,754,129 4,313,362 79,117 2,998,718 15,145,326
37,829,517 4,807,045 3,660,191 5,016,559 51,313,312

45
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( )

2019 2018
25,347 12,113
20,489 64,000

)

1,254,822 934,553
260,295 308,142
116,172 34,884
5,743 29,262
151,543 178,826
206,502 24,956
352,990 177,014
(2018 ) 252,198 4,008,694
250,003 2,289,519
1,143,839 630,471
« ) 15,695,995 14,062,662
2,104,558 2,035,701
194,428 121,022
242,683 152,014
75,868 102,915
128,151 150,874
(2018 ) 40,731 208,521
(2018 ) 1,107,430 2,016,502
462,671 -
222,003 129,189
4,519,777 -
414,277 358,634
1,886,254 3,122,796
1,306,034 2,960,210
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( )
2019 2018
21,619 19,369
16,560 10,359
1,792,322 1,297,606
(2018 ) 4,362 4,268
2,301 9
161,024 197
133,387 11,414
639,969 1,071,095
436 -
858,021 -
211,129 -
643,909 689,747
17,186 665
65,455 52,223
94,043 68,732
100, 444 97,860
(2018 ) 29,971 108,607
) ( )( )

)
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2019 12 31
@
2019 12 31
2019
17,328,273,082 100.00
( ) 64,100 100.00
( 10,000 100.00
)
1,504,188,680 63.24
2,069,685 60.00
190,000,000 60.00
403,000,000 100.00
1,063,700 100.00
377,170,094 100.00
( 114,003,453 100.00
)
( ) 5,000,000 100.00
( ) 24,295,332 100.00
( ) 62,825,653 100.00
( ) 44,681,134 51.00
109,400,000 49.00
( ) 20,000,000 100.00
( ) 15,000,000 100.00
84,717,009 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
10,000,000 100.00
( 50,000,000 100.00
)
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2019
( ) 1,989,543 100.00
23,965,890 100.00

( 16,548,150 100.00
1,066,100 100.00

) 384,830 100.00
24,627,018 100.00

413,825 100.00

( ) 3,224,240 100.00
119,182,788 100.00

1,000,000 100.00

( ) 2,208,692 100.00
( ) 83,174 100.00
482,843,450 100.00

66,824,874 100.00

10,000,000 100.00

100,000,000 60.00

( 226 100.00
5,667,006 100.00

40,596,000 48.84

100.00

10,000 100.00

8,000,000 51.00

62,579,000 75.00

10,000 100.00

10,000 100.00
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2019 12 31
2019
8,000,000 24.42
PSA 286,213,000 23.93
2,500,000, 000 9.77
1,260,000,000 14.65
HIT ( ) 20 24.42
20
40

1,900, 000,000 14.65
1,000,000 24.42
10,000,000 10.94
1,400,000, 000 12.21
-HPHT  ACT 1,000 24.42
40,000 19.53
7,500,000 17.09
40,000,000 19.53
9.77

1,000
3,400,000 14.65
1,260,000, 000 19.53
500,000,000 19.53
45,000 12.45

34.3
00CL (UAE) 300 36.75
300,000 UAE

- -00CL 22.50

1,000,000
41.25

69,900,000
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2019 12 31
2019
320,000,000 11.72
17,900,000 9.77
200 9.77
800

1,856,250 9.77

100
32 2.50

593
2,005 8.05

8,424
450,800,000 19.07
6,800,000,000 9.77
( 200,000 19.53

)

219,635,926 14.85
400,000,000 14.65
4,000,000,000 9.77
2,408,312,700 7.82
1,634,616,854 5.20
10,000,000 12.21
10,000,000 9.77

1,145,000,000 -
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2019
200,000,000 9.77
65,000 17.09
35,000
20,000,000 9.77
10
3,480,000,000 9.28
6,036,724,000 9.02
642,000,000 9.77
860,323 2.70
0.57
10 19.53
100
15.00
2,500,000,000
15.00
160,000,000
76,500,000 19.43
)
) 50
20 50
20
) 50
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( )
12 31
2019 2018
320 701
1,544 2,889
38,083,318 32,055,920
21,657 4,996,509
38,106,839 37,056,019
230,203 77,987
6,349,110 -
99,623 275,698
6,678,936 353,685
44,785,775 37,409,704
12,259,529 10,216,274
( @) 21,137,825 15,708,684
33,397,354 25,924,958
3,993,858 8,964,940
332,564 296,609
1,600,000 1,751,230
4,989,941 -
472,058 471,967
7,394,563 2,519,806
11,388,421 11,484,746
44,785,775 37,409,704
@)

( )
2018 39,134,574 913,032 (20,609,328) (3,342,792) 16,095,486
- - (386,802) - (386,802)
2018 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 (20,996,130) (3,342,792) 15,708,684
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2019 39,134,574 913,032 (20,996,130) (3,342,792) 15,708,684
5,659,319 - - - 5,659,319
79,448 - - - 79,448

- - (309, 626) - (309, 626)
2019 12 31 44,873,341 913,032 (21,305, 756) (3,342,792) 21,137,825
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2020

4.59
SIP

SIPG

(425,548,000

2020

COVID-19

2020

10

G(HK)

(HK)

10

2019

CovID-19

2019

2023
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OooooOodd
( ) ( CP( ) )
(
) 51
)
) 51
( )
316 381
29,967,000 (209,056,000 )
31
61,000,000
)
23,000 TEU 778 (5,430
( COVID-19 )
COVID-19
2019
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Az At 31 December 2019

Mote 2048 208
RMEB'000 RME' 000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and squiprment B 104,470,004 115,385,537
Right-of-u=e assats T 35,241,0M =
Irvestment propartias g 2,328,066 2,372,360
Leazehold land and land use rights 9 - 2,273,525
Intanygibls assats 10 5,402,003 5,406,025
Goodwill 11 6,142,068 5,785,508
Irvestrnents in joint venturas 13 10,112,856 9,886,112
Irvestments in aesociates 14 20840,708 18901354
Finarcial assats at far walua through other cormprahansive income 18 . 2,007,256 2,002 838
Financial assats at far value through profit or loss 17 - 400 442
Financial assats at amortized cost 1B 1,028,432 1,280,628
Resfricted bank deposits 2 306,213 208,072
Deferrad income tax assats 19 044,463 1,080,460
Lioans to joint vertures and associates 15 1,167,153 1,184,537
Cither non-currant assets 20 466,120 1,420,185
Total non-current assets ' 4100425342 168,127,801
Current assets ' '
Irventorias 22 4,054,447 4,100,906
Trade and cther racaivablas and contract as=ets 23 . 14,784,258 14,852,027
Finarcial assats at far walua through profit or loes 17 1,066,810 2,606 055
Financial assats at amortized cost 1B 306,157 230,280
Tawes recoverabls 56,654 47604
Resfricted bank deposits | . 243,805 759171
Cash and cash equivalents 21 49,680,784 32,837,729
MAzsats classified as held for sake 24 1,806,904 4,581 227
Total cumrent assets . . 72,008,688 60,016,004
Total assats ' | 262224030 298143806

Tha notes on pagas 159 to 283 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

COEC0 BHIFANG Holdngs Go, Lid  Annua Repor 2019
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

A3 At 31 December 2019

Nate 2010 2018
RME' 000 RMB'000
EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Shara capital 25 12,250,520 10,216,274
Resarves 25 23,400,447 12,660,090
' " 35,350,676  22,886.213
Mon-controling intarasts 33,765,564 33,466,676
Total equity " 60425237 56,352,380
LIABILITIES ' '
HNon-currant iabilitios
Long-term bomowings 27 92,525,212 80,244 108
Lease liabilities 7 2544i0m -
Provisions and other liabilities 28 338,514 351,172
Put option liabiity 20 1,518,793 -
Persion and retirernant liabilties a0 420,204 306,517
Derivative financial liabilitias 61,005 50,400
Dieferrad income tax lisbilitias 10 2,342.080 1,886 568
Total non-current liabilities ' 122,627,667 82,036,055
e OO . e,
Trade and other payables and contract liabiities 31 34,233,284 20,506,425
Derivative financial liabilitias 22,367 50,785
Short-term bormowings 27 16,252,030 48,220,619
Curment portion of long-term borowings a 11,008,640 B, 730,823
Current porion of les=a liabilitios T 7.440,050 =
Current portion of provisions and other liabilities 28 26,30 2,303
Tames payable 1,267,185 807 482
Liabiifies directly associated with assets classified as held for sale 24 159,250 1,244,433
Total cumrent liabilities ' . 70471128 98,853,961
e
Total equity and iabilities 262224030 298143806
Net current assets/{liabilities) 1,627,662  (2B,837,057)
=

Tha notes on pages 159 10 283 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statoments.

The coraoldated financid statarments on pages 150 to 158 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2020 and
wara zignad on itz bahalf

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800

Mr. Yang Zhijian Mr. Feng Boming
Diractor Director

207/379



COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019

Consolidated Income Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2049
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Note 2019 2018
RMB'000 RME' 000
Continuing eperations
Revenues § 15054050 120,342,284
Cost of services and irventorias soid 32 (435214,802)  (110,725,042)
Gross profit . 45328600 0,818,242
Other income a3 2322843 2,454,270
Other expenses 3 [466,842) (216,436)
Net impaimmant lossee on financial assats ' (19,012) (38,447)
Zelling, administrative and gereral expansas a2 (6,644, T54) 18,516,932
Operafing proft 7222834 4,998,797
Finence ncome 34 840,000 571,064
Finence costs 34 (6,073,661) (3,208,008
Met firance costs (5,223, Ted) (3,426,057)
1,990,073 1,571,840

Sham of profits less losses of

—joint verturas 1 604,200 807 250

—associatas 14 4366433 1,380,277
Profit befors income tax from confinuing cperatons 4050415 3,840,387
Income t8x expenas a6 (878, 567) [B18,981)
T .
Discontinued operation
Profit for the year from discontinued operation 4 . 7,413,460 196,955
Profit for the yoar 10404317 3026361
Profit attributable to:

— Equity holdars of the Company 6,690,106 1,230,028

— Non-controlling interests 3,504,214 1,796,336

Profit atiributable to equity holders of the Company arising from:

- Continuing operations

— Discontinued oporation '

1,355,004

o106

5,335,102

1,083,058
146,987

Tha notez on pages 159 10 283 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2019

Mote 2018 208
RMB RME
Eamings per share attributable to equity holder of the Compary:
Basic and diuted eamings per shara
— From continuing cparations ar 044 011
— From discontinuad operation ar 0.44 0.04

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800

Tha notes on pages 159 1o 283 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Far tha year ended 31 December 2049

28 2018
RME'000 RME' 000
Profit for the year 10,104,347 3,028,364
mmmm“mm O == i i
ftams that will be realzssiiod or may be reclassiod subsequently fo proff or loss
Shama of other comprahensive loes of joint ventures and associatas, net (30,364) (30,044)
Cash flow hedges, net of tax (6.444) [B116)
Currency translation differencas BE22T1 1160177
ftam that will nof be reclasaifed subsequently o porofd or loss
Changes in the fair vaua of equity investmeants at fair value through
othar comprehensive income, net of tax (57,176} (306, 732)
Rameasuremeants of post-amployrment benafit obligations (64, 848) 82 054)
Shama of other comprahansive incomafloss) of an assodate 17,054 (29,984)
COther comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 441,480 B11,340
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
— Equity holdars of the Compariy 6,064,455 1,871,178
— Nan-controlling interests 3,644,352 1,966,525
10,605,807 3,837,701
Total comprehansive incomes attributable to aquity holdars of
the Company arising from:
- Continuing operations 1,626,353 1,616,528
- Discontinued oparation 5,335,102 55,843
6,064,455 1,671,176

Tha notes on pages 159 10 283 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statoments.

210/379

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far tha year ended 31 December 2019

Bitrbutable to equity hoklers of the Company

Share controlling
capital Resarves Sub-tertal imterests Todal
RMB' 000 RMB'000 RME"000 IRMAE" 000 RIE" 000

Balance 3t December 2048 026274 126800 DK  MMEETH  563W
Changeinaccounting plsy ot 22 - WA BT pRa R
Balance at{ January 2040 026214 1080873 LME0T  TOM2 5404850
Pt o theyesr - GEMAE  GEOA0E  AEMIH  H04e4T
Other comprehensive ncome: '
Siara of ahercomprahensie ogs of i venres and assaciaes, et - 14,620 114,620 a0 239
Cach oot et f - T W6 B e
Changes i he fa vk of ol imesiments e ar vae trough

ather corgrehensh oo, et of - %6 ©%6 phe20 B4
Remaaz.rametz o past-ampkoymen benalil nbigafions - (7473 LA {7375 4048
Cumercy rrdaton ciferercss - 956,604 %604 HEETT s&2.2M
Total other comprehensive income - M maw WA 4140
hidmrsbaimimrs 00000 R
Transacions with owners:
st of A heres fla 25 20425 SR TR - TmeE
Acquistion of subsidiaries inote A7) = - = W38T 03067
Acquision of zclional teestin 2 subeiiany 5 20504 205,24 {745 329
Dhicends dackd o non-coriroling shareholdes of subsicires ' - - - pess e
Fair s of sham optiors yarted | - NS WA Tam 85172
Recogniion of put opton Eabify srising Fom acoistion of

4 sbaidarny ot 2 = 72 Tes) (T T} {TeT, &80 500,464
Othars - 606 0,606 8,463 B
Total transactions with ownirs AMI2E  GINEN TJGME RTRND 400N
e )

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800

Tha notes on pages 159 1o 283 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Far tha year ended 31 December 2049
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Atb.fabie fo eqty hokders af the Compary

Shae

capia
RE'I00

Resanes
RNE'T0D

Sub-totdl
RME'D0D

Mor-
contraling
imerests
RME' 00

Tatdl
RME 000

Batance at 1 January 2048

Comprehensive income

Praft o the yeer

Other comprehensive come:

s Frow heipes, et of e

S of e camprafensive st o j venbLres and associdies

Cumery trandfion dferencss

Chanyges n the faf valia of aquly inesiments & fi vabia hough
‘e camprehenshe cae, ret of tax

Remsas.raments of post-amplyment benef obligaions

Total ether comprehensive income

Total comprehengve ncoma

Transactions with owners:

Acquistion of subsidiaries

Contribuiors from non-controling sharhokdrs of subsidaries
Diviciencs: paid %0 ron-coniroling sharshokders of subsidianes
Dihars

10,218,274

10,218,274

10,504 573

1290006

T B4

120006

23,041,280

17B35

43,750,140

3,126, 281

168

[28004)

7070

74,75
fEs 168y

]
A0S
T TE

[174,759)
f25,168)

e

2002

HB07

(221,500
{7,798

B8
0,25
1181477

B, 142
fi, %64

150
§E71,176

T

12 A6

12,660 0t

e
1871,178

T

122488

288841

imim
1,985,525

BBGIN
506
PB1E)
L

BAS 68

811,240

J84T, 101

4,683,303
0240
(756,183

3,580

L)
EE, 352,80

Tha notes on pages 159 1o 283 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2019

Mote 28 2018
RMEB'000 RME' 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash genarmatad from operations 40 20,934,070 B.274,084
Irterast received 840,800 406 484
Imcome tax paid {584,508y (B38,B02)
Met cash generated from operating activities 21,202,372 B130,778
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchiass of property, plant and aquipment, imestrmant properties,
laasehold land and land usa rights and intangible assatz (11,082, 740) (19,887 515)
Acnuisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired 42 (68,254) (21,033,980
Irvestrnants in joint venturas and associates {657,353y (650,023)
Purchasa of financial assats at fair vaue through other comprehensive
income, financial as=ats at fair vaue through profit or loss, ar
firencial azsets at amortized cost {950,032y (BOZ2 TE4)
Procaeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment, investmant
propartios, land usa Aghts, and intanoble assats 205,080 206,83
Cash rceived from dsposal of imvestments in joint vertures and associates 313,815 -
Dizposal of financial assatz at fair value through othar comprehansive
ncome, financial assats not at far value through profit or loss,
or financial aszats at amortized cost 1,905,556 214,729
Dividends receivad from joirt vaniurss 550,230 483145
Dividends received from associates 1,215,920 743818
Irterest income from financial assets 146,303 -
Dizposal of aubsidianies (note 40c) 12,264,608 -
Repayments of laans grantad to a joint vartura - 226,058
Othera 133,486 025303
Met cash generatad from{uzad in) investing activitiss 4,028,710 (39,343 545

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800

Tha notes on pages 159 1o 283 ara an intagral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Far tha year ended 31 December 2049

Mote 2048 2018
RMB' 000 RME' 000
Cash flows from financing activitias 40}

Procaeds from bomowings 58,071,906 73,622,479
Repayments of bomowings (60,833 454) (31,672,432
Lmans from non-controlling sharehelders of subsidiaries 304,256 200,835
Rapayment of loare from a non-controling sharsholder of a subsidary . {675,532) (378, 584)
Dividends paid to non-contraling shareholders of subsidisries . (773, Tae) [B29.115)
|z=uo of A sharos 7,704,128 =
Imcraass in lease fabilities 680,200 -
Repayment of laasa liabiities (9,090,002) =
Interast paid . (4,B57,368) (3,252 B72)
Capital elemert of firance leasa rental payments ' - (806, 844)
Dirawdown of finance lease cbligations ' - 042,052
Reapayment of loare from a fellow aubsidiary = 188,260
Rapayment of loare from a joint wartura (282 418)
Others (178,039

Netcashu.lsed |n]:'ganeratedfmmﬁr'ﬂ"mngac1mhes S - - . o700
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 6,353,930
— Met incraasa in cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations 15,966,084 G, 349,407
- Mat decreaza in cash and cash equivalants from
aszats classified as hald for sak 203, Tad) 4523
Cash and cash equivalants as at 1 January ' 33,206,500 25,738 628
Cash and cash equivalents at acquisition date for disposal group
classified as held for sake - 384,257
Exchange differonces 865,074 TAG 706
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 46,764 800 33,206,500
—Included in cazh and bank balancas 21 40,580, 784 a2,837,720
— Included in assats classified as held for sale 24 75,016 388,780

Tha notes on pages 159 10 283 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statoments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

General information

COSCO SHIPPING Holdngs Company Limited the "Company”) was incorporated in the People's Republic of China (the
"PAC") on 3 March 2006 as a joint stock company with limited liabiity undar the Compary Law of the PAC. The addrass of
itz registarad offica is 2nd Feor, 12 Yuanhang Business Centra, Cantral Boulevard and East Sevan Road Junction, Tianjin
Port Frea Trade Zone, Tianjin, the PRC. Tha H-Sharas and A-Shares of the Cormpany ane isted on the Main Board of the

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited ard the Shanghai Stock Exchangs respactivaly.

Tha busineeses of the Company and its subsidiaries (the *Group”) includad the provisionz of a range of container shipping,
mar:ging and operating containar tarminals servicas on a worldwids basis,

The directors of the Company (the "Directors”) regard China COSC0 SHIPFING Corporation Limited FCOSC0 SHIPFINGT,
a state-owned anterprise established in the PRC, as being the Compamy's parent company note 45). COSC0 SHIPPING
and its subsidaries (other than the Group) are collectively refemed to as "COSC0 SHIPPING Group”, The Directors regard
China Ocesn SHIPAING Company Limited CO0SC0 as the immediata parent compary.

On & Juby 2048, Orient Ovorsaas (Intemational) Limited (*OCIL") and Faulkner Globa Holdings Limited ("Faulkner Global’),
which are subsidiaries of the Company, amongat others enterad into the Mational Security Agreement pursuant to which
the Group and the Company committed to divast the Long Baach Container Terminal (fU.S. Tarminal Businezs"). A Sale
and Purchase Agreomant FSPA") was entored on 20 April 2019 and the sak was completad on 24 October 2019, Tha
113, Terminal Business iz accountad for a2 disconfinued operation under HKFRS & "Mon-curment Assets Hald for Sale and
Dizcontinued Opsarations".

On 24 January 249, the Company has completad the procedures for registration of the new A-sharas issued under tha
Proposed Non-public lssuance of A Shares with China Sacurities Depository and Clearing Compary Limited (Shanghai
Eranch). Upon completion of the Proposad Mon-public Issuance of A Shares, the fotal number of Shams increassd from
10,248,274,357 shares to 12,268,520,237 shares, and the total number of A-shares increased from 7,835,674,367
A-shares to 0,678,320 227 A-shares,

The consolidatad financial stataments are presented in Aenminbi (*AMBT) and all valuas are rounded to the nearast
thousand except when otherwize indcatad.

Thasa consolidatad financial statements have been approved for iesue by the Diectorz on 30 March 2020,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies

Tha significant accounting policias applisd in the preparation of these consolidated financial staterments ar sat out balow.
Thasa accounting policies have boon coreistantly applied to al the yaars presentad unless otherwize mentioned.

@) Basic of preparation
Tha consolidated financial staternants for the year ended 31 Decarmber 2019 have beon preparad in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSS" issuad by Hong Kong Institute of Cartified Public Accountants
{the "HKICPA") and the spplicable daclosura requiremeants of the Hong Kaong Companies Omdinanca.

Tha consclidatad fimancial statements have beon prepared on a going concern basie and under the historical cost
comvention except for cartain financial assets and liabilitias (ncluding derivative instruments) which hawve boan ztated
at fair valua.

i MNew standard and amendments to standards which are effective in 2012 and adoptad by the Group

The following new standard and amendments to standards have bean adopted by the Group for the first time
fior the financial year beginning on 1 January 2019;

MNew standards and amendments

HKFRS 16 Lassa

HKFRS 9 (Amendmeant) Financial instruments - Prapayment faatures with negative compensation
HEAS 28 (Amendment) Leong term intarests in associates and joint vantures

HEAS 19 Employes bangfits - Flan amandment, curtailment or settlament
HEFRIC) 23 Uncertainty ower income tax

Annual Improvements 2045 - 24T

HEFRS 3 Business combinations

HEKFRES 14 Joint arrmngaments

HEAS 12 Income taxes

HEAS 23 Bomowing costs

The adoption of the above naw standards, amendmants, improvament and interpratation to existing HKFRSs
do not have a materia impact on the Group, except for HKFRS 16 "Leases” as sat out below.

The Group has adoptad HKFRS 16 from 1 January 2019, but has not rastated comparativas for the 2018
raporting period, as permitted under tha pecific fransitional provisions in the standard. The reclassifications
and the adjustments arizing from the new leasing rules are thensfore mcognized in the opening balance shaet
on 1 January 2019

(1) Adjustments ecognized on adoption of HKFRS 16

On adoption of HKFRS 16, the Group recognized leasa liabilities in ralation to leases which had
presiously been classifiod as 'operating leases' under the principles of HKAS 17 Laasas. These liabiities
wara maasurad at tha prasant value of the remaining lease payments, discountad weing the lasaao's
incramental bomrowing rate as of 1 January 2019, Tha weighted average lessaa's incramantal bomrowing
rate applied to the leasa liabiities on 1 January 2019 was 3.84% par annum.

COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

@ Basic of preparation {Continuad)

i MNew standard and amendments to standards which ara effective in 2019 and adopted by tha Group [Continued)

{1

Adjustrments recognized on adoption of HKFRS 18 (Continued)

For leases praviously dazsified as financa leasas the Group recognized the camying amount of the leasa
azset and lease liability immediataly bafore tfransition a2 the camying amount of the rght-of-uze asseot
and the leasa liability at the date of initid application. The maasurement principles of HKFES 16 are only

applied after that data.

At 31 Decembar 2018, the Group had non-cancellable operating leaze commitments for continuing
operations of RMBS&1 313,312,000, As part of the transition, the Group a=sessed and spplied following
adjustments befors discounting leasa paymeants at tha lessaa's incrementa borrowing rata:

* Sarvice componants includad in wassals' ima charter ratas ara not included as part of the leasa

liability. These costs will bo cognizad in the income atatement a2 incurred.

. Low value leases which will continue to be recognized on straight-line basis az axpensaz,

. Short-term leazes which will continue to ba recognized on straight-line basis as expansas.

The associated right-of-use assats were measured on & modified retrospactive basis as if the new rules
had always been applied. There wera no onanous lease coniracts that would have required an adustmant

to the right-of-usa assats at the date of initial applcation.

The rcognized right-of-use assats ralata to the folowing typos of assats:

As at As at

31 Deacember 1 January

Ao 2040

RMB' 000 RMB' 00D

Container vessels 25,318,408 34,488,247
Concession 4,874 007 4,406,202
Land w=e rights 2,050,945 2,273,525
Cihars 2,066,TH 2472028
Total right-of-use assets 35241,0M 40,640,002

217/379
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
@) Basic of preparation {Continuad)
Ml Mew standard and amendments to standards which are effective in 2019 and adopted by the Group (Continued)
(1) Adjustments ecognized on adoption of HKFRS 16 (Continued)

The adjustments on the consoidated balance shest as at 1 January 2019 are summarized below:

COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019

Consolidated balance shest [extract) ¥ Decer aﬁ%ﬁsﬁ% 1 dangeny
AME'C00 FME’ 000 RME'000

ASSETS
MNon-current assets
Praparty, plant &nd equipment 115,385,557 (18,547,539 06,537,655
Right.of-Lee msete - 40,540,002 40,640,902
Lessehiohd lnd and land Lee rights 2973525 2,273,525 -
Ivzstmerts in assocites 16,301,364 (361,134 18,640220
Digforrad income : assats 1,060,489 250 1,060,740
{Difver non-cument assate 1,400,185 (780,688 1,204 547
Total non-current assets C eBiTAN 18,679,043 187,007,744
Current assets ' '
Trada and other receivalilas and coniract assets 14,852,007 [18,857) 14,833,370
hassts clssiied s hekd for ssla 4,501,907 521,877 10,213,804
Total currant assets ' BO0B004 5,603,220 B5,640.224
Total assets  ERABAE 24 453,163 B1EI606
EQUITY
Raservas 12,660,930 H.T71,148 10,806,703
Nen-controling imterests 33,466,676 [ER2,335) 32,004 204
e R e ey .
e ...
Mon-current liabilitias
Long-term bomowings 80,244,158 (16,368,089 §4,885,235
Lesso lighlfies - 0,411,185 0,441,155
e
Trada and other payaiias and conact iabilties 20,808425 75,130 20,623,206
urment portion of long-tam bomowingz BTI0AZ3 H 449,458 7,281,368
Current portion of lagsa lisbiities - 7 506,742 7,506,742
Liahiftias associzd with asssts dessfod '

as held far sale 1244433 5,782,315 7,026,748
Total current liabilities ' 86353061 1784472 iM0GieA%
e R B R e
e SRR R e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
a) Basic of preparation {Continusd)
M Mew standard and amendments to standards which ara effective in 2019 and adopted by tha Group (Continuad)
{1)  Adjustments mcognized on adopdion of HKFRS 16 [Continued)

In applying HEKFRS 16 for tha firt time, the Group hazs usad the following practical expedients permitted
by the standard:

#  Theussof a single discount rate to a portfolo of leases with reasorsbly similar charactenstics;
* Relianca on previous azsessmants on whather laases are onanous;

+  The accounting for cperating kasas with a remaining leasa term of kss than 12 months as at 1
January 20190 as short-term leases;

+*  The usa of recogrition exemption to keases for which the underlying azset i of low valus;

#  The excluzion of iritial direct costs for the measuremeant of the Aght-of-u2s assat at the data of iritial
application; and

+  The usa of hindsight in determining the lease tarm wheane the contract contans options to edend or
tarminate the leasea.

The Group haz also electad not to raassass whether a confract i, or contains a leasa at the date of
initial application. Instead, for contracts enterad into before the transition date the Group relied on its
assasament made apphing HEAS 17 and HEIIFRIC) 4 Deterrmining whether an Arangament contans a
Lemsa,

(&)  TheGroup's leasing activiies and how thesa ara accounted for

The Group lsasas varous container wassals, concassion, land usa righta, containers, buildings and
others. Rental contracts are typicaly made for fixed poriods of 1 to 40 years but may have extersion
options. Lesze terma are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of differant tarms
and condiions. The lease agraaments do not imposa any covenants, but leased assatz may not be used
as sacurity for borrowing purposes.

Until the 2018 financial year, leases of proparty, plant and equipment wera clazsified as either firence or
operating leases. Payments made under oparating leszes (net of any incentives recalved from the lessor)
wera chargad to profit or loss on a straight-ine basis ovar the period of the lasa.

From 1 January 2019, lkases are mcognized as a rght-of-use asset and a comegponding liabiity at the
data at which the lasad assat is available for usa by the Group. Each leass paymant iz allocated betweasn
the liability and financa cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease paricd so as
to preduca a constant periodic rate of interest on the emaining balance of the liability for each peried.
The right-of-usa assat is depreciated ower the shortar of the asset's usaful lifio and the leasa ferm on a
straight-line basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

a) Basic of preparation {Continusd)

m

MNeww standard and amendments to standards which ara effective in 2019 and adopted by tha Group (Continuad)

{2

The Group's leasing activities and how these ara accounted for [Continued)

Azsats and labiliies arising from a leasa are initially measured on a present vaue basiz. Leasa liabiities
include the net prasant value of the following lease paymeants:

* Fixed payrnants (including in-substancs fived payrnents), less any lbasa incontives recaivable;
+  ‘fariable lease payment that are basad on an index or a rate;
+  Amounts expected to be payable by the leszea under residual value guarantaas;

+  The exarcise price of a purchasa option if the leszea is reseonably cartain to exercies that option;
and

* Payrnents of penalizs for tarminating the kasa, i the lbase torm reflacts the lessas exarcising that
option.

The lease payments are discounted wsing the intarest rate implicit in the lease. if that rate cannot ba
dotormined, the lesses's incrementa bomowing rate is used, being the rate that the lessoe would have to
pay to borrow the funds necassary to obtain an assat of similar value in a similer economic envirormant
with similar terms and conditions.

Right-of-usa azsats are measured at cost comprising the following:

*  The amount of tha initial maasurement of leasa liability;

*  Any leasa payments made at or before the commencameant date less any kease incantives receivad;
*  Any initial drect costz; and

+  Restoration costs.

Paymants associated with short-term loazes and leasas of low-value assets ara recognized on a
straightline basiz as an axpensa in profit or loes. Short-term leases aro leases with a laasa tem of 12
months or lezs. Low value assets comprise containers, M-agquipment, small items of ofica fumiture and
othars.

Some leases on concession contain variable payment terms that am linked to revenue ganerated from a
port. For individual ports, lease payments are on the basis of variable payment terms with a wide range of
parcertages applied. Varable payment terms are usad for a vanety of reazons, including minimising the
fied costs base for port oparations. Variable lease payments that depend on revenus are recognized in
profit or loss in the panod imwhich the condition that tiggers those payments ooours.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
a) Basic of preparation {Continusd)
il  MWew standard and amandments to exizting standards which have not bean adoptad

The following standards and amendmeants to existing 2tandandz, which are rmlevant to the operatiore of the
Group, have beon published and ane mandatory for the Group's accounting pericds beginring on or after 1
January 2020 but have not been aarly adopted by the Group:

Effactive for
accounting
pariods
beqginning
on or after

MNew standards, interpratations and amandmants
HEAS 1 and HKAS 3 [dmendmentz) Diafrition of Material 1 January 2070
HEFR:S 2 fmendment) Diafirition of a Businesa 1 January 2020
HEFRS AT Ireurance confract 1 January 2024
HEFRS 10 and HEAS 28 Amendments) Sl or Contrbution of Azsetz batween an To b= announced

Irwesstior and s Associata o Joint Verturs

Mone of thase is expectad to have a significant effect on the coreoidated finandial statemnents of the Group.
b}  Group accounting

Tha consolidated financial statements include the firencial stataments of the Company and all its subsidiarias made
up to 31 Dacamber.

M Memer accourting for comman control combinations

Business combinations undar common control are accountad for n accordanca with the Accounting Guidsling
& "Marger Accounting for Common Control Combinations". In apphying merger accounting, the consdlidated
financia statements incorporate the financia statements of the combining entities or businesses in which the
common control combination ocours as if they had boen combined from the date when the combining entities
or businesses first came undar the confrol of the controling party.

Tha net assets of tha combining enfies or businessss are combined using the existing book valuas from
tha controling parties' pergpactive. Mo amount i recogrized in consideration for Joint ventures or excess of
acquirars’ interest in the nat fair value of acquires’s identifiable azsets, liabilities and contingent liabilties over
cost at tha timea of commeon control combination, to the edent of the continuation of the contralling party's
irterast,

The consolidated income statomant includas the results of asch of tha combining antities or businaszes from
tha earliest date presantad or since the date when the combining entities or businasses first came undar the
common control, whera thera is & shorter period, regardless of the date of the common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the conzolidated finandial stataments are prasanted as if the entities or businasses
had been combined at the previous balance sheet date or whan thay first came undar common contral,
whichever i shorter.

Transaction costs, including profassional fees, registration fees, costs of fumishing information to sharsholders,
oosts incurad in combining operations of the previouely separate businesaes, etc., incurred in ralation to the
cormmon control combination that is to bo accounted for by wsing margar accounting is recognized as an
expansa in the year in which it is incumed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

2]

Group accourting (Comtinued)

0

Purchaze method of accounting for non-commen confrol combinations

The purchasa rmethoed of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of aubsidiaries by the Group,
other than the commion control combinations (nota 2p))). The coneideration transfarrad for the acquisition
of subsidiarias is the far values of the assets transfamed, the §abilities incurrad to the former owners of the
acquires and the equity interests isauad by the Group. Tha consideration fransfamad includas the fair value of
any azset or liability resulting from a contingant consideration arangament. Identifiable assets acquired and
liablities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date. The Group recognizes any non-controlling interest in the acquires at the non-controling
interest's proportionate share of the acquirea's nat assets.

Apguisition-related costs are expansad as incurad.

If the businass combination is achisved in stagas, the acquirer's previoushy held aquity imtarast in the acquirea is
remaasured to fair vaua at the acquisition date throwgh profit or loss.

Goodwill is initialy measurad a2 the excass of the aggregata of the coreideration transfamad and the fair value
of non-controling interest ovar the net idanfifiable assats acquired and liabiities assumed. I this consideration
is lower than the fair walue of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in
tha profit or koss.

Subsidiarias

A zubsidiary is an entity (including a sthuctured entity) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
anitity whan the Group is exposad to, or ke rights to, variable returns from its imvolvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect thosa returme through ite power ovar the antity. Subsidiaras are consolidated from the
data on which control i transfamad to tha Group. Thay are daconaoidated from the date that control caasas.

In tha Company’s balance shaet, tha invastments in subsidiaras are accounted for at cost lass impsimmeant (nota
2(1). For cormmon control combiration, the cost of imvestment is baing either the cash consideration amount (for
cash-setfled frarsaction) or the amount of the net azsat value of the subsidiary acquired at date of completion (for
share-settled transaction). For non-common control combination, the cost of investment is being the amount of
tha fair value of the consideration for the subsidiary acquired at data of completion.

The results of subsidianes ara accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
b} Group accounting (Continued)
)  Changes in ownarship interests in subsidiaries without changa of control

Transactions with mon-confrolling interasts that do not result in lozs of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions - that iz, as trareactions with the owners in ther capacity az owners. The diffarence botwesn
any considaration paid and the relevant shamre of the camying value of net assats of the subsidiary acquired is
recorded in equity. Gaire or lo2ses on daposals to non-controlling interasts are also mcorded in aquity.

MNon-controlling interest put options are put options over non-controlling intarests accounted for using tha
present access mathod. Written put options in respact of which the Group does not have an unconditional right
1o avoid the delivary of cash, arm eoognized as financial liabilitias.

Under this mathod, the non-contralling interast is not deracognized when tha financial liability in respect of
tha put option is recogrized, as the non-controlling interest 21ill has prasent accass to the aconomic benafits
azsodated with the underlying cwnership interast.

MNon-confralling imterest put optionz are initially recognized at the presant value of expected futura cash flows
and subsaquently e-maasured at the presant value of expected fubure cash flows with any changes in value
taccration and interazt) through aquity.

] Disposd of subsidianes

Whan the Group ceases o have control, any retained interest in the antity iz remeasured to its fair valua, with
tha changa in camying amourt recognized in profit or loes. The far value is the initial camying amount for the
purposes of subsequent accounting for the retained intarest as joint venture, associata, or financial azset.
In addition, army amounts previously recognized in other comprehansive incomea in respact of that antity ara
accountad for as if the Group had directly disposed of the ralated asseta or iabilities. This may meaan that
amounts previously recognizad in other comprehensive income ara reclassified to profit or loss.

]  Irweatments in joint vontures/associates

HKFRS 11 classifies joint armangaments as either joint oparatiors or joint ventures depanding on the confractual
rights and obligations of each investor. The Group has assassad the nature of its joint arrangements and
determined them to be joint wertures.

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, ganerally
acocompanying a sharsholdng of betwean 20%: and 500 of the voting rights.

Invastments in joint ventures/associates are accounted for ueing the equity mathod of accounting and are
initially recognized at cost. The Group's imvestrmants in joint ventures/associates include goodwill idantifiod
on acquigition. The maasurement of goodwil is the same as that of goodwil arising from the acquisition of
aubsidiaries. Appropriate adjustmants to the Group's share of the profits or losses after acquisition are mads to
tha consclidated financial statermants based on the fair walues of the assats and liabilities acquired at the date of
acquisition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

2]

Group accourting (Comtinued)

ful)

Irveztments in joint wentures/associates (Continued)

If the ownarship interaat in a joint ventura’an associate is reduced but significant influenca is retained, only a
proportiorate shae of the amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income ara reclassified to
proifit or koss whers approprista.

Tha Group's share of its joint wentures Yassociatos' post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the
consolidated income statement, and its shane of post-acquisition movamentz in other comprehensive ncoma is
recognized in other comprehensve income. The cumulative post-acquisition moverments are adjusted against
tha camying amount of the imvestment. When tha Group's shara of los=as in a joint ventura/an associate equals
or excoads it intereat in the joint ventures/associates, includng any other unsacured raceivables, the Group
doas not necogrise further loeses, unless it has incumed legal or constructive cbligations or made payments on
behalf of the joint venturas/associatas.

Cilution or partial disposal gains and lessas arising i imvestments in joint ventures/associates are recognized n
tha consolidatad income statamant.

In the Company's balanca sheat, the investmants in the joint venturesfassociates are stated at cost less
provizion for impairment lossas (note 2{]). The results of joint venturesfazsociates are accountad for by the
Compamy on the basis of dividand racaived and recaivable.

Accourting policies of subsidiaries, joint venturas and associatas have boan changed whare nocessary to
ansure corristancy with the accounting policias adopted by the Group.

Intarcompany tranzactions and balancas betwean group companies ara eliminated. Unrealized gains on
franzactions between group companies and betwean the Group and its joint ventures and associates are
diminated to tha extent of the Group's interest. Unrealized lossas aro alkeo eiminated but unless the transaction
provides evidenca of an impairment of the assat transfemed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[z Foreign currency trarslation
i Functional and presantation currency

tterns includied in the financial statements of aach of the Group's entities are measured using the curmency of
tha primary economic environmeant in which the entity operatas {he “functional cumency™).

Tha consolidated financial statemants are presemted in RMBE, which iz the Company's functional and the
Gmup's prasentation cumancy.

il  Transactions and balances

Forgign curmency transactions are franslated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaling
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gaine and lossas rasulting from the setflernant of such
fransactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monstary azsats and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies ara recogrized in the consolidated income statement, ccocapt when defiemad in equity as
qualifying cash flow hadgas.

Foreign exchange gains and lossas that milated to bomowings and cash and cash equivalants are presanted n
profit o Ioas within *financa income or cost”. All other foreign exchanoe gains and losses ans prasanted in profit
or koss within "othear income or other expansas”,

Changes in the fair value of monetary securiies denominatad in foreign curmency classified as financial assats
ara analyzed batwean translation diffarencas rasulting from changes in the amortized cost of the sacurities,
and aother changes in tha camying amount of the sacurities. Translation differencas raated to changes in the
amortized cost are recognized in the consoldated income statement, and other changes in carnying amount
ara recognized in other compraheraive income.

Translation diferancas on non-monatary financial assats and liabilities such az equities hald at fair valua
through profit or loss ara recognized in profit or boss as part of tha fair walue gain or loss. Transkation dfferancas
on non-monetary financial assets such as equities clazsified as financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive incoma ('FYOCT) ara includad in other comprahersive income.
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()

Foreign currency tranelation (Continued)

i

Emoup companies

The reauts and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which haa the currency of a hyperinflationany
aconomy) that have a functional currency diffarent from the prasentation cumancy ara translated into the
presentation curmency as follows:

1) Assats and liabilities for each balanca zhaat presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

12} Income and expensas for each income statament are translated at awerage exchange rates (unless
thiz average is not a reascnable approximation of the cumulative effect of the ratas prevailing on the
frar=action dates, in which case income and expensas are transkatad at the dates of the fransactions);and

13 All msulting exchange differances am recognized in other comprahensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign antity are trasted as assots and
liabiities of the foreign entity and translated at the cloging rate. Exchange differenca arizing ara recognizad in
other comprehansive income and accumukated in & saparate resena within aquity.

Disposal of foreign oparation and partial daposal

iOn the disposal of a foreign operation {that is, a dispesal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign cperation, or
a disposal imohving loes of control over a =ubsidiary that indudes a forign operation, a disposal imohing loss
of joint control over a joint wanture that includes a foreign oparation, or a disposal invelving loss of significant
irfluenca over an aesodiate that includes a forsign operation), dl of the axchange differencas acourmulated in
aquity in respact of that oparation attributable to the aquity holders of the Company are reclasaifiad to profit or
s,

In the casa of a partial dispozal that does not result in the Group losing control over a subsidiany that includes
a foreign oparation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchanga differances are re-atfributed to
riencontroling intarests and are not recognized in profit or loes. For all other partial disposale (that is, reductions
in the Group 's ownership interast in joint ventures or assodates that do not result in the Group losing significant
imfluence or joint control), the proportionata zhare of the accumulated exchange differenca iz redassified 1o
profit ar koss.

226/379

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[djy Property, plant and equipment
il Assets undar construction

Agsets undar construction reprasant primmarily wessalz and buildings undar construction, and plant and
aquipment pending iretallation and are stated at cost less accumulated impairment lceses, Cost includes all
direct costs relating to the construction of the assats and acquisition. Mo depreciation is provided for assats
undar construction until 2uch time as the raavant azsets ar completed and ready for intended usa. Assats
undar corstruction are transfamed to relavant categornias of property, plant and equipment upon the completion
aof their respactive construction.

il Container waszels and containers

Container vessals and containers ara stated at historica cost bss accumulated depreciation and impaimment
los=es. Historcal cost includes expanditure that i directly attributable to the acquisition of the itemes.

Container wasaals and containers are depraciatad on a sfraightline basia over their anticipatad useful lives, aftar
taking into account the astimatad residual values.

Container vassels 25 years
Containers 15 years

Whan the containers ceasa to ba used by the Group and are hald for sale, these containers are transferad to
irventorias at their carmying amount.

Upon acquisition of a wassal, the componants of the vessel which are required to be raplaced at the next
dry-docking are identified and their costs are depreciated over the panod to the next estimatad dry-docking
data. Coats ncurred on subsaquant dry-docking of vessals are capitalized and dapreciated over the pariod
o the next estimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs incurmed prior to the expiry of the
depreciation pariod, the remaining costz of the pravious dry-docking ara written off immediataly.

fiif  Other proparty, plant and equipment
Other proparty, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulatad dapraciation and impaiment losses.

Other proparty, plant and equipment are depreciated at ratas sufficient to writa off thar costs less accumulated
impaiment losses over their esfimated usaful lives to their respactive residual values estimated by tha Cirectors
af managameant on & atraight-line basiz, The estimated ussaful lives of thass assats ara surmmarnized as follows:

Leasahold land and buildings riat excaading 75 years
Trucks, chassis and motor wahicles & to 10 yoars
Computars, offica and other aguipment 3 1o 35 years
Terminal equiprmeant and improvermant 310 15 yoars
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(d)

(&)

ffl

[

Property, plant and equipment (Continuad)
fiif  Other proparty, plant and equiprmant (Cortnued)

Historical cost includes expenditura that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
ara included in the asset's camying amount or meognized as a saparate assst, &2 appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic banefitz assodated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the itam
can ba meazured refably. All other rapairs and maintenanca are expansed in profit or loss duning the period in
which they ara incurmad.

Tha rasidual values of the proparty, plant and equipment and their usaful fves ara reviewed and adjustad,
if appropriate, at each balance shoet date. An assat's camying amount is written down immediately to its
recovarabla amourt if the asset's camying amount is graatar than its estimated recowvarable amount note 2().

(zains and loszes on disposal @re determined by comparing the procoads with the camying amount and are
recognized in profit or loss.

Imwastmant properties

Property that is hald for long-term rental wields or for capital appredation or both, and that is not cocupiad by the
antities in the Group, is dassified a2 invastment proparty.

Investment proparties are stated at cost less accumulated dapreciation and impairment lossas. The cost less
accumulated impairment and residual values of irvestment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis ower
thair astimated usaful lives.

Leasahol land and land usa rights

Lintil 31 Decamber 2018, leasehold land and land use rights classified as prapaid oparating lkease paymantz ara
stated at cost lass accumulated amortization and any impairmant losses. Amortization iz calculated wsing tha
straight-line method to allocate the propaid oparating lease payments for land over tha remaining lease tarm.

As explained in note 2(g)() abowe, the Group has changed it accounting polcy for leases whers the Group is tha
lezsea,

Intangible assatz
M Computer softwara

Acquirad computer zoftwara Icences are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurmed to acquire and bring to
usa the spaciiic softwame. Thasa costs are amortized over their estimated useful lives of 5 years on a siraight-
line basi.

Costs azsociated with maintaining computer software programmes are mcognized &2 an expenss as ncurmad.
Costa that are dractly associated with the production of idantifiable and unique software products controlled by
tha Group, and that will probably ganerate economic bonefits excaadng costs beyond ona yoar, am racognized
a3 infangible assats. DOrect costs indude the 2oftware development employee costs and an appropriate portion
of relevant cvarheads.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[@ Intangible assats (Continued)
il  Concession

Concession prirranly reauted from the entering of agreement for the right to construct, oporata, manage and
devalop tarminals. Concession is camiad at coat less accumulated amortization and impairment. Amortization is
caculatad uzing the straight-line basiz owvar the poriod of operation of approdimately 23 to 32 yeara,

fiif  Customer relationzhips

Custormar relationships, which ara acquired in a business combination, are recognized at fair valua at the
acquisition date. Customear ralationships are carried at cost less accumulated ameortization. Amortization is
cakculated using the straight-line method over the expected life of the customer relationships, ranging from
approximately 12 to 20 years.

] Tradamarks

Trademarkz are capitalized at thair fair value as at the acquisition date. Intangible assetz with indefinite
usaful ives are not amortized, but are tested for impaimmant on an annua bazis, as is the case with goodwil.
Trademarks are corgidared to have an indefinite usaful life as thare iz no foraseaable limit 1o the period over
which they are expected to generata net cash inflows.

) Goodwil

Soodwil arisas on acquisition of subsidiaries, joint venturas and associates reprasents the excass of the aggragate of
the considertion transformed and the farr value of the non-controlling interest owver the fair walue of the Group's interest
in tha met identifisble assots, liabiities and contingant Fabilties of the acquirea.

For the purpoaa of imparment testing, goodwill acquired in a businezs combination i allocated to each of tha CGLs,
of groups of CGlUs, that is expected to benafit from the synargies of the combination. Each unit or group of units
to which the goodwill is allocated reprasants the lowest leval within the entity at which the goodwil is monitored for
intamal management purposes. Goodwill i monitored at the oparating sagment lewval.

Goodwil impairment reviews are undertaken annually or if events or changes in cicumstancas indicate a potantial
impaimnent. The carrying value of goodwil is compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in usa
and tha fair value less costs to =all. Any impairment is recegnized immediataly as an expensa and is not subsaquently
reverzad.
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

]

I

Imparmant of irmestments in subsidaniss, joint vertures, associates and non-financial assets

Assets that hawe an indefinite useful life are not subject to depreciation/amortization and are tested annually
for impaimment. Assets that are subject to depreciation/armortization ara reviewed for impairmeant whanever
evants or changes in circumstances indicate that the camying amount may not bo recoverable, An impsaimmant
loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount excaeds its recoverable amount. Tha
recovarabla amount is the higher of an aszet's fair value less costs to soll and value in usa. For the purposes of
aszessing mpament, assats are groupad at the loweast levels for which thera are separatdy idantifiable cazh flows
(cashgenerating units). Mon-financial aszats othar than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviessed for possibla
revaraal of the impairmant at each mporting date

Imparmeant testing of tha investments in subsidaries, joint wertures or associatas is equired upon recaiing dividends
from thesa imvestments if the dividend exceeds the total comprebansive income of the subsidianias, joint vantures or
associatas in the perod the dvidend iz declared or if the camying amount of the invastmant in the saparate financial
staternents exceads the camying amount in the consolidated financial staternents of the investos's net assots
ncluding goodwill,

Mon-cumrant assets (or disposal groups) held-for-sake and discontinuad operation

Mon-current assats jor disposal groups) are classified as held for sake whan their camying amount is 1o bo ecovered
principalty throwgh a zale transaction and a sale is considerad highly probable. The non-current asssts, (or disposal
groups), are statad at the lower of carnying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Defermad tax assats, assets arising
from employes benafits, financial assets (othar than investmants in subsidiaries and associates) and investmant
properties, which are classified as held for sale, would continue to be maasured in accordance with the policies sat
outin nota 2.

Mon-currant assats classified as hald for sale and the assets of disposal group classified as held for sale ars
prazentad soparately from the othar assetz in the consolidated balance shasot, The liabilities of disposal group
clasaified as held for =da ara presanted saparately friom other liabilities in the consolidated balanca shaat,

A discontinued operation iz a componant of the Group's business, the operations and cash flows of which can ba
claarly distinguished from tha rast of the Group and which represants a separate major line of business or gaographic
area of operations, or is part of a singk co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or
geographical area of oparations, or is a subsidiary acquired exchusively with a view 1o resaa,

When an operation iz classified as discontinued, a single amount iz presanted in the incomea staternant, which
comprisas the post-tax profit or loss of the d=acontinued oparation and the post-tax gain or loss recognized on tha
measuramant to fair walse less costs to all, or on the disposal, of the asssts or disposal groupds) coretituting the
discontinued oparation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Imvastmants and other financial assats
M Classification
The Group dassifies its financial assets in the following measuremant categaorias:

* thosa to be maasured subsaquently at fair value ieithar through other comprehensive income ar through
profit ar loss); and

. thosa to be measurad at amortized cost.

The classification depands on the entity's business modeal for maraging the financial azsets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair valua, gains and lozsas will eithar be recorded in profit or loss or othar
comprehensive income. For investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading, this wil depend on
whether the Group has made an imevocable election at the time of iniial recognition to account for the aquity
irvestrnent at P¥iOCL.

The Group reclassifies dabt investmants when and only when its business modal for managing thosa assats
changas.

il  Recognition and darecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assats are mcognized on trade-date, the data on which the Group
commits to purchasa or sall the assat. Financial assatz ara derecognized whan the rights to recaive cash flows
from the financial assets have expired or have been transfarred and the Group has transfarmed substantialy all
tha risks and rewards of cwnarship.

fil  Measuremert

At initidd mcognition, the Group measums a financial azset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset
nict at fair value through profit or lees ["FYPLY, transaction costs that are drectly atiributable to the acquisition
of the financial as=et. Transaction costs of financial assotz camied at PYPL am aarsed in profit or koss.

Financial aszets with embaddad derivativas are considerad in thair entiraty when determining whather ther cash
fiowz are solely paymeant of principal and interast.

Debt inetruments

Subszequent measurameant of debt irstrumeants depands on the Group's business modd for managing the assat
and the cash flow charactariatics of the aaset. There are three maasurement categories into which the Group
classifies its debt instruments:

* Amortized cost: Azasts that ane held for collection of confractual cash flows whars thosa cash flows
represent solely peyments of principal and intarest are measured at amortized cost. Interst income from
these financial asssts iz inclided cther income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loes
arising on derecognition is recognized directy in profit or loss and prasantad in other income and othar
expenzes togethar with foreign exchange gains and lossas. Impaimmeant loeses are presented in ather
income and other expansas).
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Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

K

Imvastmants and other financial assats (Continuad)

i

Maasurement (Confinued)
Debit iretrurnants (Continuad)

. FWOC: Azsats that ara held for collection of confractual cash flows and for saling the firancial assats,
whera tha assetz’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interast, are meazured at
Pl Movements in the carmying amount ara takan through other comprhensive income, except for
the racognition of impaimmant gains or losses, intemst income and forign exchange gains and loesas
which are recognized in profit of loes. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or
loes previously recognized in other comprahersive income is reclassified from equity to profit or koss and
recognized in cther income and other expensas. Interest income from these firancial assats is included in
other income using the effective intarast rate methed. Foreign exchanga gains and losses and mpaimment
expansas are presented in other income and other expansas.

. FWPL: Assets that do not meet the critera for amortized cost or FYOC! are mesaurad at PYPL. A gain
or loes on a debt imwestment that is subsaquently measured at FYPL is recognized in profit or losz and
presanted net within other income and cther exponsas in the panicd inwhich it arizes.

Equity instrumenits

The Group subsequantly messures dl equity investments at far value, Where the Group's maragement has
dected to prasent fair value gains and losses on equity investimeants in other comprehensive income, thera is
no subsequent reclassification of fair value gaire and lossas to profit or loss following the derecognition of the
imvestrent. Dividands from such investments continue to be recognized in profit or loes as other income when
tha Group's right to recaive payments is establishad.

Changes n the far value of finandal asaats at FYPL are recognized in other income and othar expansa in the
consolidated income statoment a2 applicable. Impaimment loeses (and oversal of impaimment los2aes) on aquity
imestments measured at P¢OC] am not reported saparately from other changas in far value

impairment

The Group assessas on a forward kooking besis the expected credit loeses associated with its debt instruments
camied at amortized cost and PYOCH. The impairment mathodology spplied depends on whether there has
been a significant ncrease in credit risk.

For tmde recaivablos and contract assats, the Group applies the simplfisd approach pamitted by HEFRES @,

which requires expactad lifatime lossas to bo recognized from initial recognition of the recaivablas, see note 23
for further details.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
i Imsantoizs

Invertoriez are stated at the lowear of cost and net raalizable value. Costs ara calculated on a waightad averaga
basis. Nat raalzable vaue of bunkers is the expactad amount to be realzed from use as estimated by the Directors’
management. Mat realizable vaua of other inventories such as general merchandzes, spare parts and consumabla
stors and marine aupples is detaminad on the basia of anticipated salas procoads loss astimatad saling axpensas.

(m) Trade and other receivables and contract aesets

Trada racaivables ara amounts due from customars for marchandiss 2old or services performead in the ordinary
ocourze of business, if collection of trade and other receivables and contract assats is expected in ona year or leas (or
in tha nomial operating cycle of the business if longar), they are clazsified as cument assatza. f not, they are presanted
&% Non- cument assats.

Trade recaivables are recognized initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional unless thay contain
sigrificant financing componerts, when they are racognized at fair value. The Group holds the trade and other
recaivables and confract assets with the cbjective to collect the contractual cash flows and thersfore measures
tham subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method. See note 23 for further information about
the Group's accounting for trade and other receivables and contract assats and nota 2K for a description of tha
Group's impairment palicias.

M) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposa of cash filow staterment, cash and cash equivalants include cash in hand, depositz held at call with
banks, other shart-term highly liquid imeastmants that are readily corvertible to known amounts of cash and which
am subjact to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank ovendrafts are shown in short-tarm
baormowings on the balanca sheet.

(@ Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a presant legal or constructive obligation az a result of past avents, it
iz rara likely than not that an outflow of resources will ba required to satte tha cbligation, and a raliable astimste of
tha amount can ba made. Provisions are not recogrized for future operating lossos,

Whera thare ara a number of similar obligations, the likalihood that an outfiow will b2 required in settlkmant is
determined by corgidarng the dazs of cbligations as a whole, A provision i recognized aven if the likelihcod of an
outflow with respact to any one itam includad in the same class of cbigationz may be small.

Provisions are messured at the present wvalus of the expanditures expected to ba mquired to satfle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects cument market assessments of the fime walue of money and the risks gpacific to tha
obigation. Tha incrasa in the provision dus to peesage of ima is recognized 2 interast expensa,

[} Share capital
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(a

Bomowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair valua, net of fransaction costs incumed. Bomowings ane subsaquantly
stated at amortzed coat, any difference botween the procesds {net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
reconized in the profit or loes over the peiod of the borrowings using the effective intersst mathod.

Fees paid on the astablishment of |can facilities ame recognized a2 transaction costs of the loan to the extant that it
iz probable that some or all of the fadility will be drawn down. In this caze, the fee i dafamad until the draw-down
ocours, To the extent them is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the faa
iz capitalizad as a prapayment for liquidity senices and amortized over the paricd of the facility towhich it relates.

Bomowings are classified as current liabiities unkess the Group has an unconditiona right to defer sattlemant of the
iability for at least 12 monthe after the end of reporting pericd.

Goverrmeant aubsidies

Subsidias from the government ara recognized at their fair vaue whare thers i a ressonable assurance that the
subsidies will ba received and the Group will comply with all attached conditionz.

Govemment subsidies relating 1o costs are defemed and ecogrized in profit or loss over the pericd necessary to
match therm with the costs that they are intended to compensata.

Govermmeant subsidies as compansation for costs already incurrad or for immediata financial suppart, with no future
related costs, should be recognizad as income in tha peried in which they are mceivable.

Government subsidies ralating to proparty, plant and equipment are included in non-current lisbilites as defamed

govermmeant subsidies and are credtad to profit or loas on a straight-ine basis over the expected lves of the related
as=ats,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(s) Employes banefitz
M Post-retiremeant and esrly retirmment banefit costs

The Group has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans in & number of temitories. The assats of
defined contribution plans ara generaly held in separate trustes-administersd funds. The plans ars ganarally
funded by payments from amployeas and the relevant companies in the Group.

Contributions under the defined contribution plans are charged to profit or koss a2 @qponsa when incumad.

The lability recognized in the balance shest in espect of defined banefit retimment plans is the prezent value
of tha defined bonefit obligation at the balanca shoat date less the far value of plan a=sets. The defined banafit
obligation is calculated annually by ndapendent actuaries/management using the projectad unit cradit method!
expected benafit payments. The present value of the defined benefit cbligation is daterminad by discounting
tha estimated future cash outflows using interast rates of high- quaity corporate bonds that arm denominated
in tha cumency in which the banefits will be paid, and that hewve terme to maturity approximating to the terms of
tha relatad retirament benafit cbligation. In countries whera thare is no deap rmarkat in such bonds, the market
rates on govermment bonds ara wsad.

The curant 2arvice cost of the defined banefit plan, recognized n the income statemeant in employves benafit
expense, except where includad in the cost of an asset, raflects the incraasa in the defined banefit cbligation
resulting from employes servica in tha cument yaar, benefit changas, curtailments and sattiemeants.

Past-sanica costz are recognized immediately in income statermants.

Tha net intareat cost is calculsted by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined bencfit
obligation and the far value of plan assets. This cost is included in employes benefit expansa in the income
atatement.

Actuarial gains and lossas arnsing from exparienca adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
chargad or cradited 1o other comprahensive income dractly in the period in which thay arisa.

For dafined confribution plans, the Group pays confributions to publicly or privately administerad retirament
benafit inauranca plans on a mandatory, contractua or voluntary basis. The Group haz no further payment
obligations once the contributiors hawa been paid. The confributions ara recognized as employes banefit
axpense whan they are due and reduced by confributions forfieited by thoss employess who leave the schema
prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions are ecognized as an assat to the axtant that a
cazh refund or a reduction in the future paymeants iz availabla.

Employes early retimment benefits have been paid to thosa amployess who acoapt voluntary retiremant befor
tha normmal retirerment date as approved by maragement. The related benafit payments are made from the date
of early ratramant through tha nommal retirement date.

il  Housingfunds
All full-ime ermployees of the Group are entitled to participate in various govemmeant -sporeoed housing funds.

The Group contributes on a monthly basis to thesa funds basad on certain percentages of the salaries of the
amployess. The Group's liabiity in respect of thasa funds is limited to the contributions payabla in each period.
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2

Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(s}

Ermiployes banefits. (Continued)

i

Housing subsidias

The Group has provided ona-off cash housing subsidies based on PRC regulstions to thosa aligible employeas
who hawe not been allocated with staff quartars at all or who have not been allocated with quarters up to the
prescribad standards bofore 31 Decombor 1998 when the staff quarter allocation schames ware taminated.
The subsidies are datermined basad on staff member's years of sandce, position and other criteria. In addition,
manthly cash housing alowancas should be made to other emplovess following the withdrawal of allocation of
=faff quarters regulations, which am mcognized as incurmed.

The liability recognized in the balance shest is the prasant value of the obligation of the one-off housing
aubsidies at the balance sheet date and the past-servica costs are recognized immedataly in profit or loss.

Share-based payments

The Group ragulardy enterad into equity-zattlad or cash-settled sharo-based payment tranzactions with
amployees.

(1) Employaa services =attled in cazh

Employea senvices recaived in exchanga for cash-sattled share-based payments, are mcognizad at the
fair value of the liabdity incurmed and are expensad over the wasting pariod, when consumed or capitalized
as assats, which ame depraciated or amortizad. The liabiity is remeazured at each balancs sheet date to
its fair valus, with all changes recognized immediately in profit or loss.

12}  Employes sonvices satied in equity irstrumants

Tha Company and ona of the Group's subsidiaries operates certain aquity-settled, share-based
compenzation plan. The fair value of the employes sarvicas received in exchange for the grant of the
shara optiore of the aubsidiary is recognized az an expensa. Tha total amount to be expansed over the
vasting period is determinad by refarence to the far value of the options granted, excluding the impact
of @y non-markat vesting condtions. Mon-market westing conditione ara included in azsumptions about
the number of options that ar expacted to bocome exarcisable. At each balance shest data, the Group
revisas its estimates of the number of oplions that am expectad to become exercisabla. |t recognizes
tha impact of the revizion of original estimates, if any, in the conzolidated incomea staternent, and a
comesponding adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting perod. The proceeds mceived nat of any
directly atiributabls fransaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal valug) and shers premiurm of
the subsidiary when the options are exercisad.

236/379

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(3} Employes bonafita (Continued)
) Shane-based payments (Continued)
13)  Modification and cancdlation

If the tarme of an equity-setied award are modified, at a minimum an axpanse iz recognized as if the
terme had not been modified. An additional exgpensa is recognized for any modification that increases the
total far walue of the share-based payment amangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the employes, as
mieaarad at the date of modification.

If an aquity-settled award iz cancallad, it is freated as if it had vested on the date of cancalation, and
any expanse not yet recognized for the award is recognized immediately. However, if a new award
is subsfituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement award on the date that it is
granted, the cancdled and new award are fraated a2 if they were a modification of the original award, as
described in the previous pamgraph.

If &an equity award is cancelled by forfeiture, when the westing conditions (other than market conditions)
havie mot boan rmet, amy expanss not yet recognized for that award, a2 at the date of forfeiture, is treated
az if it had newver boen recognizad. At the same time, any expense praviously recognized on such
cancalled equity awards ae reversad from the accounts effective as at the date of foreitura.

The dilutive effact, if any, of outstanding options is reflected a= additional shara dilution in the computation
of earmings per shara.

{4 Cash-sefled share-based payment transactions

For cash-sattied share-based payrment transactions, the Group maasures the goods or sandces acquired
and tha liabiity incurad at the far vaue of the liabiity. LUnti the liabilty is settled, the Group remeasures
the fair valua of the liability at the end of aach reporting period and at the date of settlement, with any
changes in fair value mcognizad in profit or loes for the period.

The Group recognizes the sanvices recaived, and a liability to pay for those sonices, as the employoecs
rendar zervice, For example, some =share appraciation rfights weat immediately, and the employeas ara
therafore not required to complate a specified period of 2ervice to become antitled to the cash paymeant.
I tha absance of evidence to the contrary, the Group presurnes that the services renderad by the
amployees in exchanga for the share appraciation rightz have baan received. Thus, the Group recognizes
immediately the servicas recaived and a liability to pay for themn. f the sham appreciation rights do not
vast until the employeas have completed a spacified period of 2ervice, the Group mcognizas the services
recaived, and a lability to pay for themn, as the employees mndar sarvice during that paricd.

The lability shal ba maasured, initialy and at the end of aach reparting pariod until zattied, at the fair vdue
of tha shara appraciation rights, by apphing an option pricing model, taking into account the terms and
conditions on which the shara appradiation rights wera granted, and the extant to which the employees
hawve rendered sonvice to date.
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Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

]

Current and daferrad income tax

The tax expensa for the pariod comprises curment and deferred tax Tax iz recognized in the consclidated income
staternant, except to the axtant that it relatas to terns recognized in other comprahensive income of directly in equity.
In this cama, the tax is ako recognized inother comprahenaie incomea or diectly in equity, mepectivaly.

Tha curment income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or sub=tantively enacted at the
balanca sheat data in the countrias wham the Company and its subsidianies, joint vantures and associates oporata
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retumns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax ragulation is subject to mtarpratation. it establishes provisions whare appropriate on
the basis of amounts expectad to ba paid to the tax autharities.

Deferrad income tax is recognized in full, using the liability mathed, on temporary differencas arising betwsean the
tax bazes of azsetz and liabilities and thar camying amounts in the conscidated financial staternents. Howewver,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arize from initial recognition of goodwil, the defamed income tax is
niot accourtad for if it ansas from initial mcognition of am assat or a liability in a trareacton other than a business
combination that at the time of the traneaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or los2, Deformed income
tax is datarmined using tax rates (and laws) that hawve been enacted or substartivaly enactad by tha balance shaet
date and are expectad to apply when the related deformed income tax a=set i realized or the defermad income tax
fability iz satflad.

Dafarred income tax assets are racognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary dfferances can be utilized.

Daferred income tax iz provided on temporary differencas arising on irvestments in subsidiaries, joint wantures and
associates, except for deferrad income tax liabiity wheme the timing of the rewersal of the temporary differance is
controlled by the Group and it is probabla that the termporary diffarence will not revarsa in the foressashle futura

Dafarred income tax assote and liabilities am offsat when thers is a lagally anforcaabla right to offzat curmant tax
aszatz against cument tax liabiliiee and when the defamad income tax azsets and liabilities relate to income taxas
levied by the same taxation authority on aither the taxable entity or different taxable entities whera them i an intertion
to sattle the balances on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Contingant iabilties and cortingent assatz

A contingent Bability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existanca wil only be confimmed
by the socumanca or non-oocurrance of onme of more uncartain future events not whally within the control of the
Group. tt can ako bo a presant obligation arizing from past events that i not recognized becauss it iz not probable
that outflow of aconomic resources wil ba requirad or the amount of cbligation cannot be measured mliably.

A cortingent iability is not recognized but iz disdosad in the notes to the consolidated financial statamentz. When a
change in the probability of an outflow oocurs 20 that oufflow is probable, it wil then be recognizad as a prowvision.

A cortingent assat is a possible asset that arisas from past events and whosa existence wil ba confimed anly by the
QCCUNEnce of non-occumenca of one or mom uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingant assats are niot recognized but ara disclosad in the notes o the corsoldated financia stataments when an
mflow of economic benefits is probable. Whan inflow is virbually certain, an assat is recognized.

(v}  Trade payablos

Trade payables ane recognizad initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the affective
ntarest mathod.

(w) Recognition of reveruas and income
Revenue are mcognized when or as the control of the goods or sarvices is fransfemed to the customer. Depending
on the tarme of tha contract and the laws that apply to the contract, control of the goods and sarvices may ba

fransferrad ower time or at a point of tima.

Whan control of goods or servicas is transfarred over time, the progress towards complote satisfaction of
parformance obligation is measured basad on one of the following methods that bast depicts the Group's
performanca in satigfying the performancea cbligation:

M direct measuremants of the value of individual sanicas transfermed by the Group to the customer, such as units
producad or deliverad, contract milestonas, or surveys of work performad; or

il  the Group's efforts or inputs to the satisfaction of the performanca obligation.
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Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()

Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

A contract as=at is the Group's right to consideration in exchanga for goods or sarvicas that the Group has
fransferrad to a custormer, and it should ba prasantad saparately. Incramental costs incumad to obtain a contract, if
recoverabla, ame capitalized and presentad as contract assats and subsaquantly amortized when the mlsted rovenus
iz recognized. A contract assat becomes a receivable whan recaipt of the consideration is conditiors only on tha
pazsage of tima

Contract aszats are assessad for impaiment under the =ame approach adopted for impaiment assassment of
financial asssats carried at amotized cost.

Contract liabilities (included in trade and other payables and contract labilties) are recognized for expected volume
discounts to customers in ralation to sales made until the and of tha reporting pariod.

Tha Group do niot have any sigrificant variable corsidaration such as discounts, refunds, mbates, cradits, penalties,
performance bonusas or royaties, Trade recaivables and contract assets axpectad to b recovansd in one year or
lezs aro classified as current assata. If pot, they are represanted a2 non-current assats,

The Group aszessas, and includes in the transaction prica at contract inception, the amount of varable, consideration
to which it expacts to be antited. Thera is no material contract fulfilment cost or cost of obtaining contracts of the
Eroup.

Tha following is a dascription of accounting polcy for the revenue straams of the Group:
i Resanues from containar shipping

Fraight revanues from the oparation of imtemational and domestic containerized transportation businass ara
recognized over time, which anre datarmined on the time proportion of each individual veesal voyage completed
at yaar and.

il  Resanues from containar tarminal cparations

Revanues from containar tarminal operations are recognized over time in which the servicas are renderad as
the Group's performance provides all of the benefits received and consumed simultaneously by the customer,
Revanues are recogrized basad on the prica specified in the confract, net of the astimated voume discounts.
Whare the confracts include multiple performance obligations, the transaction price will be allocated to each
perfiommance obligation based on the stand-alone =alling prices. Accumulated experienca is usad to estimate
and provida for the discounts, using either the expocted walue or tha most likely amount approach, and
renenues ara only recognized to the extant that it is Righly probable that a significant reveraal will not ooour,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(w) Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)
(il  Rewanues from fraight forswarding

Revenuas ara recoegnized when the sernices are randerad or over time which iz detarmined on the ime
proportion method of the progress of the transportation.

) Interest income

Intarest income is mcognized on a tme-proportion basiz using the effective interest method. When a recaivabla
is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimatad futura cash
fiow discounted at original effective interest mte of the instrument, and continues unwindng the discourt as
interast income. Intarest income on impaired kcars is recognized using the original effective intenest rata.

Intareat income iz presented in the consolidated cash flow staternent within *Cash flows from oparating
activities",

i)  Diwidend income
Dividend income is recognized whan the right to recaive payment is eztablished.
i)  Othar sanice incomea
Othar sanice income iz recogrized when the sanices are renderad.
& Leasos

Az explained in note 2(z)[) abowve, the Group hae changed itz accounting polcy for lesses whars the Group is the
lezsea, Tha new policy i dascrbed below and the impact of the change in note 2{aj).

Lirtil 31 Dacembar 2018, leaes of proparty, plant and equipment whera the Group, as lesses, had substartisly all
tha risks and rewards of ownership wara classified as finance leasas [note B). Finance lbases were capitalizad at the
leasa's inception at the far value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of tha minimum leasa paymants.
The comasponding rantal cbligationz, nat of financa charges, were includad in other short-term and long-term
payablez. Each leaze payment was allocated batween the liability and finance cost. The finance cost was charged to
profit or loss over the lase paniod so a8 to produce a constant pancdic rate of interast on the remaining balance of
tha liability for @ach period. The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases ware depraciated owr
the asset's ussful life or owver the shorter of the asset's useful e and the lease tarm if there iz no easonable certainty
that the Group will obtain ownarship at the ond of the lease tarm.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewands of ownership wera not transferrad to the Group as
lezsea wera daasified as oparating leases. Payments made under oparating leases (net of any incantives received
from the lessor) were charged to profit or loes an a straight-line basis ower the pericd of tha leaza.

From 1 January 2019, lea=as are recogrized as a fght-of-usa assat and a comesponding liablity at the date at which
the leasad assat is availabla for use by the Group.
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Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

b

Leasas (Continuad)

Confracts may contain both lease and non-lkasa componants. The Group allecatas the consideration in the contract
to the lease and non-leass components basad on their relative stand-alons pricea. However, for leases of real estate
fior which the Group is a lessas, it has eectad not to separate kasa and non-lkeass componenta and nstesd accounts
for thasa as a sngle lease componernt.

Aszzats and liabilities arising from a lease am intially measured on & present value basis. Leasza liabilities include the
net prezent value of the following lease payments:

. fixad payments jncluding in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incantives mceivable

+  variable keass payment that arm basad on anindex or a rate, initialy measured using the indax or rate as at tha
commencament data

. amounts expactad to be payable by the Group under residual valus guarantees
. tha exerdise prica of a purchaze option if the Group is reszonably certain to exercisa that option, and
* payments of penaties for terminating the lease, if the leaza term reflacts the Group exancising that option.

Leasa payments to be made under reazonably cartain extersion options are also included in the measuremeant of tha
iability.

The lease payments ara discounted using the interast rate implicit in the leasa. i that rate cannot be readily
detarmined, which iz generaly the casa for leases in the Group, the lessee's incremental bormowing rate & usad,
being the rate that the indvidual lesses would have to pay to bomow the funds necassary to obtain an assat of similar
valua to tha right-of-u2a assat in a simiar economic amironmernt with similar tarmg, sacurty and conditions.

Tha Group is exposad to potential future incres=es in varable lease payments basad on an index or rate, which ae
not included in the lease liability until they take effect. When adjustments to leasa payments based on an index or rata
taka affect, the lease Iability i reassessad and adjusted against the right-of -usa asset.

Lease payments are alocated batween principal and financa cost. The financa cost is charged to profit or loss over
the leasa period so as to preduca a constant paricdic rate of interast on the remaining balance of the liability for each

period.
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2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
() Leasas (Contimusd)
Right-of-use assats are measured at cost comprising the following:
+  tha amount of the initial meaasurement of leasa liabilty
. any leaso paymertz made at or bafors the commencament date lees any lease incentives recaived
*  anyinitial direct costs, and
*  resfortion costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on
a straight-limne basis. f the Group is reasonably certain to exercise a purchasa opfion, the right-of-use asset iz
depreciated over the undarying as2et's usaful life. Whila the Group revalues its land and buildings that are presanted
within proparty, plant and equipmeant, it has chosen not to do so for tha right-of -usa buildings hald by the Group.

Paymants azzociated with short-term leasas of equipment and wehicles and all lbazes of low-valus assats ara
recognized on a straight-line basiz &2 an expanss in profit or loss. Short-tamn lkasas are leazes with a lease tormm of
12 monthe or less. Low-valua assats compriza [T equipment and small items of offica fumiture.

Lease income from oparating leasas whers the Group is a lessor is recognized in income on a straight-line basis
owar the leasa temm jnote 2w, Initial direct costs incurred in cbtaining an oparating leasa are added to the camying
amount of the underhing assat and recognized as edponsa over the lzaso tarm on the 2ame basis as leasa incomea
Tha rezpective leazed assatz are included in the balance shest basad on their nature. The Group did not need to
maka any adjustments to the accounting for assats hakd as lessor as a rasult of adopting the new leasing standard.

¥ Dividerd diztribution
Cividand distribution to the Compary's equity holdars i recognized a3 a liability in the financial statemants in tha
period in which tha dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders or Directors, where sppropriate

(Z Bomowing coats

Generd and spacific bomowing costs dractly atirbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualfying
asaats, which ar assats that necessarnily take a substantial period of imes to gat eady for thair mtendad usa or 2ale,
am addad to tha coat of thoes assets, urtil such tima as the assatz arm substantialy ready for their intandad use or
= 1-3

Imvastment income eamed on the temporary imvestment of specific bomowings pending their ependiture on qualifying
asaats i daductad from the borowing costs aigible for capitalzation.

All other bormowing costs ane chargad o profit or koss in the year in which they ane incumad.
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Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(aa)

Finandial guarantes contracts

Financial guarantes contracts ara recognized as a financial liabiity at the time the guarantee is issued. The lability is
nitially mesasured at far value and subsequently at the higher of

. the amount determinad in accordance with the expectad credit loss modal under HKFRS 9 Financial
nstruments and

* the amourt initially recognized less, where appropriate, the cumulative amount of incomea recognized in
accordanca with the principles of HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Tha fair value of financial guarantees is determined basad on the present value of the diffarence in cash flows
between the confractual payments required under the dabt iretrument and the payments that would be required
without tha guarantes, or the estimated amount that would ba payable to a third party for azsuming the oblgations.

Where guarantasss in relation to loans or other payables of associates and joint vertures are provided for no
compensation, the far valuas are accountad for as contributions and recognized a2 part of the coat of the investment.

Derivatives and hedging activiiez

Derivatives ara initialy recogrized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and ara subsaquently
remeazurad to their fair value at the end of aach reporting pericd. The accounting for subsaquent changas in fair
valua depends on whether the darivative is designated a2 a hedging instrument, and if 52, the nature of the itam
being hedged. Tha Group designatas cartain darivatives hedges of a parficular risk assodated with the cash flows of
recognized assats and fabiliies and highly probable forecast fransactions (cash flow hedges).

At the inception of tha hadging, the Group documeants the aconomics, relatonship batween hadging instruments
and hadgad items, including whether changas in the cash flows of the hedging instruments are expectad to offsot
changes in the cash flows of hedaing instrumeants are expacted to offset changes in the cash flows of hadge itemea.
Tha Group documents its sk management chjective and stratagy for undertaking its hedga transactions.

Tha full far value of a hadging derivative is classified as & non-current azset or liabiity when the remaining maturity of

the hedged itern iz more than 12 monthe; it is classified a8 a cumant assat o liablity when the remaining maturity of
the hedged itern is less than 12 months. Trading derivatives are classified as a cumant assat or liabiity.
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2 Basic preparation and significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(ab) Derivatives and hedging activities (Continuesd)
Zash flow hadge

Tha effective portion of changes in the fair vaue of denvatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
iz recognized in other comprehansive income and accumulated in ressrves in equity. The gain or loss ralating to
tha ineffective portion is recognizad immediataly in profit or loes within other operating income or other operating
EXpEnzas,

Amounts accumulated in equity are redlassified to profit or koss in the pariod when the hadged itern affects profit or
loss. Howaver, when the forecast transaction that is hedgad results in the recogrition of a non-financia assat or a
non-financial liabiity, the gains or losses previously daefemad in equity ara transfamed from aquity and included in tha
initial measuremant of the cost of the assat or iability.

Whean a hadging nstrument expires or is sold or terminated, or whan a hedge no longer meats the criteria for hadga
accounting, any curmulbative gain or losa exiating in equity at that ime remains in equity and is recognized when the
foracast transaction is utimataly recognized in profit or loas. Whan a forecast transaction is no longear expectad to
ocour, the cumulative gain or loss that was reportad in equity iz immediataly reclassified to profit or loss.

(ac) Segmant raporting

Oparating sagments are reported 0 a manner consistent with the intamal raporting provided to the chisf operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decizion-makar, who is regponsible for allocating resourcas and assassing
performnance of the operating 2egments, has been identified = the executive director that makes strategic decisions.

4  Financial risk management
a)  Financial rigk factora

Tha Group's acthities exposa it to & variety of financial riska: market risk (nclding market fraight rate risk, forsion
exchange risk, imarest rate rizk and bunker price risk), credit and counterparty risk and liquidity risk. Managermant
manages and monitors thesa exposures to ensuwre appropriate measures ae implementsd on a timaly and effectiva
manner. The Group's overall risk management programime focusas on the unpredictability of financial markets and
szaks to minimize potentid adverse effects on the Group's financial performanca. The Group uses derivative financial
nstruments to mitigate certain risk exposures.

The Group's Risk Management Committes identifies the financial risks associated with the Group. The Risk
Managarment Cormmittas reviews the controls and procaduras for managing the risks identified. The risk managameant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respactive oporating units under the Agk managemeant policias as
approved by tha Directors,
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3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Financial rigk factors (Continued)

m

arkat risk

{1

(2

2]

Market fraight rate risk

The freight rates of tha Group's shipping businesses are very =ansitive to aconomic fluctuationz. The
GFoup's revenuas from oparations of container shipping may be impacted i freight rates will have any
sigrificant changes.

Foreign exchanga risk

The Group operates intermationally and is exposad to foreign exchange risk arizing from various
nonfunctional currencies. Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial fransactions and
recognized assets and liabiities.

The actual foreign exchange risk faced by the Group therefore is primarily with respact to non-functional
cumency bank balances, raceivable and payable balances and bank borrowings (collectivaly
“Mon-Functional Cumancy [tems’).

Managemant monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange forward contracts whan the need arizes.

As at 31 Decamber 2019, with all other variables held conztant, if non-functional currencies had
strengthened/waakaned by 5%, the Group's post-tax profit for the year would hawve dacreased/increazed
by approximately RME 94,558,000 (2018: AMB199,325,000) and the equity as at 31 Dacamber
2019 would have decreasedfincraased by approximataly RMB Q4,558,000 (2018: AMB199,326,000)
respactively a2 a result of tha trarelation of thasa Mon-Functional Currency ftems.

Cash flow and fair value intarast rate risk

Cther than the deposits placed with banks and financial institutions, and loans to joint ventures and
associates joollectivaly the "Intercst Boaring Assets’), the Group has no other significant interest bearing
assats,

The Group's inforest rate risk alko arises from bomowings and certain balances payable to mlated parties

{collectively the "Interast Baaring Liabilities”). Interest Boaring Assats and Interast Baaring Liabilifies am
prirnarily isaued at variabla ratas which therefores expose the Group to cash flow intereat rate risk,
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3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)
Ml Markat risk (Continued)
13)  Cash flow and fair valua interast rate risk (Continuad)

Az at 31 Decamber 2019, with all other variables hald constant, if tha intarest rate had increasad’
decraased by 50 basziz points, the comasponding increasa/decreasa in net fimance cost would hawe
resulted in a decreasasan incraase in the Group's post-tax profit for the year by approximataly BMBE
129,145,000 2018: AMB211,790,0000 and the equity as at 31 December 2019 would hawe dacreased’
incremsad by RMB 129,145,000 2018: BMB211, 780,000,

Management monitors the capital market conditiocns and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will b usad to achieve opfimum ratio between fived and flcating rates
bomowings.

{4)  Bunker prica rigk

The Group & ako exposad to fluctustions in bunker prices. Bunker cost is part of the woyage expenses
and is a significant cost itern to the Group. Management manitorz the market condtions and bunker prica
fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forward confracts ara usad to lock up the prica of part of the
Group's bunkar mguiraments.

il Credit and counterparty rizk

Tha credit and countarparty risk mainly arises from deposits placed with banks and financial institutions,
financial assats transactad with banks, financial nstitutions and shipping companies through 2hipping agents or
brokers, loare to joint vantures and associates, trade and other recaivables and contract assats, down paymant
to ehipyards, and financial azsotz at amortized cost.

The Group has limited itz credit exposure by restricting their selection of financial institutions on thosa
sfate-owned PRC banks, ovarsaas banks with good coredit rting, and the associate, a state-owned financial
inetitution with high credit rating.

The trade customers (including related parties), joint vertures, associates and shipping companies am assessad
and rated based on their credit quality, taking into account thar financial position, past exparence and other
factors. Individual rizk limits are sat by managameant of the raspective oparating urits.

The Group applies the HKFRS O simplified approach to maasuring expectad credit losses which usas a lifatime
envpected losz allowance for al trada receivables and contract assatz.
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3

Financial risk management (Continuad)

()

Financial rigk factors (Continued)

0

fi

Cradit and counterparty rizk (Continued)

To meazrs the axpected cradt loeses, trade mcaivables and confract assats have boan grouped based on
aharad cradit rigk chamacteristice and the days past due. Tha contract assets ralate to unbilad work in progress
and have substantially the same rigk charactaristics &= the trade recavables for the 2ame types of confractz.
Tha Group has thersfore concluded that the axpectod loss rates for frade raceivablos ara a raasonabla
approximation of the loas ratas for the contract assats.

In addition, the Group monitors the exposure to credit risk in raspact of the financial assiztance provided
to subsidiaries, joint wanturas and associates through exarcising contral or influence over thar financial and
operating policy dacisions and reviewing their financia posiions on a regular basis.

Managameant does not expect any significant losses from non-performance by thess mlevant parties.
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is tha risk that the Group i unabla to meet its current obligations whan they fal dus. The Group's
cash maragemeant policy iz to regulary monitor itz cument and expectad liquidity positions to ensure it has
aufiicient cash to meet its operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
bomowing fadlitias at all time so that the Group can meet its short-term and kong-termn funding requirements.

Managameant moritors roling forecasts of the Group's liquidity reserve and cash and cash equivalents on the
basis of expected cash flows. In addition, the Group's liquidity managament policy imsohves projecting cash
flowes in major cumencies and considanng the level of liquid assats necessary to mest thesa; monitoring baance
ahaat liguidity ratios against intemal and extemal regulstory raquirameants; and mairtaining dabt firancing plans.

Az at 31 December 2019, the Group (excuding COSCO SHIPPING Ports Limited ('COSC0 SHIPPING Ports”)
and O0IL had total unutiized uncommitted and committed cradit faciities of approsdmataly RMBSE 492 milion
from banks. The Directors believe that, based on experienca to date, it is likely that the Group will continue to ba
able to drawdown lcans from thesa faciliies in the forezessble future if requirad. In preparing the consolidated
financial statemants, the Directors consider the adequacy of cash inflows from operations and financing
activiies to meet its financid chligations as and when they fall dus and prepared a cash flow forecast for the
Group fior the coming 12 months. With the cash nflows from operations and available credit faciliies and cthar
zources of financing, the Directors consider that the Group wil be able to cbtain sufficient financing to ensble it
o oparate, meet its liablities as and whan they become dus, and satisfy its capital expenditure requirements at
leaat for the coming 12 months, Accomrdingly, the Directors believe that it is appropriate to prepars the financial
afatements on a going concam besis,
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3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors (Continued)
fiy  Liguidity risk {Continuad)

The fable balow analyzas the Group's financial liabiltias that will ba sattled nto relevant maturity groupings
bazad on the ramaining period at the balance sheet data to the contractual maturity date. The amourts
disclosad in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Baances due within 12 months equal thair
carnying balancas as the impact of dizcounting is not significant

Lass than Batweoon Batweaan Ower
1 year 1and 2 years 2 and 5 years 5 years
RME'000 RMB'000 RME' 000 RMB' 000

As at 31 December 2H9

Bank and other bomowings 20,002,065 14,827,575 33,350,033 64,147,227
Derivative firancial instrumants 22,387 21,730 40,106 -
Trade and other payables and

contract liabilitiss 40,382,337 - - -
Put option lisbility - - - 4,053,336
Leasa liabifties 8,073,270 6,780,501 0,770,080 14,721,040
As at31 Decamber 2018
Bank and other bomowings 83200810 17,303350 23477430 30,616,007
Derivative firancial instrments £0,7898 11551 38,048 -
Trade and other payables and

contract libilitiss 20,332 358 - - -

b}  Capital rizk marsgament

Tha Group's objectives when managing capital am to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concam
in order to provida retums for sharaholders/aquity holders and banefits for other stakeholdors and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
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3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)

2]

Capital risk maragement (Continued)

Tha Group monitors capital on the basiz of the net dabt to total equity (capital and reserves attributable to equity
hoddars of the Compary and non-confroling intarests) ratio and the compliancs of covenants of it2 bomowings, Met
debt iz caloulsted as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. As at 31 Decernber 2019, the net debt to
aquity ratio i2 summarized a2 followa:

240 2018
RMBE' D00 RMB' D00
Long-tarm bormowings (nota 27) 103,624,852 8B,075,01
Short-term bomowings (note 27) 16,252,030 48,220,819
Tuhdt-mc-mngs ....................................... 119.3?6.332 ..... 13?1568-10
Less: Cash and cash equivalants (nota 24) (40,680,784) | (32,837,729
Totd equity 60,125,237 56,352,800
Mat debt to total equity ratio 104.5% 185.2%
Fair valua estimation

The table balow analyzas financial instruments camied at fair walue, by valuation method. The diffarent levals have
bean defined az follows:

- Quoted prices (unadjustad) in active markats for identical assets or labilties (ewal 1);

- Inputs othar than quoted pricas included within level 1 that are obesrvable for the azsat or liability, sither drecty
ithat is, as prices) or indirctly (that is, derived from pricas] {levd 2); and

- Inpts for the assat or lisbiity that are not based on obsarvable market data (that is, unobeenabla inputs) el 3.
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3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
[z Fairvalus estimation (Continusd)

Tha following table presents the Group's assets and liabiliies that ane measured &t fair value as at 31 Decembar
2019

Level 4 Leval 2 Level 3 Total
RMB' 000 RMB"000 RMB' 000 RME" 00D

Finandial assets at FVPL [notz 17)

— Equity sacurifies 262,815 = - 262,815
_ Debt sacirities 804,004 - - 804,004
Financial assets at PVOC! [rote 16) 1,070,300 - 4017857 2,007,256
Derivative financial nstruments - 84,322 - 84,322
Put cptian liability note 29) - - 4,518703 15187903

Tha following table presents the Group's azsets and liabilities that ane measured at fair value as at 31 Decambsar
2018:

Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AME' 000 AMB'D0D RMBE'000 RME'DCO

Financial assats at FYPL (note 17)

— Equity sacurifies B30,782 - - 830,782
_ Debt sacirities 2 216,456 - - 228458
— Funds and other imvestments - 30,250 - 30,250
Financial assats at FVOCI [nate 16) 1,005,048 - 08B500 2,083,838
Derivative financial netruments - 110,285 - 110,285

The fair walue of finandal instruments fraded in active mankats is based on quotad market prices at the balance shaot
date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are eadiy and reguary awailable from an exchange, deder,
brokar, industry group, pricing sandce, or regulatory agency, and those prices represant actual and regular occurring
rmarket franssctions on an amn's length basis. The quoted markat price usad for financial assats hald by the Group
iz tha curmant bid prica. Thass instrumentz ara included in leval 1. Inetruments included in leval 1 comprize primearly
listad equity imvestments classified as available-for-sala financial assats at FYOCI,

Tha fair valua of financial instruments that are mot fraded in an active market is determined by using valuation
technigues. Thesa valuation tachriques mesdmizo the uze of cheanvable market data whera it is avalable and rdy as
little as possible on antity specific estimates. i all zignificant inputs requirad to fair value an iretrumeant are cbsarvable,
the instrument is included in level 2,

If ome or mora of the sigrificant inputs is not bassd on obaarvabla markat data, the instrumeant is included in level 3.
The Group's policy is fo recognize transfers into and transfers out of far value hierarchy levels as of the date of tha

event or changa in circumstances that caused the transfar. For the year ended 31 Decambar 2019, the Group did
nct transfar any financial assets at PAOCH from level 3 fo leval 1 as no financial assats at PYOC] bacame listad.
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3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
[z Fair value estimation {Continuad)
Spacific valuation techriques usad to value financial instrumeants includa:
- Quotad market pricea or dealer guotes for similar instruments.

- Other techniquas, such a2 diecourtad cash flow analysis, are uead to datarming fair value for the mmaining

COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019

financial instruments.

Movamenits of financial instruments classified as lewel 3 recognized in the consclidated balance sheets am as follows:

Put option
i ability
RME" 00D

Year endad 31 December 20419
Az at 1 Jaruary 2019 -
Addition 1,464, %36
Disposal -
Remeasumment 35,528
Currency translation diferences 18,3220
AsatdiDecember20i9 1,518,703

Financial assats

at FVOC|

RMB' 000
Year andad 31 December 20419
Az at 1 January 2019 468,500
Addition 68,000
Disposal (5572)
Fair valus changa (35,106)
Currency translation diferences 2035
Asat3i Decsmber20i@ 1,047,857
Yaar anded 31 Decambar 2018
Az at{ Jaruary 2018 782,485
Additiors 4,731
Acquisition of subsidiares 158,904
Disposal [157)
Fair valua change 56,234
Currency translation differances 5,623
T QEBEG[I
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3  Financial risk managemeant (Continuad)
=) Fair value estimation {Continuad)

Ag at 31 Dacember 2019, dascription of the valuation techrigques and the inputs usad in the far valua measuremant
in level 3 include:

- The far value of imsestments in unlistad property management companies and a hotel ane datermined using
valuation techniquas jncluding assat-based approach and market comparable approach). The inputs ara maEnky
prices per sguare metra.

- The far value of other unlisted financial assets iz determined by reference to valuation report or the valuation
performad by managament using valuation techniques (including pricaseamings multiple method and diract
market quote). The inputs are mainty price/aamings muliiples. A discount rate of 20% is applied to computing
tha fair valua on top of markat price‘eamings multiples.

- Thea fair value of tha put option liability is determined basad on discounted cash flow praparad by an
independent vauar. The inputs are mainly discount r&be, revenua growth rate and oparating mangin.

Finandial assats and liabiities approsdmata their camying amounts including: trade and othar receivables and contract
assets, financial assetz at amortized cost, cash and cash equivalents, rastricted bank deposits, loans to joint
ventures and associatas, trade and othar payables and contract liabilities, lease labilities, shart-term and long-tarm
bomowings.

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estirratas and judgermants ars continually evalusted and ars basad on historical esperence and other factors, including
axpectations of future events that ara belisved to bo raasonable under the circurstancas,

Tha Group makes estimatas and assumptions concaming the future. The resulting accounting estimatas wil, by definition,
saldom aqua the related actual resudts. The astimates and assumptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a material
adustmant to tha camying amounts of azsets and liabilities within the next financial year ara addmszed balow.

@  Acquisition of subsidiares

Tha initial accounting on the acquisition of subsidiaries involves identifying and detarmining the far valuas to ba
aszignad to the identifiable assats, labiliies and contingant liablities of the acquired entities or businessas. Tha fair
valuee of identifiable net assats are determined by using firencial models or by referenca to the valuation paformed
by independent profeasional valuer, Kay assumptions usad includa discourt rates, revenua growth rates and groes
margins. Any chiangaz in the assumptions weed and astimatas made in datermining tha fair values will impact tha
camying amount of thasa asseats and liabilitias,
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4

Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

2]

(d)

Eztimated usaful lives and residual vauss of container vessels and containers

Tha Group's major operating assats reprasent container vessals and containers. Management detarmines tha
astimated ussful lives, residual values and related depreciation exponaes for its containar veasels and containers.
Managemeant astimates useful lves of tha containar vessels and containers by refarence to tha Group's business
model, itz azsets managamant policy, the industry practice, expactad usaga of the vessels, expectad repair and
maintenanca, and technical or commencial obeoleecanca arising from changes or improvemants in the vessal markat.

Maragermant determnines the estimated rasidual value for its container vessels and containars by rafarenca to all
relevant factors (including the use of the cumant =crap values of ateels in an active market) at each measuremeant
date. The depraciation expanza will change whare the useful lives or residual value of container wassels and
contanars are different from the previous estimate.

Had the useful lives baan extended/shortened by 10% from management's estimates as at 31 Decernber 2019 with
all other varables held constant, the estimated depreciation sxpanses of container vessals, dry bulk vessals and
contanars for the year would have baon decreasad by AMBAT2, 77,000 (2018:RMB335,030,000) or incressad by
RAMBE43 B57,000 (2018: RMBE24,989,000) for the year endad 31 Decamber 2019,

Had the residual values been increased’decreased by 10% from management's asfimates as at 31 Decambar 2019
with all ather variables held constant, the estimeated depraciation expanses of contaner veasals, dry bulk vas=els and
contanars for the year would hawe boan decreazed or increa=ed by AMB124, 276,000 (204 8; BME115,471,000) for
the year ended 31 Decernber 2019,

Estimated impairment of container waszels and containers

The Group's major oparating assets represent container vessale and containers, Management parforms review for
impairmnent indication az to whathar the camying amounts of the container vessels snd containers may be mcoverabla
of not, Whanaver thara iz any impairment indication exista, managamant parforms impairment asseesmant of the
relevant container vessels and containars.

Management was of tha view that no impaimmeant indication has been identified, thera was no impairment for containar
vessals and containers for tha year and at the balanca shesat data.

Aszeasment of goodwill and intangible assats with indsfinite useful lives impaimernt

Tha Group tests annually whether goodwill and intangible assetz with indafinite useful lives have suffared any
mpaimnent and when thers is indcation that they may be impaired, in accordance with the accounting policy stated in
note 2, Tha recoverable amounts of cash-genarating units have beon datarmined besed on valus-n-uss caloculstions
which require the usa of asaumptions. Thesa calculations require the uee of estimates. The key assumptionz and
sansitivity tost for aszeasment of goodwill was disdosad in note 11.
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4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements {Continuad)
2} Recognition of container shipping evenue and costs for vassel voyages in progress at year and

Revenue for container shipping is one performanca oblgation per shipment, which is endered on a period-related
basis, i e, for the duration of transport. The Group recognizes revenus for container shipping over tirme which iz
determined on the fime proportion of aach individua voyage completad at end of rmporting panod with referonce to
thair voyage details, auch as fraight ratee, doparture dates and arrival datas. If the total estimated wovage days wana
differant from tha estimate, this would have an impact on tha freight revenuas in the following eporting period.

Imacices for voyvage expansas are nomally recaived sevaral monthe after the transaction. For voyages completad orin
prograss as at end of reporting period, voyage expensas are estimated based on known sandces received, pattem of
historical cost and estimated vendor tariffs. f the actual woyage expenses wera different from the estimate, this would
hawa an impact on tha voyage expenses in the following reporting period.

Had the freight revanuas from woyages in progress at year end besan decreased/increased by 10% from
management's estimates for the yesr ended 21 Decamber 2018, the revenus would have been AMB318,832,000
(2018: RMB301,834,000) lower o higher in the future periods.

Had the actual expanzas of the voyages in progresz at year end beon decreazedfincreazed by 10% from
management's astimatas for the year ended 31 December 2019, the vovage expanses would hawe baen
RMBA4T 005,000 (2018: RMB1 45 .963,000) lower ar higher in the futura periods.

Changas in managemant's eatimate of container hipping revenue and costs for vessal woyages in prograss at year
and could causad a material change in the ewenue and voyage expenses mcognized in the future parods.

i Imparmeantof frade and other receivables and contract assats

Tha Group applas the HKFRS Q simplified approach to maasuring expacted cradit lossas which uses a lifetime
expectad loes allowance for all frade receivables and contract assats. For other mcaivablas and loan raceivablas,
management makes panodic azsessments on a portfolio basis on the recovarability basad on historical 2attiemeant
records and past experienceas and adjusts for forward looking information.

Management ganeraly assessas whether, other recaivables and loan receivables, have not had a significant increasa
in cradit risks since iritial recognition, if not, a 12-month expectad cradit loss approach that results from possible
default event within 12 months of each reporting date is adopted by managemeant
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Critical accounting estimates and judgements (Continuad)

]}

]

Control over COE00 SHIFFING Ports

Curing tha year ended 31 Dacember 2019, the Group' 2 equity interest in CO3CO SHIPPING Ports, a non-wholy
omned subsidiary of the Cormpary, ncreassd from 47.61% to 48.84%.,

Tha Group remaing as the singe largast sharaholder of COS00 SHIPPING Ports.

Managemant has exercised its critical judgement when determining whether the Group has control over OOSC0
SHIPFING Ports by considering the following:

M the Group has effective control of the board of COSC0 SHIFFING Ports;

il  the Group has consiztently and regulary held a majority of the voting rights exercised at COSC0 SHIPPING
Ports' shareholders’ mestings and no other single shamhadder directly or indractly controle more wating rights
than the Group; and

fiif  tha shareholding of other minority shareholders is dispersed, and the chance of &l other shareholdars gatting
togethear to vote against the Group is remote bazad on the Ristorical records,

Based on management's aasessment, it is concluded that the Group has obtained confrol over COSCO SHIPPING
Ports and the Group's 48.84% equity intarast in GOS00 SHIPPIMG Ports is accounted for and consolidated into tha
coreoidated finandia statements as a subsidiary.

Income taes and withholding taxes

Tha Group is subject to incomea taxes and withholding taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgemeant is
requirad in detarmining the prowision for income taxes and withholding taxes. Thare am many fransactions and
calculatiors for which the ultimate tax datermination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Whare tha
firal tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differances will
impact the currant tax and defared tax provisions in the period in which 2uch determingtion is made.

Daferrad tax fabiliies have not been astablishad for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payablke on cartain
profits of oversaas subsidiaries to bo repatriated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of tha revearzal of the miatad temporary diffaronces can ba controlled or such profits will not ba distributad
and auch termporary differencas will not ba reversed in the foraseaable future (note 19).

If thosa undistributed aamings of the overseas subsidiares had been rapatriated and distributed by way of dvidands,
the deferrad incorna tax charge for the year and defermad income tax liabiities as at 31 Dacambar 2049 would have
been increasad by the same amount of RMB10,503E, 243 000 (201 8: RMBG,025,027,000),

Recogrition of deforrad tax assats, which principaly relate to temporary differances, depend on the managemeant's

expactation of tha timing of reverzal and the taxabla profit that will be availabls agsinst which tax ksses can ba
utiizad. Tha cutcome of thair actual utfization or reversal may ba differant (nota 19).

256/379

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenues and segment information
Oparating segmants

Tha chief operating dacision-maker has been identified as the executive directors of the Group. The executive directors
review the Group's interrsal reporting in order to assess performance and allecate esources. Management has detarmined
the operating segments bazed on thesa reports and analyzed from a business perspactive:

- Container shipping business
- Container terminal business
- Corporate and other opsrations that primarly comprisa imestment holding, management senices and financing

Zagmant assets are thosa operating assots that ara employed by a sagment in its oporating activities. Thay axclude
imwastmants in joint vantures, investments in associEtes, loans 1o joint ventures and a=sodates, financial assets at ROCI,
fimancial assets at FWPL fimancial assets at amortized cost and assets classified as held for sale not ralated to the segmeant
and unallocated assetz. Segment liabilities ara thesa operating liabiliies that result from the operating activities of a
sagqment.

Unallocated assets consist of taxes recoverable and defarmed income tax assets. Unallocated liablities consist of taxes
payabla and defarred income tax liabilties.

Addition to non-current assats comprises additions to property, plant and equipment, investment propertias, intangible
assatzs and right-of -usa azsets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)

Year anded 3 Decamber 2010
Continuing oparation
Container  Confainer  Gorporate Irvtar
shipping tamiral  and other sagmant Diszontiuad
businessd) bushess  operations  elminafion  SubTotal  operation  Eimination Group
AME' 000 AME' 000 AME' W00 AME' W00 AME' W00 AME'®0  RME'OD0  AME 000

Inzome statement
Tot reres eI T2
Comprng
e sagmen rveruee 1A AATRET ({482,040 - AMTMI A -
_Fmemesfumetmdosomer)  MATIRIR  5T45E - - iWsNE HEM - {51060
Revarues Fom conlracts wih customers:
M 1ot infims T - - T - YT
Overime R R AR BRI (EAEE (O3 S
Cjamiae Tz s IBSNE  (EEE (ITMY 15065
Seqmem prt TR ) -z R -
Frence incame R MBS A [ BNM0 B2 - mis
Frentca ooty COPRTOS  EMIE) (ATl BOTH) M) - BAag
Shareof profs ess s of
vt W HEE - - M - - G
g O HE  em - - BT - - imem
e R
coma b eperen fa2E (2150 [2,004) = [WTRS6T) - = TR
TR~ = et
Prof o disposal of 4 .y - - - - YT YT
e

B onchsakof oy
pr et L UL I

Deeciaion and amarizstion WBEE A6 W00 - {2535 - - {2,524
A s 0 norcumert aseats HEiE 24675 ] - MLm dEam - A

: [w.mg: 50,540,504 1 S5 ﬁmr.ua]: 151,056, 03

[¥]  Rewerues for conteinar shipping buginese, includs reapective sendca incoma and other related income, and are recogrnized &t a
pairt in-time ar over-time.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
'Yiar encied 31 Dacamber 215
Comnuing operaion
Carmlainer Comianer  Comorak | nher-
shipping tarmira and othor sqmen Déscominued

beness  busiess cpamions i SbJod openmin  Eiminien o
REND REND  AMEDND  AMEDN  AMEDN  AMEDN  AMEDN  AMEDD

Inzome statement
Tot reres COHMBMED  BEMIS - MM MR SEME RSN 1A
Compreng
| mrsagrert Fvenss 811 11 - AT - MmN g -
Fwresfmotnlostoes)  (MERED  GEATS - MM A - 1T
Revaruies Fomconlracts wih customers:
X apartntin: Y - - - a0 - -
Overime M0 BEMIE - MM MMM I [RANE 1123B4E0
MaE EEMTE M) UDARE WM RS 17N
Seqmam prufios) A LB WA T T - BHEIT
France fme C MED B0 SEBM (NS MM AT Y
Finance coats RA6ME MY [S6B0M Me3E RSN (12,294 - B0
Share of peoits ess s of
o vertues WA AR - - W - -
-assnciaes BN BT - - mm - BTl
- - - - - - -
PR — @I e RIS - pam - - ERE
—— e g ac e —
Ganon depeads ofpropery plrt
e ipmat, et HEAD 127 35 BT o - g g
Degraciion nd amorizalin oamed M fn TS - T
ks o - c.man assets OBAEIR  LATEE 23 - BLEIMD 5B - BN %
o
[¥]  Rewerues for conteinar shipping bueirese, include respective sendce income and other relabed income, and are recognized &t a E
pairt in-fime or over-timea. q
g
r
:
%
203
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
As at 31 December 2049
=
hm.alr.;u;g business oﬁjum elimination Total
RME'000  RME'000 000  RMB'OOD  RMBO00
Balance sheat
Sagment operating sssats 170,830,153 30,047,440 13436674 (10,205330) 222,807,626
Irwestments in joint veriures 1488725 802443 - = 10,112,856
Inwestments in associates 1434076 10,215,632 = - 20640708
Leans fojoint ventures and associates - 4467453 = - 1,167,153
Financial assats at FYOC 887,757 1,200,400 - - 2,007,256
Financial assats at PVPL 1,066,840 - - - 1,066810
Financial assats at amortized cost 1,334,580 = = - {,334580
Assots classiied as hald for sale - 1,806,904 - - 1,506,004
Unallocated assats ' ' ' C 400,147
T . ey
Sagment oparating liabifties 110,077,725 31,665,704 48,884,282 [10,205330) 189,320,360
Liabiities directly associated with assats classifiad ' ' ' '
as held for =al - 150,250 - - 150,250
Unallocated liabilties ' ' 3,610,465
B
A3 at 3 Decamber 2018
ngm tumrn': and other 3 s
b.ls?rll:lg business a inns d'mm Total
RME'DO0  BMB'D00 B'000  RAME'IDD  AME 000
Balance shest
Segment operating assats 151173935 31980264 12846864 (10,335,000 185,862,253
Irwestments in joint veriures 1174985 BTHT = - BBEE1MZ
Iwvestments in associates 1204215 17,807,139 - - 18,991,354
Loans tojoint ventures and assocites - 414537 - - 1,134.537
Financial assats at FYOC 825,867 1267771 - - 2083838
Finanuial assats at FYPL 2FOBCEE 400442 - - 3005407
Financial assats at amortized cost 1530208 = = - 1,530,208
Assets classiied as held for sale - 4B 4E2 - 4953 450197
Unallccated assats 1,108278
Total assets ' ' ' " 298,143 505
Saqment operating liabifties 107HEO.28E 21280002 48730119 (3924975 167,BERARR
Liahiities directly associated with assats classified
a5 hald for =4 _ 1,707,803 - 483480 1244433
Unallecated liabilties 2,523,054
Pl e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information [Continued)
Geographical infarmation
(@ ARewanues
Tha Group's businessas are managad on a workdwide basis. The revenuas ganerated from the world's major trada

lanes for containar shipping business mainly induda Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europe, Intra-Azia, within Mainland China,
Trare-Atlantic and others which ara reported as folows:

Geographical Trade lanas

America Trans-Pacific

Eurcpe Azia-Europe (nduding Mediterranean)
Asia Pacific Irtra-Asia fnchuding Australis)
Mainland China Within Mainland China

Other intermational market Trans-Atlantic and others

For the geographical information, freight revanuas from container shipping are analyzed basad on trada lanes for
contaner shipping operations.

In respact of container tarminals oparations, corporate and other operations, revenues are basad on the gecgraphical
locationa in which the business operations are located.

Year ended 31 Decamber 2040

RME' 000
Total  Inter-segment Extarnal
ravanuas Favanuas Fevanuas
Continuing operations
Container shipping business
— America | #5204 |1 44520424
— Europa | 30,742,482 -l 30742462
— Asia Pacific | 35445605 -|| 35445805
— Mairland China | 18,246,286 7.276)| 18,230,040
— Other international market | 18,842,444 - 18,842,444 g
ot shipng Busress T agoaae gl waiomz &
Contaimer termminal business, corporate and B 3
other ocperations B E
— Mairland China | 3203344 (180,563)| | 2,542,754 E
— Europa 3,885,314 {695,110} 3,100,204 2
- Cthars 38,604 - 38,604 &
e B e — :
other operations 7.247,232 (1 475,673 5,744,550 i
B B g
Discontinued operation H
_ America 1,533,506  (4,047.413) 56,002
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4]

Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Geographical information {(Continuad)

(a)

B}

Revanues [Continued)
Yaarandad 31 Docambor 2018
RME' 000
Tiotal Inter-segmant Extermnal
revenas revanues ravenuas
Continuing operations
Contaimer shipping business
- America 33,197,843 -1 33197843
— Europa | 23,750,887 - 23,760,637
— Azia Pacific | 25875227 ] 26,875,227
— Mainland China | 17738480 B121)| 17,730,320
— Cther international market | 14284573 — 14,284,523
G shlpping B~ TR BT TIiEHED
Contaimer termninal business, corporate and
other operations
— Mainlard China 3,053,406 (594,918 2,468,468
— Europa ' 3,581 330 (536,102 | 3,045,237
Caonfal nal business, rate and ' - '
e 6,634,745 (1,131,020) 5,508,725
Totd B W I L (1,137.141) 120,342 284
Discontinued operation
— America 002 066 (520,030 408,008

Tha Group's revenues are mainky with contract pariod of less than ona year. So, the Group takes the expadient nat 1o
disclosa the unsatisfied peformancs cbligation undar HEFRS 16.

Mon-current aesets

Tha Group's non-cumeant assets, othar than financial instruments and defared income tax assets (‘Geographical
Mon-Currant Assets®), consizt of its property, plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible assats,
right-of-usa azsets, inastmeants in joint wantures, meztments in associatas and othar non-cument assats.

Tha container vessels and containers (included in proparty, plant and equipment) ara primarily utlized across
geographical markats for shipment of cargoes throughout the world. Accordingly, it is impractical to present the
locations of the confainer wassds and containers by geographical areas and thus the container vessals, containars
and vessalz under constnuction are presanted a2 unalocated non-cumant asaats,

In respect of tha remaining Geographical Mon-Curment Aszats, they ane prasantad based on the geographical
locations in which the business oparations/assats ara locatad.

As at As at

31 Dacember 31 Decombor

240 28

RMB' 000 RME' 000

Unallocated 112,054 417 0@, 618 554
Remaining assets

— Chira 42187064 40,050,523

— Dutzida China 20,352 444 24,013,741
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

& Property, plant and ecquipment

Tarminal Tneks,  Compubers,
Liashold aclipments chask  offisand
lndand  Comtainer and and motor aher  Assaits undar
buikdings vssds inprowmaris  Conbrinars whicks  aquipment  corstruction Tetal
AVEDDD  RMB'0  RMEODD  RME'MD  RNE'0 RME'OD  RME'M0  RMEDM

Cast
s 13 Dot 218 BUAR  BLIBES  GELHI MM WiE0  IMSEE MRS A28
e e B L S S )
de a1 Sy 010 BRLS GARM QWON6  TMBH  ENRD  IMSEE  SOMNT  HINIA
Currney barefon s WM pR R 8 W (EE] e

R . . . .

rarsart Tveetmant

pepates 2 gt 5t 1B AENRS  ETA BSED) M e (TR (RN
Aodkin; M5 MG W 3N ITM A8 RIS 12082084
Aok ol sbsderies o ) TR . W - 6 W NS e
Cpe WO ) R R 05 pRe -
ebiin i hi e A
s 213 Daomber 210 BB TREIE  OEETN  IEME30 EOIE 1SMNT  JONAH S22
Py
s 213 Dot 2018 LW HINME LWLI% IFAM MR SIS - 1R
Charge in sccoming paokcy ok 2 P R (4SS (BEN) - - - (MR
de a1 Sy 2019 WU B B8 1BEE mEN  BMMS T
[T — ] T B -« i
Dhapreciation chas for i yeer e 32 AmME 00 iR T8 T il - dEnm
Dipess TR (GMD MR QWS @S BN - el
e et S < R
e 13 Daamber 10 I T N6 SR Zmgn @am - Amas
Je 2t 1 Dacarber 010 PRI BSIBES  RBOHD  MEEE G188 MAEE WOBH 104170004
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Tomind Ticls,  Compuis,

Lol Pp— dmE  ohmmd

bdad  Cootaier and and ot oher  Azetinde

hidE ek mpoemat  Cores  whids  egpnan  conshiion Tl
REND  RED)  RWENDD  RED  REND BN REDD  REN

Cast
kot | oy 2012 Em  TETR O RBANE  ATHET  GOME BN ANDDR TR
Curvy arston dfnces 5 aNeMS 0 mE@E MIE B (S ZHAN  DAME
v ———

it 2 Plrghk 5 LRI RODE BT ; B e T R
Kidins BAE MADY BEM  AEND B M &MY AT
heiion o sk Mg AR WE ST TS MBIE 1B o
Tk AR ER O WD O GRE O P PMR OR MA
e 34 Damker 2018 ENGIR NS QS MDD G (TR SIS0 1BARSE
e SR e e o 8 e e
ey 2013 I S40N  JEMER MM 00 ORAN TP
Curvy arskton dfencs WO BB 1 176 BN [ - Em
Dapecatin has o ear LA O oW ME N SR BT
Lo S 2 e B e, O L =l

Metbmk vale
Mg at H Docamber 43 128058 TAMA  BTRAT  M0EE 40 A SMER  HEEEN
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)
MNotes:

[ Aest 3 December 2049, conteiner vesads with aggregete net book valuee of RMBED, 316,162,000 (2048: AMBS2,632,706,000)
ware pledged as security for loan granted by banka (nobe 27K

b]  As st 31 December 2048, terminel equipments and improvemente with net book welue of AMB2,0687,24 4,000 (2018
RMBET0, 284, 000% ware pladged as security for long-temm bank borrowinge {nobe 27T

[ Dwring the year, inerest expenses of RMB1 17,818,000 (201 B: RME1 70,046,000 were capitaized in weseal coete during the veessl
coratruction peried [note 34).

[d  The eccumulsted impaiment Ioesse of property, plant and equipment as &t 31 December 2019 amounted to RMES, 01 4,000 (201 &:

RMEZT, 683, 000).

(6 A= at Hat December 2018, property, plant end equipment induded the folowing amaounts where the Group was a lessss undsr
fnance leasse:
RME' 000 2048
Goat-capieized fnance leasss 18,630,038
Accumulated depraciation [TH2,158)
Net book amount 18,847 BEZ

Az 6t 31 December 201 8, the Group leased venole container veaseke, containers, termiral equipment and other equipment urdsr
ron-cancelable finance leass agreamenta. The leass terms wers bebwesn & and 26 years.

From 1 January 2019, leemed easste are prasented 5 a ssparats ine item in the consolidated balencs ehest [note 7). Refar to note
2{a)]) for deteila ebout the chenges in ecoounting policy.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7 Leases
Thiz nota providas information for lkases wham the Group is a lessea,
iy Amounts recognized in the balanca shaat

The balancs sheat shows the following amounts ralating to lbasas:

3 December 2049 1 January 2049

RMB’ 000 RME’ 000
Rightt-of-uss assats
Leasahold land and land-usa rights (nota &) 2,050,945 2,273,525
Conceassion 4,874,997 4,406,202
Container vessds [nate b) 25,318,408 31,488,247
Cithers 2,988,721 2,472,028
L o S S
Currert 7,410,950 7,506,742
Mon-currant 25,411,032 30,441,186
Motes:

{a) The Group has land |lease srengament with mainland Chira govarmment.

{b]  Inthe presious year, the Group only recognized leess easats and leese liabiltiee in ralalion o leases that wers dessified &3
Yinance leeses’ undsr HEAS 17 Leasss. The sseets wears pressnted in property, plant end equipment and the liabilities s3
part of the Group's bomowings. For edustments recogrized on adoption of HKFRS 16 on 1 January 2019, pleess refer 1o
note 2{g)(]] and note Bfg).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7  Leases (Continued)
fiy  Right-of-use assats

Leasehold land

Containar and land uss
vassals  Concession rights Others Total
RME'" 000 RME'000 RME"000 RME'000 RMB' 000

Cost
At 1 Jausry 201 - - - - -
Adstment on adopion of HKFRS 16 note 25 T 4PMSAT 2603043  J0EEE 47368570
e
Currenicy ransiation difarsnoas s %758 2098 M0 B42EM
Reckssfication betwean ropery, plant and ' ' ' ' '

squipmant and right-af-usa assats [nots ) (363,474 - 8 403,260 120780
Additions Q188 56T 583 GiZAM 154208
Bocgisition of subsiciaries ol 42 - Az 64,264 - 150,003
Dispoaals (175,308) - - (66,165} [B444T)
Classfied a5 assats held for sals [ote 24 - - {81298  [79.408) (4605
e . e
Accumulated depreciation and impaimant
At 1 Januzry 2019 - - - - -
Adjustment on adopion of HKFRS 18 fnots 2} NS  M2EH  ANJ88 GT2EM 672768
e e,
Curmency fransiation dffersnoss Cmm 69 18167 602 140,000
Depreciation chargs for tha year [note 32) EM1420 BAE 6D 53 TSI
Diposs (224106 - - e pupk
Classfied a5 asssts held for sals [ote 24 - - (55384 ({05408 (16048M)
festd Docamber 200 (4202670 606443 444480 OTGAED 43220444
Net book value

At 31 Dacarmber 2019 BABAS  APTAGNT 2050945 2966720 52440M
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&  Investment properties

2019 2018
RMBE' 000 RMB' 000
Cioat 24T4,72% 283,328
Accumulated depraciation {B89,354) 191 ,284)
Currency translation differences 34,042 76,730
Addition of purchass 4,444 2938
Acquisiion of aubsidiarias (note 42) - 2,0 751
Reclazsification from property, plant and agquipment {note &) 6,712 72146
Diizposal (540} (4,354)
Classified as azsets hald for sale (nota 24) {61,448} -
Dapraciation jnote 32) | (27 565) . (5,944
Met bock value a3 at 31 Decermber 2,378,086 2,372,360
Ciost 2,460,575 247,723
Accumulated depraciation (140,585) 199,354

The fair value of the investment propertios as at 31 Decamber 2019 was RME2 438,167,000 (2018:AMB2 511,220,000).
The fair valua iz estimated by management or indepandent professional proparty valuers. The valuations are derived
using direct comparizon method and income capitalization method raspectively. Diract comparison methed s basad on
comparing the property to be valuad directly with other comparabla properties, which have recently transacted. Incomea
capitalization method is based on the capitalization of the nat rental income derived from the existing leazaes andfor
achievabla in existing market with reversionary income potertia by adopting sppropriate capitalization rates. Capitalization
is estimated by valuer basad on the risk profile of the proparties baing valued.
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Leasahold land and land usa rights

The Group's interests in leasshold land and land use rights represent prepsid operating leasa payments and their net book
vauas, are analyzed as follows:

2049 2018

RMB’ 000 RME' 000
Cost 2,603,013 2,450,352
Accumulatad amortization (420,388) [376,925)
Mat book valus as at 1 Janusry ' 2273525 2,082,427
Change of accounting policy (note 2ia)) _ (2273525 =
Currency trarelation differences = 6,539
Additions ' - 80,081
Acquisition of aubsidiarios - 24B,780
Raclassification to mvesiment properties - 153,413
Disposal - 183
Armiortization ] (59,756)
T e T T
Cost - 2,690,013
Accumulated amortization = (420,368)
Net book value 2 at 31 December 7 oomass
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10

Intangible assats
Computer Customer
software  Trademark Concession relationships Total
RME'000 RMB'000 RME'0C0  RMB'000  RMEB'00D
Cost 1440607 2088542 4770744 320585 6547448
Acoumulatad depreciation and mpairment (938,950) - (f72219)  (20204) (4,140,523
e e o e e e
Curmency transiation dfierances 5546 40203 (1,850) 5284 53,354
Additions 206740 - o4 - 205004
Reclissfication from proprty, plant and '
equipmant {nota B) 15,680 - - - 15,660
Acquistion of subsidaries fnote 42) - - - - -
Disposdls {25,008) - (6.465) - plany)
Classifiad as assets hakd for sale (note 24) {1.437) - - - (1.43T)
Amotpstenfo) @AM - {0Me  p4Te)  @e20s)
Net ook valus a5 &t 31 Decamber 2010 S57,082 300745 1525479 280827 5,402,003
Cost 1601854 3037715  1,843658 335011  6,78.238
Accumuistod amortization {,432872) - [@B8479)  (B4.484) (1,476,235
e
Computer Customer
saftwane Trademas  Concession  relficnships Tatal
RME'DO0 FMB'O00  RMECOD  RAMEOD0  AME 00D
Cost 088 551 - 1708385 300508 3,004,442
Accumulted deprociation and mpaiment TETEIE - BT w10 (BT EAT)
Nat book valus as at 1 January 2018 108035 _ @248 305308 2176790
Cumency translation dfierances 13086 107,380 1.624) 1985 130,698
Addtions 58,800 - 1257 N
Rechssfication from property, plant and ' '
aoyiipment {nota 6] (7.870) - 21,887 - 13,707
Acquistion of subsidaries 97002 2881132 - - 324042
Disposals 1,058) - 2.114) - 3472
Amartization [120,138) - 195,440) (25,0000 (240,555)
T TET 7 s
Cost 1440607 2088512 1770744 300585 G547M8
Accumudatsd amortization [b38,950] - (229 pe.29d) (1140523
Nat book valus as 5t 31 Decamber 201 E0657 2088513 16074E5 300201 5408025
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Goodwill

AHo 2018
RME' D00 RMB' D00
Asat 1 January 5,785,608 Q06,022
Acqguisition of subsidianes noto 42) 276,190 4,502 048
Currency trarelation differences 80,070 187,840
As at 31 Dacembar 6,142,068 5,785,608

Impairmeant test for goodwil

Goodwil is allocated to the Group's CELs that are expactad to banefit from businesa combination and impaimment tasting
is parformmed annually on goodwill allocated to their oparating segmeants and CGls,

A sagment-leval summary of the goodwill is prezentad balow:

219 2018
RMBE' 000 RME' 000
Operating segment Cash generating unit Carrying amount
Containar shipping businass Comntainer shipping oparation of COIL
(note &) 4,047 000 4,867 856
Containar tarminal business Container termiral operation of
COSC0 SHIPRING Ports (Spain)
Holding, S.L. [note b 859,815 853415
Crthera 334,154 54,538
6,142,068 5,786,608

Nobee:

The mcat significant geodwil amount reletes to the conteiner shipping and container tammingl eegmeant, where the impairment test is
besed on velus-in-uae cakculations. Thesa calculetions use pre-tex cesh flow projections based on the financial budget and future forecast

respectively.

[8)  For the goodwil amount relates to the container shipping business esgment, mejor cash flow projections ere besed on forecasts
LEing an eetimeted average revenue growth rete of 30% and tamming growth rete of 2/0%. Future cash flows ere diecounted 6t a
pre-tax rate of 8.43% (equivalent to a post-tex rete of 7.6%).

[b]  For the goodwil amount reletes to the conteiner terminal businesa eagment, major cash flow projections are based on long-rangs
fnancial forecasts using an estimated aversge rewenue growth rate of 3.3% and eversge gross margin of 25.4% up to 2052, the
expactad operation penod, except for certain years whens carlain concesaion espirs under the curant agreement. Future cash flows
are discounted &t a pre-tax rate of 10.6% (equivalent to a post-tex rete of 8%).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Subsidiaries

(@ Datails of the principal subsidiaries that impose matarial influence on aither the financial position or the financial
performnance of the Group as at 31 December 2019 am shown in note 45(3).

b} Matanial non-controlling interasts

Tha total non-controling interasts for the wear is AMBA3,785,561,000 of which RMB23,037, 701,000 i for COSCO
SHIPFING Ports, RMES, 345,324,000 s for QOIL.

Sat out balow are summearzed finanda information for COS00 SHIPPING Ports.

Summarized balance sheet
COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2049 018
RMB’ 000 RME' 000
Curent
r— ' 10212322 5,877,370
—Lishilities ' (8,179,944) (5,358,841)
Totd curent net sssets 2002378 518,520
Mon-current
—Assets ' 62,813,063 56,208,377
—Lishilties ' (24,687,118) (16,780,484)
Totd non-cument netssssts 33426845 30422803
Net assate 40,249,223 30,041 422
Summarized income statement
COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2049 018
RMB’ 000 RME' 000
Revenus 7,082,649 §,628,410
Profit befors income tax from continuing oparations 2643,103 2,946,250
Income tax expansa (234 ,337) (437 B01)
Post-tax pofit from continuing cperatiors 2444,856 3 477,858
Cther comprahensive loss ' (583,705) (2,122,044)
S,
Totd comprahensive income allocated to non-controling intarests 215,689 94,619
Dividerds paid to non-controling intamsta 207,017 244, 842

COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Subsidiaries (Continued)
) Matanal non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarized cash flows

COSCO SHIPPING Ports
1D 28
RMEB’ 000 RME'000

Cash fiows from operating activitias

(Cash ganeratad from operations 2675440 2,023,918
Interest received ' 114,648 106,548
TP e OO (360,18
Mat cash gonerated from operating activiios 2,434 605 1,781 278
Nat cash uzed in investing activities {1,186,230) (1,624,004
Mat cazh ganerated from firancing activities 1,526 482 53,924
Nt increasa in cash and cash equivalants ' 2,774,947 291,168
Cashand cash equivalerts atbeginring of year 3726821 3,850,500
Exchange diffarences 41,538 (223,347
Zash and cash equivalents at end of year l 6,543 306 | 3,726,861

—Included in assats classified as held for sake 75,016 -
- Inzludad in cash and bark balances 6,468,200 3,726,821

Sat out balow are summearized finandal information for OOIL.

Summarized balance sheat

OOIL
219 2ma
RMB’ 000 RME'000

Current
— Assats 92,474 666 33,362,711
_ Liabifties ' (10,608,273 (10,680,927)
e e
e
— Assats 55,544,544 56,307,047
— Liabilti [26,208,783)
= —
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Subsidiaries (Continued)
b} Matarial non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarized income statement

OOIL
Far the pariod
from 13 July 2048
[date of
acquisition) to
AH9 31 Dacember 2018
RME' D00 RMEB' D00
Revanuss 47,408,276 23,680,004
Profit befors income tax from continuing oparation 7,322,763 802,714
Income tax expanse (478,336) [158,355)
Post-tax profit from continuing oparation 6,544 42T 844,356
Post-tax profit from discontinued operation 8,234 605 186,956
Other comprahensive loss (149,784) (138187)
Totd comprahensive income 14,020,248 704,123
Tota comprahensiva income allocated to non-controling interests - -

Dividends paid to non-confroling intarsts = -

Summarized cash flows
OOl
Faor the parod
from 13 July 2018
et of

acquisition) to
AH9 31 Dacember 2018
RMBE' 000 RME' D00

Cash flows from operating activitias

Cash ganeratad from operations [ 6,534,510 2 408,316
Interast paid [ (1,172,489) (201 ,B80)
Interest alomant of financa lassa rental paymeant [ = (250,408
Taxes paid [ (B16,040) {43,753
e T T
MNat cazh used i investing activiies | 4840603 {1,161 578)
Mat cash usad in financing activities [ (5,004,777} (327,111
e e e s e B A
(Cash and cash equivalents at baginning of year/date of acquisition [ 10,874,500 10,006,102

Met changa in caszh and cash athﬁJmtsd disposal
group classified as held for sale 374,852 4,523

Exchange diffarences [ 22078 364,203
T T T T

COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13 Investments in joint ventures

AHo 2018

RME' D00 RMB' D00

Investmants in joint venturas jncluding goodwill on acquisitions) (note a) 9,116,944 B.906, 328
Equity loan to a joint wantura (note b 005,045 Q70,784
.............................................................. 10.112.355 — 98&3112

[6  The camying amount of goodwill on acquisitione of jeint wentures ameounted to RMBAE2,822,000 (204 B: AMBA453,053,000),
mainly represented the goodwil on ecquistions of equity nteresta in Shenghsal Pudong Intemational Conteiner Terminals Limited
and Asia Container Terminals Holding Limited of RMB218,287,000 (20418 AMB215,745,000) and AMB242, 737,000 [2018:
RMEBZ3T,4285,000) reepactivaly.

[b]  The equity koan to & joint venture is urmecured, interest free and has no fived terme of repayment.
[  Thare iz no joint venture thet is indikidually meterial to the Group ag at 31 December 2019. The fnancial nformation below, after

meking necessary adjustments to conform 1o the Group's sionificant eccounting policies, represents the Group's respective intaresta
in the joint wentures:

Profit lesa Orther Total

lesses comprehensive comprehensive

Net assets for the year income income

RMEB' 000 RME' 000 RMEB" 000 RMB' 000

3 December 2010 8,654,118 694,200 514 604,723
31 December 2048 B 452 375 E8T,250 2338 609,58

{dl  The Gompany has no directly owned joint ventures as at 31 December 2018 and 304 8. Detsis of the prncipd joint verturee B3 at
3 December 2018 are shown n nobe 46(k).
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14

Investments in associates
i) b 2018
RME" 000 FME' D00
Investments in assodates (ncluding goodwil on acquisitions) fnote c 20,335,770 18,682 510
Bquity loan 33020 306,544
20,649,708 18,951 354
Notea:

k]

In August 2019, 31.073% equity intarsste in Tianjn Five Continents Internationsl Conteiner Terminal Co., Lid. and 24.5% equity
nterests in Tienjin Crient Conteiner Terminals Co., Ltd. were disposad to Tienjin Port Container Terming Go., Lid. {'TCTT) and
1601 % equity intersste in TCT ware exchangead in retum.

In Decamizer 2019, Manjng Port Longtan Container Co., Lid. was dispossd of &t 2 conmideration of epprosimetaly RMB368, 123,000
lequivalent to 1US$ 52 273 ,000)

In Decambear 201 8, COSC0 SHIPPING Porte acquired 4.34% equity ntersete in Babu Gulf Port Co., Lid. ag financiel ssaet at
PYPL at a coneidaration of RMBAT 1,085,000 (squivalent to LIS8ET,919,000). In December 2019, COSCO SHIPFING Ports further
acquired 5.31% equity interseta in Beibu GuF Port Co., Lid. &t & tobal considerstion of epprosimately RMBE00,528,000 (squivelant
fo LIS$4 20,24 2,000). COSC0 BHPFAMNG Ports obtaned significant influsnca with ite reprassntative in the board of Bsibu Guif Port
Co., Lid. end & became an essociate of COS00 SHIPFIMG Porte since then.

Zingdac Port Intemational Co., Ltd. {"GQP1", Sigma Enterprizes Limited ('Sigma’] and Wettrus Limited (Wettruz"] and their
subsidienes (collectively "Sigma and Wattrus Group) are associates (note 46(c)) that ere material to the Group. Both OP| and Sigma
and Watirua Group are engeged in the operation, menegement end devalopment of termingl releted business. Thera are o quoted
mierkst prica for Sigma and Wattrus. As st 31 Decamber 2010, the quoted market prics of the Group's imterest in P amourtad
LISER54, 255,000 [aquivalent to AMBE, 358, 475,000) (204 8: nil).

Set out below are the surmmarzed conaolideted fnancial indormation for P from the date the Group had significent influance to 34
Drecermbsr 2019, after fair-weue adjustments upon acquisition, which ia sccountad for using the equity method:

Summarized consolidated balance sheet

P
2010 e
RME' 000 FME' 00D
Nor-cument asssts 32,868,860 30,383,538
Curent sszsts 16,804,134 16,368,248
Nor-cumant liakilties (8,256, 102) {6,284,955)
Gurrent liabiities (10,900,542) (13,061,301)
Summarized consolidated statement of comprehensive income
L=12]
2040 anie
RME" 000 FME' 000
Revenues 12164,084 11,600,104
Profit atiributeble to equity holders for the period 3,700,145 35676643
Group's share of profits of the ssscdsta 651,377 B34,428
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Investments in associates (Continued)
Motse: [Comtinued)
b} (Cortinued)
Reconciliation of summarized consolidated financial information

Rieconciliation of eurmmarized consdidated fnancial information preesnted to the camying ameount of the Group's intereat in thess
associates.

Summarized consolidated financial information

apl
2010 o048
RME' 000 RME'D0D
Attributable to equity holders
Opering net sssste ' 26,082,705 23557 602
Profit for tha year ' 3,700,445 3578542
s e e e maves] 48,075 [450.474)
Capital injection 454,376 -
T e e 1,533,130 7,169
Dividende [2.464,660) =
Exchangs difiersncs ' @533 {B.545)
Chosing net aasats ' 30,342,138 26,082,685
interest in the associate at 17.12% 1o 18.46% (2018: 18.41%) ' 5,606,116 4,067 518
Fair valus adjustment ' 632,505 704377
Goodwil ' 1,472,360 1 562,008
e 7,741,080 7,234 804

Sat out balow are the summenzed cormoldeted financial information for Sigma end Wattrua Group, efter fair value edustmante upon
acquisition, which is sccounted for using the equity method:

Sigma and Wattrus Group %

2o 2018 3

RME' 000 FME' 00D g

Marrcumant asssts 25800,213 28,214 445 a
Current gzssts 6,720,300 B,3TB,7E4 'g,
Nar-cumant liabiitias 1,864,173 {1,644,320) E
Current liabiities [3,735,057) {4,667.874) :
i

8

w
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14 Investments in associates (Continued)

Motes: [Confinued)

(k)

(Confirued)

Summarized statement of comprehensive income

Sigma and Wattrus Group

2048 2048

RME' 000 RME' 000

Revenues 6,643,723 6,133 579
Profit attributeble to equity holders for the year 1,733,462 1,673,451
Group's shere of profits of essocietes 356,227 MeAZT

Reconciliation of summarized financial information

Reconciliation of summarized firancia informetion preesanted to the camying amount of the Group's interest in thees easocistes.

Summarized financial information

Sigma and Wattrus Group

20D 2048

RME’ 000 RME' 000

Capital and resanvee atiibutable to equity holders 20,258,752 19,007 219
Group's efiactive inarsst M0EEY, 2055%
Group's ehere of capital and ressrves sttrbutable to equity holders 4,163,173 4,080,934
Adjusiment o cost of investment 326,005 321 540
Carrying amount 4,400,078 4,412,544

The carrying emount of goodwil on acquisitione of aascciates amounted o RMB1,938,344,000 (2018: BMB2,054,664,000),
meinly rapresanted the goodwill on ecquistionz of equiy interests in 0PI, Sigma, Susz Cand Container Terminal 5.A.E., Buromex
Terminal Rotterdam B.V. {"Euramex Terminal"}, Wattruz and Nenjing Port Longtan Confeiners Co., Lid. of FMET 472,385,000
{201 8:AMB1 ,562,398,000), RMB1 44,184,000 [2018: RME1 44 855 000), RME1 15,872,000 (20418: AMB1 14,094, D00},
RME1 10,545,000 (201 8:RME1 10,992,000, AMBEZ 482,000 [2018: FMBSA,632,000) and nil (2018: AMBE1 ,111,000) respactively.

Tha finencial infiormation below, after making necessany edjustmenta to condorm to the Group's significant eccounting polcies,
repreesnts the Group's intersets in the reepective associEtes other than the meterial associatee Isbed abowe:

Prodit Orther Total

less losses  comprehensive  comprehensive

Net assets for the year income income

AMB' 000 RME" 000 RME" (0 RAME' 000

219 6,186,277 358,520 103 358,632
28 4980514 400,729 {11,287} 389,324

Tha Compary had no directly owned asscciatee as at 3 Decernber 2048 and 2040, Detaik of the principal associates as at 31

Diecerber 2019 are shown in note 46(c).
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16 Loans to joint ventures and associates

2010 2018

RME’ 000 RME' 000
Loans to joint ventures (note a) 161,235 163,427
Loan to associates (note bj 1,005,918 1,091,110
....................................................... L p—

[6 A= et 3 Decernber 2048, belarce of FMBS 491 000 is escured, which bears inberest at 5.5% per annum abowe the 3 monthes Euro
Interbark (Hfered Rate "ELIRIBCRT and whelly repayable on or before December 2020. The balance wes reclesaified as current s3
at 31 December 2019. The remaning balance ag &t 31 Decamber 2019 were unaecured and interest bearing &t the rabe of 2.10%
abowe Hong Kong Interbank Ofersd Rate (HIBORY per arnum quoted in respect of a one month'e peried, end repeyable on or
befora Marnch 2023,

[b] A belnce of AMBEEE,E02,000 (2018: AMBEED,1 76,000) is uneecurad, which bears intersst &t the sggregets of 2.0% per
annum end EURIBOA [204A8: 2.0% per annum end EURIBOA), and i repayabls in 2024, A balancs of RMEB105,055,000 [2048:
FMB108,284,000) i urmecurad, bears intereat gt 2.5% per annum abowe 10-year EURIBOR ICE swap rate (2048: 2.5% par
annum abowe 10-year BURIBORA ICE awep rate) end has no fixed terme of repeyment. A balence of RMB264, 738,000 (2048
FMB285,867, 0000 ia uneacured, b=ers intersat at the sagregate of 3.75% par annum and ELURIBOR (20418: 3.75% per ennum and
EURBQOH], and ie repeyable in 2024. These balences ere a6l denominated in ELRC.

16 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Finarcial assats at PYOCH compriza the fallowing mveatrments in lizted and unlisted aquity:

29 2018
RMBE' 000 RME' D00

Hon-current assats
Listed sacurifies (note a) 1,079,309 1,086,045
Linlisted imvestments [note b) 1,4 7,857 Q0g 50

Nobee:

[8)  Listed investments represent equity intereste in entities which ere principally engaged in provision of port related senicee and
securities sanvice.
[b]  Unlsted investmants mainly compriea equity interests in terminel opersting companies, port information systam enginesring

comparies ard propsry nvestment companies.

[&  Asat 31 December 2019, & financil assst st PWOC! with a fair value of BMB248,363,000 (204 B: RMB25T,287,000) was pledged a=
security for barking faciities granted to the Group {note 27k
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16 Financial assets at fair value through other comprahensive income (Continued)

Financial assats at PYOC! comprize the following irmvestments in lizted and unlisted equity: (Continuad)

Motes: [Continued)

]

Firanciel assets 5t PWOC! are dencminated in the folowing cumencies:

2010 2048

RME' 000 RME' 000
RME 2,034,003 2,074,565
HKD 57,030 B,002
LsD | 865
EURO 5323 -
Others - 208

2,007,256 2,083,638
Mowerment of the financial easets at FVOCI during the year is B3 follows:

2010 2018

RME' 000 RME' 000
fsat 1 Janusry 2,083,638 2431 579
Additions 66,000 4,731
Acnuisition of subsidisries ] 158,004
Oieposal [5.572) [157)
Fair valus Ices recognized in equiy [B2,184) (520,834)
e e T e ' 33T o415
=t S Pt
Financial asests &t fair value through other comprabanaive incomea includse the folowing cleszes of financiel asssts:

2010 2018

RME' 000 RME' 000
Listed securities in the PRC 1,078,300 1,005,049
Unlisted investmants ' 1,017,857 085,580
i
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29 2018
RMB' 000 RME' 000
Listad equity sacurities
- PRC [note b = 495 442
— China Hong Kong 206,684 277 980
- Overseas 5643 52,380
mem ﬂ‘f"gtg:j Equw Bmum]gs ................................. m 315 ....... 339752
Linit trust = 39,258
Listed dabt securities
— China Hong Kong 516,026 1,440,153
- Overseas 287,878 776,303
............................................... 1_mﬁ_ﬂ1g S— gugﬁdgf
Miohes:
(B A= &t 31 December 2048, the carrying emounts of the Group'e financiel assets et fair value through profit or lose are mainly

denomirated in US dolar (2018: US dollr).

(k)

In December 2019, the COSCO SHIPPING Porte stepped up ite 4.34% equiy intersste in Beibu Guf Port Co., Lid. from a financial

asset 6t PYPL to & 10.65% esanciate &t 3 total considaration of RMBS30,528,000 (squivalent to LISS4 28,212,000) (note 14(g]).

Tha cradit quality of listed dabt securities by reference to Standand

& Poor's and/or Moody's credit ratings is as follows:

2019 2018
RME’ 000 RME'000

A 202,038 475812
EBB 358,204 877,247
EB 48,624 60,306
Norv-ranking 104,238 808,001
804,004 2,216,456

Tha fair value of all listad equity securities and debt =ecuriies are basad on thair curment bid prices in active markeata.
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18 Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost includa the following:

2019 2018
AMB’ 000 RME’ 000
Listed dabt sacurities
— China Hong Korg ' 602472 746,684
— Oversaas 732,447 783,524
' 1,334,580 1,530,208
Less: Currant portion included in current assats (206,157) | (230,380
e e
Market valua 1,300,302 1,534,131
Movemanits in other financial assats at amortized cost aro a2 follows:
2040 2048
RMB’ 000 RME’ 000
Edanco at begnning of year 1,530,208 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries ' B 1,458,261
Cumency trarslation adjustments 22,532 54,328
Additions - 108,871
Early redemption by issuer ' - (1 ,112)
Redemptions on maturity ' (233.230) [34.215)
Amortization ' (480) (342)
Reversald{provisioni] of mpaimmant 15,577 (13,583)
Basrcestend ofyear 1,334,580 1,690,208

Tha camying amounts of financial assets at amortized cost are mairly denominated in US dellar.

The credit quality of other financial azsats at amortized cost by reference to Standard & Poor's andfor Moody's credit
ratings iz as follows:

2049 2018

RMB’ 000 RME' 000

AAL - 13,805
AL 5,574 42826
A 524,799 56T 044
EBE 748,303 452, 208
Mor-rarkireg 55,823 414,627
1,334,580 1,530,208
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19 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities)

Deferrad income tax i calculated in ful on temporary differances under the liabdity method using taxation mates rangng
from 3% to 46% for the yaar (2018: 10% to 465

Tha rmovarnant on the net defarred tax (iabiities)fassats is as follows:

NH9 2018

RMB’ 000 RME' 000

As at end of previcus yoar (025,100} [155,230)
Charge in accounting policy (note 2(aj) 250 (16,187
Currency tranalation diffarences (39,425) (44,282)
Chargad to consolidated income staternant {136,134) (137 928)
Acquisiion of aubsidiaries (note 42) (206,182) [B38,221)
[Chargedycrdited to other comprahensive income (note 35(C) (1,921) 128,746

Dieferred income tax assets are recognized for tax losses camy forward to the extent that realization of the related
tax banafit through the future taxabla profits is probable. As at 31 Decamber 2019, the Group had tax lozsas of
RMB23 458,047,000 (201 8 BMB35,356,400,000) to camy forward, which wera not recognized as defemed tax assets as
the Dractors coreidared that the utilization of thess tax [oeses in the foreseashle future = not probabla, of which an armaourit
of AMB22,905, 785,000 (2018 RMB24,807,448,000) will cxpire through year 2024 (2018: year 2023) and an amount of
RMBESD,262 000 (2018: RMES4T, 9683 000) has no axpiry date

Az at 31 December 2019, the unrecognized deferrad income tax liabilities ware RMBA0,503, 245,000 {2018:
RMBS, 025,027 000, rlating to income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable for undistributad profits of cartain
overaaas aubsidiaries, as the Directors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related temporary differences
can be controlled or such profits will not be distributed and such temporary differances will not ba reversed in the
foreseeable future. The total undistributed profits of these ovarseas subsidiaries as at 31 Decambar 2019 amounted to
RMB43 B4 550,000 (2018: RMB3T 554,842 000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

The mowernant in deferred income tax assats and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the yaar was a= follows:

Defierrad income tax liabilitias

COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019
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Aecalerated
tax depraciation
and fair value
Undistributed adjustrments
prodfits of on @sseds in Fair walug
subsidiaries, relatian to gain on
joint ventures business financial
and associates combination assats Others Tatal
AME'C00 FME' 000 FNVE 000 FNE! (00 FNVE'DO0
Az at 1 January 2048 [B57 800} 12550 [EE,241) [REATe) (1,330,174
Cumancy transation dfiarnces 18,244 EB.220) 1882 wmy 40,248
[Chargady/creciad bo corecidaied income slgamant [PO.RER) 17,20 4,65 Erdm Az
Acquisition of subsiciaries ] B4, 628) - BB, AT) [7e0423)
Codiad b ohr omprarenshorcomaote ) - o Aw Do ee
Az gt 3 December 2018 and 1 Janusary 2040 BaEA3) (1,008, 118) [244,965) [BE,06T) (1,965 Badh
Cumenecy translation dflerences HTETE) [0, 804) B4 00} (104,084
CreciadChargad) to consoliidsted incoma stabement 18,868 1,84 [42,044) 26,385 [148,676)
Acrquisition of 2ubsidiaries (nota 47) = {306, 3H) o - {306,304
Az at 31 Cecamber 2013 (872,965 (1,313,380 (207,25 [%.,5972) (2,520 535)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Deferrad income tax assats

Accelerated
accounting
Tax loss  Staff benefit  depreciation Others Total
RWB' 000 AME' 000 AKE' 000 AME 000 AKE 000
As at 1 January 2018 666,500 24,383 3,100 464,774 1,158,757
Currency franskation difierances 1,575 - {78) 3465 4,984
Charged to consolidated income statement (63,538 (3,765 (308 194,303 {158,005)
Acquisition of subsidiancs 0,073 - 3,385 28,744 5202
Cradtad to other comprehensie income
{nota 36(c]) - - = 2844 2,644
As at 31 Decamber 2048 E28,810 aneid B0 ADE 234 1,080,460
Change in accounting palicy (nate 2fal(l) - - - 250 250
As at 1 January 2019 628,640 20,614 6,044 4054684 1,060,749
[CurrencydCredited transkticn dfferonces 30410 - 160 25,000 4,660
Charged to consolidated income statement {TAT3 13,046 18 12,356) (16,463)
Acquisition of subsidianies (note 42) 7374 - = 2,745 10,118
Cradtad to other comprehensive
noome (note 25d) - - - 3,074 3,074
As at 31 Dacamber 2040 658,234 33,660 6,190 424,037 1122118

Deferrad income tax assats and liabilities are offsat whon there is a legally enforceable ight to sot off curent tax assets
against curront tax liabilties and when the dafamad income tax sasets and liabilties relate to income tax levied by the sama
taxation authority on ather the taxable entity or diffarant taxable antities whare there is an intention to sattle the balance
and a net basis. As at 31 December 2019, deforad income tax assatz and daferred income tax liabiities amounted to
RMB1 77,655,000 ware offzet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Tha following amourits, determined aftar appropriate offzetting, ara shown in the consolidated balanca sheat:

HH9 2018
RMB' 000 RME' 000

Deferred income tax assets
Deferrad income tax assets to be mooverad after more than 12 months 629,020 | 740,737
Deferrad income tax asssts to ba recoversd within 12 months 34,643 319,732
04d 463 1,060,460
e e - = < e
Dwferrad income tax liabilities 1o be sattled after more than 12 months [1.3?7,221:&. (1,365,468
Dwferrad incoms tax liabilities 1o be satfed within 12 months - (465,760) | [B20,1C1)
(2,342,880 (1,885.584)
Dwferrad income tax liabilities, net 4 ,396,51?]I [925,100)

20 Other non-current assets

2049 2018
RMB' 000 RMB' 000
Daposits 230 4M 1,007,745
Prepaymeant for vessals construction 80,783 -
Prepaid operating leasa payments = 229,574
Prepaymant for land usa rightz = 236,604
Others ' 145945 17,062
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21 Cash and cash equivalents

249 218
RME' DD RMB' 000
Resfricted bark daposits [note &) 530,008 1,157,243
Bslancas placed with China Shipping Financa Co., Ltd {'CS Financa’) (note b) 12,388,613 0,600,292
Bank balances and cash - 3731 A 233285647
Tnta]barkdaposrtsandc-amg'ld cashequnahﬂshuteqmm.ﬂﬁ T
Less:
Reatricted bark daposits
— curment (243,605 [759,174)
— nor-cumant (306,243 (396,072)
Gashandc:am»aqumjants B M,ﬂﬂﬂ,?&-l “apaaT T
MNotes:

[8)  Restricted bark depcoaite are mainly held ag sscurity for bormowings and bank guerantese and faciities (note 27k [i]).

[b] G5 Firance is & fnance compary owned by Chine SHIPPING [Group) Company ["Chine Shipping’] end balances placed with G5

Financs beer interest at prevaling merkst retes.

{cd  Tha carmying emounte of bark depasite and cash and cash equivalents ere denomineted in the following curancies:

2010 2048

RME' 000 RME' 000

US dollar 38,775,418 21 221 B2
FME 7,622,724 B,B55 521
EURO ' 1,870,017 1,273,500
HK doler 242725 570545
Other curencies 1,708,008 2,073,744

Cther cumencies e s

[d  Tha effactive interesat rates on time deposie as at 31 Decamber 204 B werse in tha rangs of 1.48% to 4.00% per annum [2018: 1.48%

1o 4.00% per annum). The deposits eam interasts &t floating retes based on prevaling merkst retes.

22 Inventories

AHo 2018
RME' D00 RMB' D00
Bunkers, vovapa supplies, consumables and others 4,064 44T 4,100,906
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Trade and other receivables and contract assets

2019 2018
RME' 000 RME'000

Trade recaivables [note &)
— third parties 7,010,573 8,161,380
_ fellow subsidiarias ' 154,727 140,135
— joint ventures ' 14732 20,922
— other related companiss ' 130,904 113,346
' ' T . 821603  BAMT®
Eills racaivabls {nots &) ' 207,657 200,504
Contract assets {note a) 179,273 161,769
BRI e
e
~ third parties [note &) 5,207,465 4,778,775
~ fillow subsidliaries {note d) 307,230 379,704
_ joint ventures fnote d) 342,862 202,207
— sssodiates [notad) ' 114,260 407 302
— other related companies fnote d) ' 28,557 180,984
| SR Sgmsel e T o e e
Totsl ' 14784250 14,852,027

Nobee:

[6)  Trade receivables with relsted parties are ursecured and hawe similer credit periods ag third party customers. The normal
cradit pericd granted 1o the freds recsivebles of the Group s generally within B0 daye. Treds raceivebles primarly coraiated of
woyage-related receivables. As at 31 Decamber 2019, the ageing analyeis of treds end bila recsivebles and confrect asssta on the
basis of the date of relevant nwoice or demend nobe & sa follows:

2010 o04E
RME' 000 RME'D0D

13 morths 8,450,346 B,470,868
4.5 morthe ' 220,422 384,713
742 months ' 143,048 180,082
T e 104,886 152,287
Trndes sl il ccbvalibs, gpemens ' noi4682 0,187,678
e e ' {320,816) 201 523)
' . 8,603,886 E,805,155

The Group epples the HKFRS 8 simplified approach fo measwing expectad credit loseee which usss a ifstime expected lose
allowanes for all rede receivables and confrect sasete.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)

Motes: [Confinued)

(=)

[b)

(Confirued)

To measurs the expected credt loesse, trade recaiwables and contrect emssts hews bean grouped based on shared credit risk
charecteriatica and the daye past due. The contract sseets relate to unbiled sanice provided end have substantislly the same riek
charecteriatica as the trada receiwables for the =ams typea of contrects. The Group hes therstora concluded thet the espected losa
ratse for reds receivables are a reasonsble spproximation of the loes retes for the contrect saeats.

Tha expected loea ratee are basad on the payment profiles of salee ower a peried of 36 monthe before 31 Decembsr 2019 or 31
Diecermbsr 2018 respectivaly and the comesponding historical credit loeses expenienced within this year. The historical loes rates ars
adjusted 1o reflect curment and forward-leoking infomnation on mecroeconomic factore affecting the akbilty of the custormers to eattle

tha recaivebles.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of reds receivables are s followa:
2018 2018
RME’' 000 FME' 000
Az at 1 Jenuery 201,523 83,448
Prowision for receisable impairment 50,506 5G.BBE
Recstvables written off during the year &3 uncollecticle (13, 200) {25,875)
Rewverzal of provision 11,883 {2,461
Apnuisition of subsidisries [nate 43) - 165,164
Transfer o assats clesiied as held for sale [1,543) -
Currency trarslation differences 543 8,462
T :{2:1,&16 — EEHEZB

Tha creation and relesse of provision for mpaired recsivebles have

b=an included in the consoldeted income etetement. Amounta

charged to the aloweance scoount are generaly written off when thare is. no expsctation of recovering eddtional cesh.

Menegement conaidered thet thers s no concentration of credit riek with respect to treds receivables, sa the Group hes & large

rumbar of customers, inkemetionaly disparsed.

Prepaymanits, deposite and cther receivablea due from third parties

Fath e 2018

RME’ 000 RME' 000

Prepayments and daposits 2922 108 2,304 A58
Claima recaivables 64,730 55,048
Cther receivables lexs provision [note <) 2,310,618 2,328,901

289/379

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800



COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Trade and other receivables and contract assets (Continued)
Nobee: [Continued)

[ Mowements onthe provision for mpaiment of other receivablee are s followa:

2010 2018

RME' 000 RME' 000
Az at 1 Jenuery 70,256 B4479
Provision for receivable impaiment ses 1,882
Recatvables written off during the year s uncollectble - [Fod)
Fiewersal of provision ' B {15,860)
Gurrency translation difiersnces ' 6 730
Dispoeal of subsidisries ' ] 35
e

[d  Tha emounts due from related companies are uneecured, interest free and heve no fieed terma of repeyment.

[8)  Tha camying amount of frads ard other recaivebles and contrect saeets (exduding prepayments end deposita, end confrect asssts]
are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

2010 2048
RME’ 000 RME' 000
LIS dolar 5,280,351 5,567,248
RME 2,207,008 2,708,607
HK doler 2,052 122 2,260,607
EURO 444,502 183540
Other cumencies ' 1,604,000 1,476,340
e

i Tha camying amounte of frede end other receivables and contrect essets (excluding prepaymente and depoeits) approximate their
fair vaihiea.

[@  Menagement considered the maxmum expoaure to credit risk at the reporting date is the camying amount of sach class of
receivable mentioned ebove. The Group doss not hold any coletaral es sscurity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Assets classified as held-for-sale/liabilities directly associated with assets classifies as held for-sale

My ©On 18 September 2019, GOSCO SHIPPING Ports enterad into agreaments in mspect of the disposal of COS00
Ports (Yangzhou) Limited and Win Harwverky Investments Limited together with their equity investments. The disposals
completed on 10 February 2020 with details sat cut in note 4B, Assets and liabilties of such dispesed entifies wars
reclaszifiod as assote classified as hald for sake and lisbilities directhy associated with assats classified as hald for sak
as at 31 Decamber 204 9.

2019
RMB' 000
Assats classified as held for sale

Proparty, plant and equipment 1,105,254
Proparty under devalopmeant 200,928
Right-of-usa asaats 200,558
Intangble asaats 1,437
Other non-current assats ' 96,323
Trade and other receivables and contract assats 50,632
Caszh and cash equivalents 75,6
Other assats 68,456

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale
Trada and other payables and contract Fabilities . 128,569
Cther lisbilities 30,270
Total iabilities | 150,250
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Assets classified as held-for-sale/iabilities directly associated with assets classifies as held for-
gale (Cantinuad)

fiy  As mentioned in nota 1, the LS. Terminal Business is accounted for as dizcontinued operation under HKFRS 5
'Mon-current Azsats Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”. Analysis of assats and lisbiliies of the LS. Terminal
Buginess iz as follows:

2018
RMBE' 000
Assats classified as hald for sale
Proparty, plant and equipmeant 2,508,222
Intangible aszets 944 544
Trada and other receivables and contract assats 20 842
Zash and cash equivalents 388 700
Other assatz 438174
ol asests Peore e aimrion e e
Less: Intra-group afrmination {43 635)
Total assets ' 4,591,927
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale
Trada and other payables and contract igbilities 519,457
Other lisbiliies 1,002 438
ol Taies Before himgrous simtion
Lesza: Infra-group eimination (483 460
Total liabilities ' 1,244,433
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256 Share capital and equity linked banefits

@) Share capital
As at 31 December 20H0 As at 31 December 2048
Humber of Hominal Murmbsar of Morminal
sharas valua zhams vaua

fthousands) RMB'O00  (thousnds)  RMB'000

Registerad, izsued and fully paid:
H-Bharas of RMBA .00 each 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,500,600
A-Shares of RME1.00 aach [nota) 0,678,620 0,678,020 7,836,674 7,B35,874
12250600 42,250,820 10218274 10,216,274

Note:

On 24 Jarwary 20149, the Company has completed the procedurss for regietretion of the new A-shares iseued under the Proposad
Won-public Issusnce of A Shares with China Securities Deposaitory Bnd Clearing Company Limited [Shanghai Branch). Upaon
completion of the Proposed Mon-publc lseuance of A Sharse, the fotal umbsr of Shares increased from 10,216,274,357 eheres
o 12,268,620,227 shares, and the totel number of A-sharse increased from 7,635,674,357 A-sharee to 8,670,920,227 A-sharss.
Rslated capital reserva increased AMBG, 668,310,243,

o) Share options of the Compary

Tha Company operatas share option schemes whareby options are grantad to aligble employees and diectors
of any participants {as defined in the relevant share option schemeas) of the Group, to 2ubscribe for it shares.
Mo outztanding options wera vasted and exarcizable as at 31 Decamber 2019, The Company has no legal or
coretructive cbligation to repurchasa or sattle the options in cash.

At a special general mesating of the Company held on 30 May 2019, the shareholders of the Company spproved
tha adoption of a =hare option scheme {the "2049 Share Cption Schema"). The purposes of the 2019 Share Option
Scharme are to erabla the Company to astablish and cultivete a performancs-orented cuture, under which vaus
iz creatad for the Sharshaolders, and to astablish an intarests-sharng and restraining machanism betwean tha
Shareholders and the Company's management. No considaration was paid by the grantees for the accaptance of
sham options.

Under the 2019 Share Option Scheme, the exercises of the options of three batches are subject to two-year,
three-year and four-yesr westing periods respectively during which a participant is not alowed to exercize ary option
grantad. After the expiration of aach westing period, the participant may exercise the options in threa batches in the
ona year, ona year and three years after the expiration of aach wasting parod respactively. Within the exercise pariod
of the sham options, and =ubject to the fulfilment of the vesting conditions and the exercize arrangement of the sham
options, grant of aach share opfion entitles the grantes to subscriba for one A share at relevant exerdza prica in threa
batchas evenly after the expiry of each vesting paricd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)

Movements of tha sham options granted by the Company during the yaar anded 31 Decernber 2019 ara =at out

bl
Yearended 31 Decamber 249
Murmbsar of share options

Qutstanding Qutstanding

as at Granted Exercised Forfeited as at

{ January during during during 3 Decembsr

Dateof grant  Emercisable year Exercise price 010 the yaar the yaar the year a9

{13 Jure 204 Moke: i AMBA.10 - 190,182,200 - - 180,182, 200
Motea:

M The share optiore wera granted on 3 June 2049 under the 2018 Share Option Schama at an exerdse prica
of RMB4.10. According to the provizions of the 2019 Shara Option Scheme, shara options under each grant
hawe a walidity pariod of ten years commending from the date of grant and cannct be exercizad everly during
tha two-yaar, three-year and four-year parcd commancing from the date of grant the "Rastriction Period”).
Besides, subject to the fulfimeant of the ralevant westing conditions, share options will be vasted in three batchas
averly ovar a pariod of one year, one year and threa years after the expiry of aach Rasfriction Period, i.e. 33%,
33% and 34%.

il  Inthe procass of ragistration after 3 June 2019, five participants not boing senior managament of the Company)
did not accept the Share Option granted to them due to parsonal reasonz. Under the Further Revised
Scheme, the number of the Sham Options granted in the firzt batch Fas boan adjusted from 192,204,000 to
190,182,200, For details, plaase mfar to the overseas reguiatory announcamant of the Company datad 19 July
2019.0n 24 July 20149, the Company completad tha ragistration in respact tha grant of the Shara Option in the
first batch 190,162,200 share optionz. For details, please refer to the overseas egulatory announcement of the
Company dated 25 July 2045,

Movements in the nurmber of =hara opticns outstanding and their relatad weighted average exercise pricas am

a follows:
29
Average exercisa  MNumber of share
price per share options
RMB
Az at 1 January - =
Grantad during the yesr | 4.40 180,182,200
Az at 3 Decomber 4.40 190,182,200
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25 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

o) Share options of the Company (Continued)

fil  No outstanding options wers wested and axercizable az at 31 Decermber 2019, The Company has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchiass or sattle the optiors in cash.

) Mo sham options were exercissd under the 2019 Shara Option Scheme during the year 2019,
Fair valua of options grantad

The fair values of options grantad during the period ara estimated based on the Black-Scholes vauation modeal,
and such fair values and significant inputs into the model are as follows:

Standard
deviation of
Share expected Expected Expected
Far value prica share life of  dividend  Risk-free
pershare atdateof  Exercise prica share paid intarast
option grant price retum options out rate rate
RME RMB RME
Granted on & Juna 2019
- 180,162,200 shara optiors
[nstanding as &

31 Dacarmbear 2014) 200 452 440 445T%  3.83 years ] 341%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)
[z Share options of a subsidary

Z0O3CO SHIPPING Ports operates share option schemes whereby optionz are granted to eligble employees and
directors or any participant of the Group to subsacribs forits shar.

Movamenits of the share options granted by COSCO SHIPPING Ports during the year andad 31 December 2040 and

2018 ara set out balow:
Year ended 3 Ducambar 240
Murmber of share options
Oushndng Cuistanding
mat et Eneprisad Canzelled Forfitad ET
1 danuary during dring diring drng 3 Decamber
Dk of gpant Mate  Evarcisa prica 21y the yer the year e year e pir 2y
10.Jure 3018 e f [§ Hd i 445 8 - - - [N -
HiNoember 203 Hoe f [§ Hi3ae B 66 - - - - B B
Hhx 9 Hirta i HidRd - g, 004 - - - B4
by oI Haria i fif HTa - 6, 154 - - - 56 151
AT dure 2010 Haoie f, b HE7 57 - 1273508 - - - 12m 56
BL 267 4 AL ) - - [iG05E  EIG05IM
Yaar = 31 Decambr 2048
Mumber ol shere opims

Cusimdny Cusindng
&4 Crabd Bvarisad Cancaed Forfeied &
1 fny diiy tiring i drg 3 Decambar
Do o grad Wik Evaisa pice 2 o ey e e o a0
18.Jure 2013 Moa i i Ha7.2 - B4 - = RN GAEME
Hhoenber 203 Hoe i Hi3R = 51,06 = = = B5A 68
- B4, 188 = . RO BT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Share capital and equity linked banefits (Continued)

(=) Share options of a subsidary (Continuead)

[ Mo cutstanding optione wers vested and exsrcigeble a& gt 31 Decamber 2019 (204 8: M. COSC0 SHPAMNG Porta has no
legal or constructive obigetion to repurchass or eettle the optiora in cash.

{l  The ehare cptions were grented on 19 Juna 2048 and 28 Movember 2018 under the 2048 Share Option Scheme at an
exarciss prica of HKET.27 and HKS3.02 respactivaly. Acconding to the provisions of the 201 8 Share Opticn Schema, shers
options under eech grant have a validty period of five years commencing from the dete of grant erd cannct be exercisad
during the two-year pencd commencing from the dete of grant {the *Aesfriction Pariod”). Besides, subject to the fufilmant
of the rdewvant weeting conditiors, shere optiore wil be vested in three batches evenly over & period of threa years after the
eupiny of the Rsstriction Paricd, i.6.33%, 33% and 34%.

{ii  The ehars optiore were grented on 29 Mench 2049, 23 May 2019 and 17 June 2018 under the 2018 Shars Option Schema
at an ewarciae prica of HKEE.48, HKET.27 and HKET.ST respectivaly. According to the provisions of the 204 8 Shere Cption
Schema, ahars optione undar each grant have a welidity period of five yeara commencing from the dete of grant end cannck
b= exarcised during the two-year pericd commencing from the dete of grant (the "Restriction Pariod”). Besides, subject to the
fulfilment of the relevart vesting conditione, ahare opticna will ba weeted in threa batches evenly ower a panicd of thres years
after the expirg of the Restriction Period, i.e. 33%, 33% and 34%.

(W) Mo share optiors were exerdead under the 204 8 Share Option Schema duning the year (2018: Nil).

¥l  Meowemenis n the number of share options cutstending end their rdeted weighted everage exercies prices ars as follows:

219 2ME

Average Awsrage
exercise price Number of  ewerciss prica Number of
per share share options parehare  share optiors

HIKS HICE
Az at 1 January 1.2 52,267,044 - -
Granted during the year 1.78 2,785,588 728 54,335,168
Forfeited during the year T.27 {1,150,568) T (2,067 ,262)
Az at 31 Decamber .3 53,005,004 T28 52,267,914

vl  Fair value of optiors granted

8
The far valuss of optione granted during the period are estimeted beaed on the Black-Scholes velustion medd, and such far §
values and sigrificant inputs into the modsl are se olows: g
Standand i
devigtion of &
Fair valia wpacied Expactad Expactad 4
perchare  Shere price at share price lifa of dividend Pisk-fran
opion  dateofgrant Exerciss price retum  sharecptions  paidcutrebe  inberest rate 4
HiY HiCS ] g
(3nted on 20 March 2019 B’
- BdE M1 =herm options
fpurtetending =2l H Decembzer 2013 1265 L [X!] 018% {yoars 4308 1445 E
| : : . : =
Grnted on 23 May 2118
- Bé, 151 =herm options 'g
fpurketending =2l H December 2043 1454 18 2 2% 4 yoars 1308 168 g
Brarizd on 17 Jne 2140 “
- 1,271 505 ehare optionz
fpurtetEnaing 2221 H Decemizer 2013 1187 T45 1.8 2084% dyears 4308 160
241
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26 Reserves

Statutory  Investment
Capidl Hadyging (ther mserve  revduation  Ewchange  Accumulabed
Regarve Resere rasaris fund resane rasarie kes Total
FME' 100 AME' odi RME"n AME' 00 RME'n 00 AME' bd0 RME'IM RME odd

Balance at 31 December 248,
a5 praviously reporid 1M 1410 B3R 204,853 mam  [4A0R2M0) (20557 256,00
Change n scccurtng ol o e e e NTOHE TG
Gomostidmuayit DI MR ORBUSY  BME)  TTAE  WASMD  paimMa  0AETR
Profit for tha year - - - - - - BE0dE  esD0d0g
Other comprehansive (keslncoms
‘Share of ather compra horeive incomafoss|
o joint v ures and assocking |,'2F]_ - R} _ - - MH‘&]_ 120 [ bt
mwmmmm - - - - - - - - [“] - - - - - mm
Changes in e faiwalie of equiy
imestments st fairvabie Frough other
eomprehensive poms, net of fa - - - - @ - - =
Remegzzirmants of paet-amplymen
beneii chiigtlins - - LI - = = - [47ATY)
Cumency Frarsiion dfierncas - - - - - 55604 - B
Yot otwr comprobonsive oosffocome A o B o B WEm AT

Total comprehaneiva Joss)incomefor
e e e

Tnhlmrrhhuﬂnruhwﬂ
digtributions to ownars of the

‘Company recognized directly
in equity:

e o Asharss T - - - - - T
Requision of e inres

nasubsifiy 5244 - = = = - = 205,44
Fvdeddwoghgned WA - - - - - - WAE
Recoguition of put option kshilly arking

from acquisiion of 2 sy sy - - - - - A e
= B S

Total contibutions by and distibutions
‘o ownars of the Company 55746 = = = = = [Tadn 5260

BancostMDecombar®® WSS 40 BINNG  QMBY 4D WOMEH]  [ARAZT 2400447
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

26 Reserves (Continued)

Capitd Hedang Other Smﬂ revakitin EBrhangn  Acoumulsid
fesen =y (v Tkl
BT RME'I0 MBI P00 RETD 2 ] BB AWE 00

Batance at 4 January 2018 55087 100 @RISR PMEY  4H30 B0 {EMETE) 4050573
Comprehansive income ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '

Pt for s year - - - - - - 1,230 00 1230028
(ther comprahansive fless)ncome
{Changes in e faivaue of

m'?nsm_mmm

oher compihansie ncoms, netof 12 - - - - d ey - - [174,79d)
Cashhow hedges, e of - - - - {1 5| = = ]
Shers of offer compahersive foss

ficame o i vem.ges and asso s - - B4 | - 14E 55 - (28,00
Cumency arskion dfierncas = = = - - TG7ED - 16,750
Femeasirments of post-ampyment

bene tipions - - EW - - - - me
Total other comprahensive (keslincoms - -y - smeM  EBIO - A
Total comprehansive Joss)incomefor ' ' ' ' ' ' '

the year andad 31 Dacamber 2018 - B IR | - [sEMM] GBI 1ZAME 1E7,17H
R R
uwmars of the Company

recognized directly in equity:
Controution from N ponaling

sharshokdrs of subsiciaries 505 = - = = [l - M
Others 122 M6 - - - - - - 122446
e e
ownars of tha Company 467 RH - - - - Bty - A 1a0
As 3t 34 Decomber 2018 BMBNA @0 IO QOABSY  ITAE (DS (20E76H 12689030
MNotes:

[8)  Statutory ressree fund

In accordance wih the PRC Compeny Lew and the Compary's articles of association, the Company is required to alocats 10%
of et profit of the Company, ea determined in accordence with the Chira Accounting Stendards ("CAS'), to the statutory resenve
furd untl such statutory resenve fund reeches S0% of the regietered capitd of the Company. The spproprstion to the statutory
regands fund muet be made before any dietibuation of dividends to equity holdere. Thae etetutory reserve fund can be ueed to offsst
presious year's loaees, if ary, and part of the stetutary resane fund can be capiteized es the Compeny's shera capital provided that
the amount of such statutony ressrve fund remaining efter the capitelization shal not be lees then 265% of the ehare capital of the
Compeny.

bl I accordence with the erticlee of association of the Company, the profit avaleble for appropristion by the Compary for the purposs
of dividend peyments is based on the lessar of {j) the net profit determined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution i meds aftar the appropristion to etetutory resarve fund and recovery of
presicus years' loesss.

[y Cther reserves of the Group aa et 31 December 2018 represented capital ressrve and other resenves of joint wentures and
aesociates, Brd remessuraments of post-employment benefit obligatiors.

[d  Capital reearve mainly represents the capitalizetion of the reserves of the acquired subeidiaries from the perant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2006 ard the share pramium [net with ehars issuence expenses) arising upon Esuance of
tha Compary's H-sharee and A-shares in 2005 and 2007

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

27 Bormmowings

2019 2018
RMB'000 RMB' 000
Long term borrowings
Bank loans

- securad note k) 34,824 644 37,400,002

— unsacured fote ) ' 43755564 16,807,970
Laans from CS Financa’C0S00 Financa Co,, Lid OS50 Financa’) .

— unsacunad - 248 503
Lizans from C5 Finance

— secured 56,800 72,000
Notes/bonds [note b) 48,008,308 17,878,856
Loans from mon-controlling shareholdars of subsidiaries (nota c) . 3,360 4716
Loans from a fiallow subsidiary (pote d) - 60,877
Financa les=a cbligations {nota &) = 16,743,020
Laan from COSCO Shipping HE) Co., Lid.

— unsacured 6,076,200 -
o Il:-ng-ta'rnbm'mlngs - = 1031624.5552_ EBQ?EDE'I
Curnent portion of long-term borowings (11,090,640 (B, 730,823

I 92,625,212 80,244,198
Short term borrowings
Bank loans

_ securad ote k) ' - 260,008

— unsacured [note [) 11,247,030 35,054,8M
Loans from CS Fnance

— unsacured 3,100,000 3,986,320
Loans from COSC0

— unsacured - 583,110
Loans from COSC00 SHIPPING

— unsacured = 1188120
Laan from COSCO Shipping HK) Co., Lid.

— unsacured - 8,863,200
Crther loans

—unsecurad 405,000 206,000
Motes/bonds [notas b) 1,500,000 -

16,252,030 48,220,619
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Borrowings (Continuad)
MNotes:

[6  Asat 31 Decembear 2019, the long-term bomowings were repeyable as folows:

2019 2018
RMB' RME' 000

Eank loens
—within one year [ &,100,600 7,080,348
—inthe escond yeer 6,354, 222 T.HBE2,602
—in the third to fifth years ' 27,505,287 22,029 331
— aifter the fifth yeer 28,220,067 17,074,888
R s — . e bt 8
Loars from S5 Fnance'COSCO Finencs
—within cne year : = 248,503
- D4E503
Loan from &5 Financa
—within one year = 3,480
—inthe eacond yeer [ 12,000 1722
—in the third to fifth years ' 36,120 55,008
— aifter the fifth yeer 8,620 20,502
e e
Mates/bonds [note b
—within one ysar [ 4,080,041 =
—inthe sacond yeer 3,003,857 4,974,852
—in the third to fifth years ' 9,024,510 12,854,002
18,008,308 17 B2E,B55
Loana from non-controling shereholders of subsaidienes
—inthe escond yeer - 4,805
— i tha third to fifth weara | 3,360 20
3,360 4,715
Loana from a fellow subeidiary
—in the sscond yeer - 3402
—in the third to fifth years : = 30,775
- 60,877

Firancs lsass chligetiona
—within cne year | = 1 448,481
—in the escond yeer - 1,188,109
— i tha third to fifth yeara [ = 6,853,509
— after the fifth year = 7,238,661
=

Liana from OS50 Shipping (HE) Co., Lid.
—inthe escond yeer

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

27 Borrowings (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)

[b)  Details of the notes &3 at 3 December 2018 are as follows:

219 2048

RME" FME' 00D

Principal emount 19,560,060 17,343,760

Diecount on issus {9,860y {91,629)

Motea'bonds issuancs cost (66,773 [236,168)

e g S — 19.,-1.19.,-12‘.' — 1?021933
Ciurrency translation diffsrences 27,63 577, T4

Accumulated amortized emounta of

~discount on issue 40,365 48,743

- notea‘bonds imsuance cost 20,085 180,408
19508508 17,828,855

[ Motes imsued by the Company

Maotee with principal amount of AMEBS, 000,000,000, AMBEA,000,000,000 end RME1,500,000,000, which bsar intarset at
a3 fiwed rate of 4.35%, 4.05% end 2.49% per ennum, were issusd by the Company to inwvestors on 3 September 2000, 22
Mowembar 2018 and 8 Gotober 2019 respectively at & price equd to the principal amount. The nobse with principal amount of
RMEBS, D00, 000,000, RMEB, 000,000,000 and AMB4,500,000,000 would mature on B September 2020, 22 Movembar 2024
and T Apri 2020 respectively.

{il  Motes and bonds isaued by subsidiarise

On 3 Decembar 2042, COSC0 Ananca [2041) Limited, & eubsidiary of the Company, issued borde with an aggregets
principal emount of USE4,000,000,000 (equvalent o approcimatey FMBS,078,200,000). The bonds carry a fied intersst
yidd of 4.00% per arnum and were issued at a price of 98.766% of their principal amount. The bords bear interest from 3
Decembar 201 2, paysble sami-snnually in arrsars. Tha bonds are guersnteed by an mevoceble standby letter of credit Esued
by Bank of China Limited, Bajing Branch. The bonda hews bean sted on The Stock Exchangs of Hong Keong Limited.

Unless previcusly redsemed or repurchasad by CO550 Rnancs (201 1) Limied, the bonds wil meturs on 3 December 2082
at thar principal amount. The bonde are eubject to redemption in whaole, at the option of COSC0 Finance (201 1) Limited
at any time in the event of certein changee effecting the taxes of certain jurisdictions at ther principal ameount togather with
accrued intarsst, or at any time after 3 Decamber 204 7 &t & redamption prica.

10-year nokea with principal amount of US$300,000,000 jsquivalent to approsimetely AMB2,002,880,000) wers issusd by
a subsidiary of the Compeny to nwesators on 31 Jenuery 204 3. The notee carried & fived intereat yield of 4. 48% per ennum
and wers Esued at a prica of 99.320% of their principal emount with a fixed coupon rate of 4.376% per ennum, resulting in
a discount on iesus of LISE2 040,000, The notes bear intarsst from 34 January 30113, paysble semi-annualy n emear on 31
January end 31 July of sach year, commencing on 31 July 2043, The notes are guarantesd unconditionally and imeswocably
by the Company ard leted an the Stock Exchenge of Hong Kong imited.

Unlees previcusly redeemed or repurchased by the Company, the notee wil mature on 31 January 20232 at their principal

amicunt. The nokee are subject to redemption in whde, at their principal smount, together with accrued interest, st the option
of the Company &t any fime in the event of certain changea affecting the taxes of cersin juredictions.
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27 Borrowings (Continuad)
Nobee: [Comtinued)

[@  As et 31 December 2018, balance of US$484,000 jequivalent to RMBZ,363,000) from non-controling sharehokdera of subsidarnies
wiss urescured, bear interest st 3% abowe the & monthe BURIBOR, ard repeyable on or bafore July 2023,

[d A= at 31 December 2048, the Group entered fnance leess contracts for leasing of teminal equipmant with a fellow subeidiary.
Tha balence in reepect of such finencs leass armangements of spproximataly FMBSD, 877,000 was induded in loars from & fellow
gubaidiary for the non-current portion and of approximetely RMBES,24 2,000 wae nduded in frede end ather payables dus to fellow
gubsidieries for the curment portion. The average tamn of the finance leass contracts iz B years, and bear interset renging from 2%
abowe to 11% bebow the BME fve-year benchmark lending rate, or 5.%8%. The cost of saeeta scquired under the finence leass
amounted to FMEBE338,64 7,000 as st H Decambear 204 8. The carmying valuss of tha loan ware not materially different from ther fer
valuee. The relevant balances were reclassified to leass ibilties upon adoption of HKFRS 18 on 1 January 2048,

[6f  Finance leass cbligations were nduded in bormowings until 31 December 2018, and reclassified to leass liabiities from 1 January
2018 upon edoption of HKFRS 16

i  The exposure of the Group's long-term borrowings to intersst rete changes and the contractud repricing detes &t balance shest

date are &a followa:

Less than

one year 2 to 5 years Cwar 5 yaars Total

AMB' 000 RME’ 000 RMB RMEB' 000
Az at 31 Decambar 29
Totel bomowirgs 11,000,642 54,205,563 348,229,647 103,624,852
Az at 31 Decambar 28
Totel bomowings B,730,823 55,812,045 24,332 183 BE,ATE,021

(gl  Tha effactive interest rates per annum as at 31 Decambear 2019 ware as folows:

2010

US dollar RMEB EURGC HED

Bank loens 2A5% to 4.3% 4.8% to 55%  0.5% to55% 4554,

Loare from ©5 Finance - 6% to 4.0% - -

Motea/bonds 4.0% to 44% 2.5% to 4.4% - -
Loans from GOSCO Shiping (HK) Ca., Lid aB% - - - .
208 8
US dollr AME ELIRO HKD 2
Barik [oens 1.6% to 4. 3% 3 A% to 5.5% 0L5% to 5.2% 465% i
Loana from G5 Fnancs'COSCO Financs = 9.56% = = -
Loans from G5 Financs - 3.00% - - g
Matea/bonds A0 to 4.45% 4.4% to 5.5% = = g
Loana from non-controling ehersholders &

of eubsidiariea - 4.8% - -
Lioane from a fellow subeidiary - .05 - - é
Finance leass chligation 2 7AYo 4 04% - 942% o 5.5% = g
As at 31 December 2019, balance of RMESS,21 5,184,000 (201 & AMBET,047,1A2,000) of benk leana bora floating interest retes. E

247
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27 Borrowings (Continuad)

Notes: [Continued)

Ml Tha carmying amounte and fair veluse of the long-term bormowings ere &3 follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values

2018 218 2019 2018

AMB’ 000 AME’ 000 AMB' RME' 00D

Bank loene 78,580,175 B4,046,884 78,327,197 54,026,220

Loars from COSC0 Anance - 248 508 | - 248,503

Loars from CS Finance 56,800 72000 56,800 72,000

Maotea'bonds 16,008,308 17,828,866 . 18,021,676 17,817,163
Lioan from & non-coniroling sharaholder .

of & subsidary 3,360 4746 3,360 4,715

Loan from a fellow subeidiary - 60,877 | - 60,877

Firance lease chligetiona - 18,743,000 . - 15,068,084

Lian from COSC0 Shipging [HK) Co., Lid. 6,076,200 = 6,076,200 -

108624852  BEGTEOZ! 103,385,242 67,288,438

Tha fair valea of the Group's non-cument bomowings are dstermined besed on cash flowe discounted using the Group's weighted

avarage bomowing rate per anmum.

i Tha carmying amourte of short-term benk koars epproximats their fair veluse.

1] Tha carmying amourte of the long-tamm borrewinge and short-temn borrowings are denomirated in the folowing curmencies:

2M9 anie

RMB’ FME' 000

LS dallar 80,505,257 04,042 482
RME 3,166,242 34,865 BET
EURD 5,706,806 5,861 560
HKD 2,418,607 2,385,731
119,876,682 137,185,640

4  Thaescured bank kans &3 st 31 Decamber 2048 are aecured, inter ala, by one or mare of the follewing:

[0 First legal mortgage ower carsin property, plant and equipmant with aggregate net book value of AMBE2, 383,378,000 [2018:

RMEG3,208,080,000) (notse B(g) end &b]);

{l  Assigrments of the charter, rentd income end earnings, requiaition compensation end insurence relating to certain container

veassls;
{if  Shares of cartein subsidiariss;
(W)  Bank sccounts of cenain subsidiense [note 24(8)); and

Wl Afinencilasset st PUOC {note 166,

M As gt 31 Decamber 2048, unsecured bank loens of BMBS, 748, 756,000 (31 Decambar 201 8: FMB23,636,573,000) are guarentsad

by COBCG0 SHIPPING.
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28 Provisions and other liabilities

Provision
for one-off Dafared
housing income and

subsidias others Tatal

RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RME’ 000
For the year ended 31 Dacember 2019
Asat1 January 2019 30,082 243,583 353,565
Dwcreasa during the year - (21,817) (241,617)
Prondsions for the year - 32,328 32,328
Currency traralation differences - 620
As at 31 Dacamber 2019 ' 30,982 724,023 364,005
Less: currant partion of provizions and other liabilties - 26,3 26,3
e p::urtmnf[m.-mw e aa I R R
For the year ended 31 Dacember 2018
Asat 1 January 2018 39,982 328,953 368,035
Dwcreasa during the year - (23,50 (23,584
Provisions for tha year - 3,850 3,850
Currency tranalation differences - 4,279 4,279
Less: currant partion of provizions and other liabilties - 2,383 2,353
Men-currant portion of provisicns and other liabiities ' 0,082 311,190 Ei1472

29 Put option lability

During the year 2019, the Group recognized a financial liability of US$212.6 million faguivalent to approxdmately RMB 442
milicr) in relation to the put option granted to the non-controlling shamholdar of COSCO BHIPRING Portz Chancay Paru S.A.
["CSP Chancay Terminal’), a subsidiary of the Group, to sl 40% interastz in CSP Chancay Tarminal to SHIFFIMNG
Portz. Such put option is exancisable any time during a 5-year paricd from the commercial operation date at the lower of
fair markat value and price caps sat for each of the & consacutive years after the commencoment of the tarmminal oparation.
As at 31 Decomber 2019, the camying amount of the put option liabiity is USE217.7 million (equivalent to approdmately
RMB1 519 milion).
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30 Pension and retirement liabilities

Tha Group operates a number of defined benefit and dafined contribution pension and retirement schames in the main
countries in which the Group oparates. Tha total charges to the consclidated income statement for the year wera
RMB3E80,038,000.

Notee:

[  Retirement benefit obligations of COSCO SHIPPING Lines Limited and its subeidiariss, COSCO SHIPPING Ports

2019 2048
RME RME' 000
Balancs shest chligations for:
Early-retirerment benefits for PRC employees 15310 18122
Post-retirement benefite for PRC employses 350,848 265,433
. Tﬂpﬂmmam Mmmmm.mm e e e et e e 3'.'5,15:1 S 233555
Lese: Current portion included in prosisions and cther liabiities [note 28 _ 26, 141) -
Marrcumant porticn of pension end retirement iabiities 34947 283,665
Expenzad in income steterment for:
Early-retrement bansfits for PRC employsea T44
Pret-retirement banshits for PRC smployses 134,723

Tha Group recognizes a liabilty for the presant value of the unfunded cbligations relating to retrement berefiie payable to cartein
riormal refired or early retired employees in the corsclidated balence shest. The lebiity rdeted to the benefit cbligationa for gigible
retired emphoyess existing at year and ie cakculated by independent actuanies, using the projected uni credit method. The actuarial
Iabilkiea of marly retiremant and poet retirement B2 6t 31 December 2048 totalled RMVBATE, 158,000 (204 8: RMB2E3, 555,000, If tha
discount rete used to increass’decresss by 0.25% from management's estimates with all other varisbles held constent, the camying
amount of retiremeant benefit chligetiors &s &t 31 December 2010 would heve been AMBE,270,000 kower or RMBE, 520,000 higher.
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30 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
[6)  Restirement benaefit cbligations of COSCO SHIPPING Lines Limited and ita subsidiaries, COSC0 SHIPPING Ports [Continued)

Mowermeants of the net liabiities recognized in the conzclideted balance shests are as folows:

2018 28
Eary Post Eary Poet

retirement  retiremmemnt Total retirement retramant Total

RMB'OM)  AMB'000  RMB'000 AMB" 000 AME’ D00 FME’ D00

Asat 1 Jenuery 18122 265,433 283,555 22380 280,708 283,078

Charged to the

coredidated income atatement Ta4 134,723 135467 1,851 28,388 30,237
Riemeasurements of poat-

employment bansfit obigations - 4, 850) [ B50) - 11,780 11,780

Bansfita paid (3,558) [35,600) (30,246) (6,098 [35,443) (41,540

Exchange differencs - a2 a2 - - -

Az at 31 December 15340 as0.848 75158 18122 285,433 283,5E5

Tha amounta of retrament bansht coets recognized in the conaoldated income statement comprisa:

2018 28
Early Post Early Post
retirement  retirement Total retirement  retremant Total
AMB'DX) RME'000 RAMB'000 AMBE'OM) AMBE'000  RME'00D
ntereat cost 80 13,120 13,400 A0 [1,840) {1,440)
Paat eanice costs - 106,447 106,417 - - -
Tha principal echuanial assumptions used wers as folows:
2019 2018
Early refirement Post retiremment Eserly retirement Pt retirement
Decount rete 3.00% 3.25% 300% 3.28%
Retirement benefits inflation rates 2.00% - 4.50%  0.00% -8.00%  300% - 450% 0.00% —B.00% g
:
n
I
F4
&
T
)
g
4
8
R
5
i
g
w
251
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Notee: [Comtinusd)
b  Retirement henefit obligatione of COIL

Tha emounts recognized in the coneclidated balence sheat are as follows:

2M9 2048

RAMBE FME' 000

Furded acheme Iabiiiee 80,184 2 BEz2
80,184 2 BE2

Met echems liabilties 80,184 M BE2

Net funded scheme assets/liabilities)

The principal defined bansft echame ia operated in the United Kingdom which wes valued by Barnstt Weddingham LLP. The
dsfined benefit scheme (the "Scheme’) cover keae then 1% of OCIL's employees and are funded. The e=sste of the Scheme are held
i trust funds ssparate from QCIL. Contibutions to the Scheme are ssassaed in accordence with the adwvice of qualified schuaries
n complencs with locel prectice and regulstions. The actuanal essumptiors used to calculate the projected benefit chligetiors of
Q0IL's peneion achamea vary eccording to the economic conditions of the countries in which they are aitusted.

Tha net scheme asssts of the Scheme recognized in the consdlidated balencs sheat are detammined & followa:

2049 2048

RME' FME' 000
Fair value of plan azasts 1,462,085 1,305,450
Present value of funded obigations (1,543, 149) {1,327 412)
Disficit of fundsd plan | (B0, 184) {21,882)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Notee: [Comtinusd)
b  Retirement benafit obligatione of COIL [Continued)

Mowerments in the far walue of the plen assets of the Scheme during the year are as folows:

2010 2048
RMB’ 000 RME'D00
Balance at beginning of yeer 1,306,450 =
Acquistion of subsidiaries - 1,368,002
Currency trarslation edustmants 13,412 740
interest income on plan sssets ' 36,066 18,257
Rismeasuremant kuss on asssts ' 116,881 {45,026)
Cantributions frem COIL ' 21,021 5Bz
Cortributions from the plan membsrs ' wr 349
Bancfita paid . (0,502 (57.424)
Bsrncestendofyer  {4e2085 1305480
Mowemeants in the present walue of cbligetiors of the Scheme during the year ere e follows:
2019 2018
RME’ 000 RME'D00
Balance at begnning of year 1,227,442 -
Acquisition of subsidisries - 1,316,042
Currency trarslation edjustmants TE544 {1,289
Gurrent senvice cost 7,181 5420
Interest expenas 36,500 18,164
Experience loesee on fsbiltiee ' 16,823 2,525
Loesse from changse to demographic assumptions ' 50,008 451
Loesee from changee to fnancial sssumptions | 110,450 23004
Cartributions from the plan mermbers w7 340 g
Bansfita peid 190,802) {7424 B
e e e
g
g
r
]
[
f
g
a
253
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Notee: [Comtinusd)
b  Retirement benafit obligatione of COIL [Continued)

Tha chargee of the Scheme recognized in the coneoldeted income etetement are as folows:

2019 2018

RMEBE' FME D00

Current esnvice coet T, 184 5420

Interest expenas 36,500 18,1564
Interest ncome on plan exsstes {36, 065) {18.257)
Net sciuarial gains ' - HTE)
mmpmmmnmdfwma 3,53: — R '.'.-B'IB 3 5133

Charges of ANBT, 816,000 wers included in "ssling, administrative and genaral expenzea” in the conacldated income etatement.

Tha main actuerisl assumptions mede for the Scheme weare ae folows:

209 2048
Decount rete 1.80% 2.80%
Infistion rats . 3.30% 3.50%
Expected future salery increases 2.30% 3.60%
Expected future pension nreasss 2.40% 2.60%
Artugl return on plan ssssts [AME' 000 152,047 {54,453)

At 31 Decermbsr 2049, if dizcount rete hed besn 0.2% higherlower, with all othar variables held constant, the far valus of the
funded chigstions would have besn AMB41 B5T,000 lower AMB43, 850,000 higher. At 31 Decamber 20489, f nflstion rate hed besn
0.2% higherlower, with &l other vanables hald constant, the feir valus of the funded cbligatiora would have been AMB2T 806,000
higher/FMEB 5,348,000 lower. The sensitivities show the likely effect of a eingle assumption bsing adjusted while hading all other
assumpions constant.

Pan asssts of the Scheme comprise the folowing:

2048 2048
RMB' FME' 000

Equity 470,535 413,45
Dbt ' 018,680 {2,142
Cthera 73,0844 70,888
' 1,462,065 1,305,450

310/379



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30 Pension and retirement liabilities (Continuad)
Nobee: [Comtinued)
[b)  Restirement benedit obligations of COIL (Continued)

Expected normal and deficit reduction comfributions to the Scheme for the year ending 31 Decambar 2019 is AMB20,823,000.

Through its defined bensfit pension plane, COIL is exposed to & numier of riska as folows:

. Investment risk. The Scheme holds iresstmants n eeest desses, such ae equiiss, which have wolatle markst valuse and
whie these asssts are expached to provids real retumes over the long-term, the short-term voletiity can cause edditional
fundirg t be required if deficit emengses.

. Interest rete and merkst riske The Scheme's liabiltise are aseessad using merket yiside on high quality corporabe bonds 1o
dizcount the liabifties. As the Scheme holds asseta such &3 equities, the value of the asssts end liabiities may not move in
the same wey.

. Inflation riske A significant proportion of the benefits under the Schemea are lnkad to inflation. Akhough the Scheme's asssts
are expectad to provide a good hedge ageinst inflation over the long term, movermenta ower the ehort-tarm could lead to
deficits emerging

. Longesity and other demographic risk. f membere ive longer then assumed, & deficit wil emanga in the Scheme.

31 Trade and other payables and contract liabilities

2019 9018
RME' 000 RMB'000
Trade payables (note a)
— third parties - 807702 7,473,217
— fellow subsidiaries ' 068,653 1,480,808
— joint venturas 166,575 178,801
— associates 20,200 108,183
— other related companies 147,047 101,040
B N =
Eills payable (note ) ' 167,900 57500 g
ey el
Other payables and accruals {nota b) . 21,438,827 17,748,736 %
Confract liabiities _ 472,536 366,080 §
Due to relstad companies g
— fellow subsidiarias 155,052 260,006 g
— joint ventures fnote d) 430,612 26080 -
- azsnciates [note g) 120,083 104,777 E
— other related companies (noto ) 1,168,808 1,683,051 C
S — mmmngmsazs :
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31 Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (Continued)

Mobee:
[B)  Asat 31 Decembsr 2019, the ageing analyais of freds and bils payablee on the besis of the dete of relevent invoics or demiand note
i &3 follows:
219 048
RME" (0 FME' 00D
1-8 momthe 10,158,308 9,155,770
7-12 monthe 142,848 182,887
12 yeare 48, 499 25,883
2-3 yeare 16,409 13,663
Abowa 3 yeere 61,208 B2 B25
10,427,266 9,400,628

Trade balences with related companies are unsecured, interest free and have eimilar terms of repayment as thoss of third party
suppliers.

[b]  Cther peyables end accruals
Accruals mainly ncuded accruals for voyages costs of RMEB1 1,400,748 000 (201 8: AMBA0,154,41 7,000).

[&3  The camying amounte of trade end other payables (sxclding contraect liabilties) are denominated in the following curancies:

2019 2048

RME RME' D00

L5 dollar 12,340,034 13,483,585
RME 13,746,534 10,700,088
EURD 1,340,508 2,405,352
HEK dolsr 2,088,650 52,050
Cther curencies 4,235 122 2,161,284
Totd 33,760,748 23,3532 358

[d  The balance ncluded loans from e joint venture of UE$22,263,000 {equivelent to spproximately RMB22E, 003, 00) (2048
115832 784,000, equivalent to approxmetaly RMEZ2E, 003,000, which are uneacured, bear interest &t 2.50% (2018 2.30%) par
anrum end rapeyable within twelve monthe.

[@)  The belance included a kan from an aesociate of USEAT,201 000 (equivelent to approximatsly AME 19,297,000 (2018:
115814, 570,000 (equivalent 1o approcimately AMBED,297,000)), which is unsscured, bears intarest at 2.30% (2018: 2.30%) per
anrurm end repeyable within twelve months.

fi  The balancs included lbare from non-controlig shereholders of subsidiaries, which are unsscured. Balence of US543 604,000

{equivalent to approximataly FMB34E, 585, 000) (2018: 1US540,681 000 [equivalent to spproximataly AMB340,8741,000) is
ntarset fres and repayable within twekve monthe. Balance of LS$43 003,000 (squivalent to approximataly AMB223,897,000)
{204 8: 1US243 744,000 (equivalent to epproxdmetsly RMB233, 337,000 and US243,7441,000 {equivalent to approximetely
FMB222,007,000) bears intereat st 4.35% per annum (2018 4.35% and 4.75% per annum respectively) and repeyabla within
twealve monthe. Az &t 31 Decemnber 2018, balancs of USE2,082,000 (squivalent 1o approximetaly AMB14,230,000) bear intarsst at
0.50% abwowve 1-yeer LIS dallar London Interbank Cfered Rate ("LIBDAT) per ennum and was repaid in Aug 2019,

Tha remaining balences are unascured, interest fres and have no fixed terma of repeyment.
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32 Expensas by nature

248 2018
RME'000 RME' D00
Cost of sarvices and inventories sold (note a)
Container shipping businass
— Equipmeant and camo transportation costs 68,823,007 52,072,808
- Voyage costs fnote b) 30,840,352 26,015,232
- Vessal costs [note o) 23,233,647 20,952,083
© {22067006 00,940,123
Crther related business costs 8,354,853 7,049,510
Coct of sa’vmsrdatedtomﬂamrsimplng e "i":']'i',ﬁ"l'ﬁ;fﬂm TR
Contsinor terminal business costs ' 5,100,055 4,880,120
Elmination betweoen difforant businasses ' 1,476,852) (1,130,518
Tax and surchargas ' 178,030 197,396
Salling, administrative and genaral expense
Administrative staff costs 7487488 4,847,078
Diprociation and amorization 848,536 230,877
Experse relating to short-term lea=e and leass with low valua assets 25,TT0 208,819
Office expansa ' 324,230 148,408
Transportation and fravelling expanse ' 183,044 137,939
Anditors' remuneration '
- Aydit 53,605 42977
— it related servicas 10,066 506
— MNon-audit sanicas 18,419 15,401
Telecommunication and utilities 130,777 101,632
Rgpair and maintenanca axpenss 163,582 00,583
Legal and professional fees 72,185 313,02
Crhers 464,202 2821
Motee:

[8)  Cost of sendces and inventories sold nclded depracietion expeansss of BMB11,248,779,000, sendce components included in
vee=al's fime charter, kow value leaee and short-term leass of AMBE, 1 40,652,000

[b]  ‘iowage coste meinky comprssd bunkers end port changes.

[} Vieessl costs meinly compriaed deprecietion, eecured componenta nduded i veessl's ime charker, low value leass and short-term leess.

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800
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33 Other income and other expansa

210 2018

RME' 000 RME'000
Dividend income 91,205 26,954
Govermmeant grants and othar aubsidies ' 007,058 1,620,865
Gain on disposal of proparty, plant ahd equipmant ' 105,244 131 481
(Gain on disposal of associates | 242,323 20,157
Gain on financid instrurment st PVPL ' 336,040 32678
Gain on dispozal of subsidiaries ' = 25,068
Intereat incoma from financial instrument at FVPL ' 70,168 47 B3
Intereat incoma from irsestments at amortizad cost ' 66,735 33,544
Exchange gain | 462,960 514,400
Others | 31,854 101 507
Ol D T g G
Lo=s on dispesal of proparty, plant and equipmeant (1 06, 945) (14,414)
Lo=s on dispesal of intangble aszets ' (23,430 -
Loas on deemed disposal of an associate {155,438) -
Loas on financial instrument at FyPL {186) (106, 708)
Crthers (84,443 105,314)
Ohor Gkpags T 16 438

24 Finance income and costs
i L] 2018

RMB' 000 RME'D00
Finarce income
Interast incomea from:

— deposits in related parties ' 106,250 108,674
- loans to joint vertures and associates ' 32,188 34,845

- other firancial institutions 427 h2d

TR E

Interast exponsas on;
- loans from third partias ' 3,353, 148) (2180137
— Ioans from retated parties ' 403,103 (307, 791)
- loans from non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaries ' (25, T55) 129.943)
- lease liabilities [note 2 () ' [1,284,365) (301,007
- notes/bonds (nate 27(H)) (583,447) (786154)
.......................................................... Eedsae (3606002
Transaction costs arising from borowings ST pTodsl) (200876)
Less: amount capitaized in construction in progress (note &c)) 187,006 170,048
Met related echange bbss T {40,488) 272,145
~bome) s
Mat financa costs 5,223, 764) (3,426,957
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35 Income tax expenses

2019 2018
RME' 000 RME'000

Current income tax (nota a)
— PRC corporate income fax 400,003 404 481
— Hong Kang profits tax ' 73,640 8,784
— Overseas taxation ' 375,542 258,528
(OverVunder provision in prior years ' (16,747) 11,242
- - - " sa2428 831036
Defierred income tax 136,430 137,926
e — L

Notea:
(8  Current incomea tax

Taxstion hae besn prosided &t the appropriate rates of taxetion prevailng in the countries in which the Group operates. Thees rates
range from 3% to 46% (2018: 10% to 46%).

The statutory rate for PRC corporate income fex is 25% end certain PRC companiee enjoy preferential tex freatment with the
reduced retes renging from 086 to 20% (201 8: 0% to 15%).

Hang Kong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 165% (2048: 16.5%) on the eetimated asses=able profite darived from or
ariaing in Hong Kong for the year.

[b]  The tasstion on the Group's profit befors income tax differs from the theonstical emount thet would ariss using the tax rete of the
hiome country of the Compeny as follows:

2019 2018

RMB' RME' 000

Profit befora income tax 4,050,415 3,649,367
Lese: Share of profite lees loeses of joint venturse and sssocietes . (2,060,342 {2.077,627] g
........................................ S -|,mn'.la e E?iam §
Caloulated at a tex rete of 25% (2048: 25%) 4060, TR 382,.0960 L
Effect of different tex retes of domestic end overseas entitise 27,010y 213,168 i
ncome not subject to ncome tax [2:234,031) {1,638,415) E
Expenses not deductible for taation puiposse 2,549,781 1560580 g
Lilizetion of previcusly urrecognized fax losses (HT7,176) [{147,048) 2
Tax ksesea et racogrized ' 136,005 404 405 R
Withholding income tax upon distribution of profte and peyment of interest . 24572 145,762 E
Other temporary differances not recognized ' 8,348 {12,804) =
{Cwvarunder prosision in prior years . [16,747) 11,242 -g
Effact on defared tax ssaetediabiities dus to the change in tax ratse 12,857 183 g

ncome tax expsnas I 878,567 B418,961

258
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35 Income tax expenses (Continuad)
Nobee: [Continued)
[ Except for the income tax AME4, 235,000 (2018 AME124,102,000) relating to the defemed tax provided on the fair value gein [2018:
fair velue loes) on financid sseets at PWOCI, RMEZ, 074,000 (2018 RMBZ 644,000 deferred tax aesst o the cash flow hedgses in

2018, there was no income tax reating to components of other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 Decemier 2048 and
208

36  Dividend

Tha Directors did not recommend the payment of intarim or final dividend for the year anded 31 Decambar 2019 (204 8:
Mi).

37 Eamings per share
fa) Basic

Basic samings per shars is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
nurmber of ordinary 2haras in isaue during the yvesr,

2010 2048

Profit from continuing operations attributable to

aquity holdars of the Cormpary [FME) 1,355,004,000 1,083,059,000
Prfit from discortinued operation attributable to

aquity holdars of the Compary [EME) 5,335,102,000 146,987,000
Waighted average nurmber of ordinary shams in issua 12,080,257 888 10,216,274,357
Basic and diluted earnings par sham (RME)
From continuing operations 044 011
From discontinued operation 0.44 0.04

o) DCiluted

Tha outstanding share options granted by the Compary and COSC0 SHIPPING Ports, dd not have dilutive effect on
the aamings per shara for the year ended 31 Decarmber 2019,

Tha outstanding share opfions granted by COSCO SHIPPIMNG Ports did not have sigrificant dilutive effect on the
aamings per share for the year ended 3 Decermber 2018,
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38 Staff cosis

An analysiz of staff costs, including Directors', supervisors' and key management's emoluments, is set out below:

219 2018

RME'000 RME' 000

Wapges, sdaries and craw e<panses (ncluding bonus and share-based payments) 0,787 824 6,161,471

Houging benefits (nota a) 284,020 240,687
Ratirermant benefits costs

— defined banafit plans (note 300 177,066 30,237

- defined contribution plans {note b 1,318,200 822 541

Wolfare and other experses 1,563,053 1,080,318

Nobee:

[6)  Thaes include contributiors to PRC gowermmeant sponeocred housing funds (st rates ranging from 7% to 30% of the employess’
beasic salanies] for ful fime employese n the PAC during the year.

[b]  Tha employees of the subsidiaries in the PAC paricipate in vanious retirement confribution plana organized by the ralevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRC under which the Group wes required 1o meke monthly confributions to thess plare at retes
rangirg from 5% to 22%, depending on the applicable kecal regulstions, of the employees’ basic salaries for the year.

In eddition, the Group participetes in varioue defined contribution retirement schemes for ite qualified employeses in carsin countries
outeide the PAC. Employese’ and employars’ contrioutions are cakculsted based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed eums and length of esrvica. The easate of the achemes are held separatdy from thoee of the adminietared funds
ndepsndantly.

Nao forfated contributiona were aveleble &3 at 31 Decamber 2049 and 2048 to reducs future contributiona.

Caontributions totelng RMBEA, 860,000 (2048 RMB403,182,000) payeble to warious relirement benefit plane ae at 31 December
2048 are induded n penaion and retiremant liabiltiss and trade and other payables.

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800
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39 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior managemeant
f@ Directors', chisf eecutives’ and supervisors' emoluments

Diatails of the remuneration of aach of tha directors, the chisf exacutives and the =upervisors are sat out below:

Year ended 31 December 2019
Retirement
Salariesand  Benefits benefit

Mame Fees  allowances in kind contributions Total

RME'000  RME'000  RME'000  RME'000  RMB'000
XuLirong = = = = =
Huang Macwan™ - - - - -
Wang Haimin - 1,00 2% ™ 1,404
Zhang Wei G &) - ams - - s
Yang Zhijian® - 036 2 0 1,004
Fang Boming - 1,223 - - 1,223
Zhang Wel BRAR " - - - - -
Chen Deng? - - - - -
Phiip Yang 458 - - - 458
Wu Dawi 156 - - - 156
Zhou Zhonghi 158 - - - 158
TEO Siong Seng 456 - - - 456
——— - = = = -
ottt = - = = -
Fang Meng” 5 2,238 5 5 2,238
Deng Huangjun = 2,581 - = 2,584
Meng Yan 288 - - - 286
Zhang Jarging 206 - - - 286
S S
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39 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)
{a) DCirectors', chief exacutives’ and supervisors' emoluments (Continued)

Datails of the remuneration of aach of the directors, the chief exacutives and the supervisors are sat out below:

[Continued)
Year ended 31 Decamber 2018

Reirement

Salaries and Banifits barefit
Mame Feos  allowances in kind contributions Total
FMEB' D00 FME' D00 RME' 000 RANVE' 000 AME 000
¥u Lirong*™* - - - - -
Wan Min** - - - - -
Huang Xiaowean - - - - -
Wang Haimin - 2568 Bd [ 2,708
Xu Zurwu - 133 17 13 ]
Zhang Wi G5 - 5,781 - - 5,781
Ma Jignhua*! - 1,212 34 35 1,258
Feng Boming - - - - -
Zhang Wai iR ) = = = = =
Chen Dong - - - - -
Philip Yang 460 - - - 460
Wu Diawvai 166 - - - 158
Zhou Zhonghui 160 - - - 160
TEC Siong Sang 453 - - - 453
Koo Chee Kong Kenneth*™ 25 - - - &5

Fu Xiangyang = = = =
Hao \Wenyi - - - - -
Jian Weizhong'® - 2,058 48 5 2203
Fang Meng - 5,280 - - 5,250
[Deng Huangjun - - - - -
Meng Yan 286 - - - 286
Zhang Janping 286 - - - 286

Fesigned during the yeer of 2018,

1

= Appointed during the year of 2018.
= Resigned during the yeer of 2018.
o Appointed during the year of 2018,

[ Curing the year of 2048, no emolumeants wers peid by the Group o eny of the directors as an nducemant ta join ar upon
joining the Group or B8 compersation for kae of office. Mo directora of the Company waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments during the year.
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39 Emoluments of directors, suparvisors and senior management (Continuad)
o) Five highest paid individuals

Tha five individuals whose emolumants were the highast in the Group during the yeer are as follows:

MNumber of individuals
2040 2Ma
Directors 1 2
5 5

Tha details of emolumentz paid to the five highost paid individuals, have included one (2018: two) dimctors of tha
Company a2 dsclosad in note 3%a) above, Detailz of emolumeants paid to the remaining four (2018 thres) highest
paid non-director individuals for the yoar anded 31 Dacembar 2019 ara a= follows:

2010 2048
RMB’ 000 RME' 000
- Sdarioz and allowancas 16,430 o111
- Discrationary bonussas 3,723 22141
- Ratirmment banefit contributions 1,807 a0
- Othars 186 -
22,146 11,352
Tha emoluments of the abova non-director individuals fall within the following bands:
Mumber of individuals
2040 2018
HIE3,500,001 to HKE4,000,000 jequivalent to approdmataly
RMBE3, 080,000 o RMES, 520,000 = 2
HEE4,000,001 to HKE4,600,000 jequivalent to approdretaly
RMBE3 520,000 o RMES, 960,000 - q
HIKE5, 500,001 to HKEE,000,000 [equivalant to approximeately
RMBE4,B40,000 o RMBES, 280,000 | -
HIEE, 000,001 to HKSE 500,000 faquivalent to approxdmataly
RMBE 280,000 fo RMES, 720,000 2 -
HIKE8, 500,001 to HKET 000,000 faquivalent to approxdmataly
RMBS 720,000 o RMES, 160,000 | -
4 3
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40 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement

@  Reconcilistion of profit before income tax to cash genaratad from operations:

2049 2018
RMB' 000 RMB'D00
Profit before income tax
- Continuing operations 4,050,415 3,849,387
- Dizcontinued operation = 186,955
Depreciation
- property, plant and equipment 4,927 088 3,804 833
- imvastmant proparties 27,565 B.844
- right-cf-use assats 6,757,710 -
Amortization
- intangible assats 352,054 240,685
- leasshold land and land usa rights - 50,756
Amortizad amount of tranzaction costs on long-termn borowings and
discount on is=us of notas/bonds 447,822 93,300
Dividend income from listed and unisted investments [94,205) (26,000
Share of profits ke lossas of
— joint wantures (B0, 2004 (B80T 250)
- asscciates 1,366,133) (1,380,277
Interest axpensos 4,886,153 3,434,985
Interest ncome (B495,803) [B71,054)
Trareaction cost arsing from bomowings 70,826 197 687
Mat lozsfigain on deposal of property, plant and equipment 1,704 (117,07)
Fair value (gainylcss from financial assats at PYPL, net (285,354) 40,082
Mat (gainyloss on darvativa financial instrumearnts (37,300) 33,988
[Reaverzal of fimpairment loes on investmants at amortized cost {15,576} 13,683
Interest income from finandal assats - (81,205
Imparment kossas on financial assats 19,042 -
et eschanne loeadgain) 40,480 (2064100 8
Others 26,382 wsos) B
Oparating prefit befors warking capital changas T g a0 BG4 686 %
Decraasa/(incraasa) ininventaries 44,020 (1,008,515 E
(Incrassal/decreasza in trade and other eceivables and contract assats _ {335,470y 308,708 E
Increszs in trada and other payablas and contract fabilities 1,720,760 281,709 g
In%ﬁmﬁ provizions and other liabiities and pension and 1084857 31,070) _E
Decraasa/ncrasss) in restricted bank deposits 204,505 18,219 -
Cash generated from operations T an034070 BoTA0M 2
:
w
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40 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
o} The reconcilistion of ligbilities ansing from financing activities is az follows:
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40 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)

[z Disposal of subsidianas

2019
RME’ 000
Assats classified as held for sals
Property, plant and equiprment 2,884 048
Intangible assats 960,197
Right-of-use assats 5,645,465
Trade and ather receivables and contract azsets 368,344
Cash and cash equivalents 41,42
Cther assats 1,806,678
Liabilities directly associated with assets classifies as held for sale
Lieasa labilities 5,770,045
Trade and ather payables and contract liabilities 103,679
Cither liabilities 283,105
T T -6.255.329
(Gain on disposal aftar taxation 6,820,712
Cash consideration, net 12,670,527
Mat cazh inflow arising on disposal:
Cash consideration 12,670,527
Less: Cash and cash equivalents disposad (405, 829)
12,264,608

41 Discontinued operation

Tha UL.Z. Tarminal Business was classified as discontinued oparation as at 31 Decermber 2018 pursuant 1o the divestmant
mertionad in nata 1.

On 20 April 2049, OOIL and its subsidiaries ertored into the SPA with Olvia Holdings, LLC relating to the sak and purchass
of tha entire infarests in LBCT LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of OCIL which oparatas the LS. Tarmira Business, for a
consideration of USE1, 780 milion (equivalent to approxdmataly RMET 2,268 million), and aubject to certain post-complation
adustmant.

Tha fransaction was completad on 24 October 2019, Aftar trareaction costz and taxation, the net profit arising on the
disposal was approximately AMBE B30 million which has been recognized in the corsoldated income statemment for the
yaar endad 31 Decamber 2040,

On completion of the dispesal, a termina services agreement was anterad with Clivia Holdings, LLC and LECT LLC o
which OOIL committad to place, or procure tha placement of an annual minimum numioer of vaszal lifts FWWCT) for 20
yeaars, DOIL expects the MVC is achisvable.

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800
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41 Discontinued operation (Continued)

Analysis of the rasults and cash flows of the U.S. Tarminal Business iz as follows:

For tha

gmd from

13 July 2018

[date of

acquisition) to

31 Decombsor

248 2018

RME'000 RME' D00

[ Results
Revanuas 1,533,506 000 DES
Cither operating sxpenss _ 1,042, 262) (786, 485)
Oparating profit 524,243 206,480
Financa income 8,255 2374
Financa costs (245,744 (12,500)
Profit after income tax 283,757 106,055
Profit on disposal of 8 subsidiary 6,820,712 -
rofit from discontinued operation 13,460 196,955
Cash flows

Oporting cash flows 471,48 61,511
Investing cash flows 12,555,202 (3,348
Financing cash flows {805,316y 153,642
Totd cash flows 12,224 467 4523

Reveriuas and other operating expensa above includas intra-group revanue and othar oparating expansa, which have baan
gliminated in the consolidated income statemant.

42 Acquisition of subsidiaries

@  Acguisiion of a subsidiary — COSCO SHIPPING Ports Chancay Peru 5.4, ("Chancay Terminal’)
On 10 May 2019, COSCO SHIPPING Ports subscribed shares rapresanting 80% equity interests in Chancay
Tarminal, which iz currently in the dasign, development and construction of terminal at Port of Chancay and
will be engaged in itz operation and managernent after the completion of conatruction, for a conzideration of
LIS8226, 000,000 (aquivalant to approsdmataly AMEA 550,700,000, LISHE8,250,000 (aquivalent to approximately
AMBES3BT 576,000 of the subscription consideration was sattied in cash upon completion and LSE163,025,000
(equivalent to spproximately RMEA, 163,025 ,000) wil bo 2atied within 12 months.
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42 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)
@  Acguisifion of a subsidiary - COSC0 BHIPPING Ports Chancay Peru 5.4, ("Chancay Termiral) (Contnued)
Diatails of net azsets acquired are as follows:

RMB' 00D
Purchasa consideration 1,550,700
Fair value of net assatz acquired shown as balow {1,274,540)

Tha assats and liabilities of the acquired container terminal operations as at the date of acquisition were as folow:

Fair valua

RMB' 000
Property, plant and equipment 026,243
Right-of-use asaats 23,288
Other non-current assats 17,106
Deferred tax assots 9,980
Trade and other recaivables and contract assets 1,163,183
Cash and cash equivalants 304,732
Deferred income tax liabilities (207,762)
Loan from a sharaholdar (84,932)
Leaza labiliies (26,003)
Trade and other payables and contract liabilities (4,652)
ot Iemiiabia nat BRSals BogUired e
Less: non-contraling imarasts (840,673)
Purchasa consideration sattled in cash (3BT,6T5)
Cash and cash equivalents acouired 304,732
Nl G TG G BB

[0 The goodwil ia attrbutable to the enticipated profability of the scquined business. it will not be deductible for tex purposes.
(il  Acouired recaivables

Thera are no acquired freds recaivables.
{iil  Mon-controling interssts

COGEC00 SHIPMMG Porte recognizes the non-controlling intarests in Chancay Terminel &t it proporicnste share of the
acquired net identifiable assste.

(W)  PBewenus and profit confribution
The ecquirsd business confributed no revenue and net loss of approsimately USE 140,000 jequivelent to approximetaly
RVBT,BR0,120) for the year ended 31 Decamber 2018 aince the date of scquiaition. If the ecquisition hed cocurred on 1

January 2019, thers iz no impact on SOSC0 SHPFMNG Ports' revenus wheraas proft for the year ended 31 Decamber 2040
would hewe decressed by approximately USE 14,000 (squivalent to spproxmetaly AMETES,0H 2).

i  Acquisitior-ralated costa

BL0E podsy pnwy T o0 sBUPRH BNIEDIHE 00800

Acquiaition-releted coats of LISS005,000 (squivalent to spprodimataly AMBS,2 57,2600 ars included in edministrative expenaeas
in the conedidated noome statement and in opersting cash fiows in the consolidated caah flow staterment.
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42 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)

2]

Acquisition of a subsidiary - Verbrugge Temmiras Zeabnugoa MUY

On 30 Dacember 2019, COSCO SHIPPING Ports acquired 100% aquity interests in Verbruges Terminas Zeabmipgoa
M.¥., & company engaged in termiral warhousing in Balgium, for a consideration of EURCA 3,757,000 (equivalent to
approxdmately AMB108,220,000).

Detsls of met assots acquired are as follows:

RMB' 000
Purchasa consideration 106,220
Fair valus of net assata acquired shown as balow {106,220}

Tha assats and liabilities of the acquired container terminal operations as at the date of acquisition were as folow:

Fair valua

RMB" D00
Property, plant and equipment 108,907
Right-of-usi assats ' 74,454
Trade and other recaivables and contract assets 76
Cash and cash equivalants ' 7,800
Leasa fabiliies ' [74,302)
Defermed tax liabiities {8.,539)
Trade and other payables and contract liabilities ' {2,047
Current income tex lisbilitias 138)
Totd identifiable net azsets acquired | 106,220
Purchasa consideration sattled in cash {106,220}
(Cash and cash equivalents acquired 7,800
Net cash outiow on acquiston {9&411}

Notes:

] Acquired recaivables
Thera are no acquired freds recaivables.

{il  Rewenusand profit confribution
The ecquired bueiness contibuted no revenue nor profit for the year endad 31 December 2019 since the date of acquieition.
If the ecquiaition had cocurred on {1 Jenuery 2018, thare is no impact on S35C0 BHPPING Porg' revenue wheneas profit for
the year ended 31 December 204 9 would have increesed by LSE49 000 (equivalent to approximatsly AMB237T, TO8).

{il  Acquisition-related costs

Acquisition-related coste ware insignificant and have besn includad in edministrative expanses in the cormoldeted income
sistemant ard in operating cesh fivws in the coneoldeted cash flow etetement.
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42 Acquisition of subsidiaries (Continuad)
[ Acouisition of a subsidiary - Tianjin Port Zhongi Znenbua Logistics oo, LTD. *Zhanhua’

On 1 Septernbar 2049, the Group acquired 60% equity interastz in Zhenhua, a company engaged in containar
storage management, for a consideration of RMBEE, 558,000,

Datsls of net azsets acquired are as follows:

RMBE" (00
Purchasa consideration 66,568
Fair value of net assats acquired shown as below (66, 868)

Totd Goodwil -

Thea assats and liabilities of the acquired container terminal operations as at the date of acquisition were as folow:

Fair value
RMB' 000
Property, plant and equipment 51,546
Right-of-use asaat 61,264
Deferred tax assots 140
Trade and other recaivables and contract assets T
Cash and cash equivalants 23102
Trade and other payables and contract liabilitie= 1,0:32)
Totd identifiable net azsets acquirad 135,734
Less: non-contraling imarasts (54,204)
—
Purchasa consideration satfled in cash (66, 868)
Zash and cash equivalents acquired 23402
Nat o o acqmsrhon e e et et ettt et e et et et st} {4&?%}
Naotea:

i Acouirsd receivables
Thera are no acquired freds recaivables.

il  Mon-confrolling intereste

Tha Group recogrizes the non-controling intereste in Zhenhua at its proportionate share of the ecquired net identifisble
aseats.

{il  Rewenus and profit confribution
The coniributed revenue and profit for the ecquired business since the dete of acguisition wag not signiicant.

(W) Acquisition-related costs
Acquisition-related coste ware irmignificant and have besn includad in edministrative expeanses n the cormoldeted income
sietemant ard in operating cash flvws in the coneoldeted cash flow etetement.
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43 Contingent liabilities
@ The Group was involved in a nurmber of claims and lswsuits, including but not lirmitad to, the claimes and lawsauits
ariging from damage to wassals during tramsportation, loss of goods, delay in delivery, collision of vessels, aary
tarmination of was=al chartering contracts, and disputa during impewning supervision businazs,
As at 31 Decamber 2019, the Group i unable to ascartain the Ikelihood and amounts of tha abowve menticned
claims. Howeover, basad on advice of legal counsd and/for information available to the Group, the Directors ara of the
opinion that the ralated clEimes amounts should not be materal to the Group's consolidatad financial 2tatements for
tha year ended 31 Decermber 20149,
b} Guarantes
A aubsidiary of COSCO BHIPPING Ports provided corporate guarantes to a joint venture. The Diractors consider
that it iz not probabile for a daim to be made against the Group and the fair value of the guarantee contract is not
significant to the Group, and has not been recognized at tha balance sheat date.
As at 31 Decamber 2019, the Company provided guarantees for credit facilities and notes granted to its aubsidiaries
of AMB43, 949 868,000(204 8: AMBA4, 575,687 000),
44 Commitments
@ Capital commitmeants
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
29 2018
RMB' 000 RMB' D00
Contracted but not provided for
Containers 306,854 BA5.ATE
Container vesssals - 8,506,563
Terrmirsal equipment 2072473 2,712,750
Other property, plant and equipment 36,611 BET, 158
Imwastmants in terminake and other companies 2,300,184 2648224
Intangible assatz 4,525 732

4810347 13420203

Amounts of capital commitrmants ralating to the Group's intersst in the joint wantures not includad in the above are as
folows:

As at Az at

31 Deacember 31 Decombsar

2040 2mMa

RMBE"000 RME' 000

Contracted but not provided for 35,604 00,224
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Commitments (Continuad)
o} Leasa commitmeants — whera the Group is the lessea

Tha future apgregate mirimum lease rental expensas undar non-cancallabla short-tarm leazes are payabls in tha
folowing years:

As at 31 December 20H9
Leasahold
land,

buildings

and other

property,

Container Port plant and
vessels concession Containers equipment Total

- niat later than one year 4425244 - - 316,003 4,744,244

As previowely disclosed in the 20418 Annual Report and under pravious leasa standard, future aggregate minimum
leasa rental expansas under non-cancaliable operating leazes are payvabla in tha following yaars:

As at 31 Decambear 2018

Laazahold
land,
buildings
ard other
property,
Cortainer Fart plant and
vosedls  concassion Cortainers  eguipment Total
- niat kater than one yoar 10,460,035 76,842 1193320 BOTEOE 12447755
- later than one year and
o latar than five years 18,665 5013 416841 2307744 1330443 22,720,201
- later thar five yasrs 7764120 4313362 79417 2008718 15145326
arazasly 4807045 3680191 50B55S  51,.313.32
:
2
1
F4
o
T
-
a
4
H
E
5
B
8
w
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45 Significant related party fransactions

Tha Company is controlled by SOSC0 SHIPFING, the parent company and a state-owned anterprisa establishad in the
PRC.

COEC0 SHIPPING itzalf is confrolled by the PRC government, which also owne a sigrificant portion of the productivae
assats in the PRC. Governrmant-rakated entities and their subsidisries, directly or indirectly controlled, jointhy controlled or
significanitly influencad by the PRC goverrment are dafined as related parties of the Group. On that basis, rdated parties
include COSCO SHIPFING Group, other government-rakated entiies and thair aubsidiaries, othar anfitias and corporations
in which the Company is able to control or exercisa significant influenca and key maragement parsonnel of the Company
and COSC0 BHIPPING as wal as thair close family members.

Far the purposa of the related party transaction disclosuras, the Diractors believe that it iz meaningful to disclose tha
related party fransactions with COSCO0 SHIPPING Group companies for the interests of financial statements usars,
although certain of thosa fransactions which ara individually or collectively not significant, are exempted from disclosura.
Tha Directors beliess that the information of related party transactions has been adequatdy disdosad in the consolidated
firmncial statemeants.

In addition to the related party information and transactions disclosad alsewhers in the consolidated firencial stataments,
the following iz a summary of sigrificant related party transactions entened into the ordinary course of businass batweoen the
Group and its rdated parties during the yoar.

210 2018
RME' 000 RME' D00
Continuing operations
Transactions with COSCO
Raveruas
Vassel senice incomea 25,347 12,113
Expersas
Interest experses 20,480 84,000

COEC0 BHIFAING Holdngs Go, Lid  Annud Aepor 2019
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45 Significant related party fransactions (Continuad)

219 2018
RME'000 RME' D00
Continuing oparations
Transactions with fallow subsidiaries and the related entities of
COSCO (including joint ventures and associates)
Reverueas
Container 2hipping incomea 1,254,822 834, 563
Freight forwarding incomea 260,205 e 142
Vassel senices ncome 116,472 34,884
Crow sandce income 5,743 20,262
Terrminal Fanding fee and storage income 154,543 1785828
Other income 206,502 24,958
Expersas
essel costs
Sub-charter expenzes 352,900 177,014
Expansas relating to short-tarm leases - Vassal
201 8: operating les=a renta expansas) 252,198 4,008,654
essal 2arvicas expanses 250,003 2,280,519
Crew expenses 1,143,830 630,471
Voyage coats
Burker costz 15,695,905 14,082 B2
Fort chargas 2,104,558 2,086,701
Equipment and cargo transportation costa
Commission and rebates 104,428 121,022
Cargo and transhipment and equiprment and repoaitioning expensss 242,683 162,014
Freight forearding ecpensas 75,868 102,915
General senvice axpenses 128,154 150,874
Exﬁﬂ'l'gﬁ_ls ral-at'r&g to short-term |eases and leases with low-vaus assets -
g [2018; operating leaza rertal expoansas) 40,734 208,521
er=es relating to short-temm leases and leases with low-vaue azsets - ' 8
tainer (2018: operating leaso rental exponsos) 1,107,430 2,016,602 §
Interest spenss of leass fabilities ' 4826M - H
Other expansa 222,008 120480z
Orthars E
Payment o lazss liabilities | 4,518,777 = q
Concassion fae 444,277 358634 8
Purchasa of containers "~ 1,888,254 3{32708 R
Instalimeant of vessal under construction 1,306,034 2,960,210 E
:
w
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45 Significant related party fransactions (Continuad)

29 e
RME' 000 RAME.' 000
Continuing operations
Transactions with joint ventures of the Group
Revenues
Management fea and sarvica fee income 21,610 19,364
CXher incoma 16,560 10,358
Expenses
Piort chiarges 1,782,322 1,207 808
Expersas ralating to short-tamn leases or leasss with low-valie assats —
Buiding (201 &: operating leasa ranta experses) 4,362 4,268
Equipment and cango transportation costs '
Commission and rehates | 2,3 Q
Cargo and transhiprent and equipment and repositioning expensas ' 164,024 197
Transactions with associates of the Group
Revenues
Freight forwarding and other income 133,387 11,414
Expenses
Port chiarges 630,960 1,071,095
Transactions with associates of the COSCO SHIPPING
Revenues
Shipping ralated sericeincome ' 436 -
Expenses
Cango and transhipment and equipment and repositioning eqpansas ' 858,02 =
Port charges | 244,420 -
Transactions with non- controlling sharsholders of subsidiaries
Revenues
Termina handling and storage income 643,800 BE9, 74T
Cther incoms 17,186 BES
Expenses
Electricity and fusl expenzas ' 65,455 62,223
Other expanza ' 04,043 8,732
Transactions with othor related parties
Revenues
Shipping sarvice income ' 100,444 o7 88D
Expenses
Experses ralating to short-tarm leasas - Yesszal (204 8: operating lease rental eqenses) 20,971 108 607
Mobe:

Theea trenesctions were conducted either ([ besed on tarma as govemed by the mester agreemants and subsieting agresments entered
nto betwean the Group and COSCO and fe subsidiarnes {other then the Group) ("COSCO Group’) or bebween the Group and COSCO
SHPPIMNG Group or (i) besed on terma as set cut in the undarlying sgreementa, statutony retes or market prices or sctual cost incumed, or
&8 mutualy agreed batwsean the Group and the parties in concarm

Az gt 31 Decamber 2040 and 31 Decamber 2018, majority of the Group's bank balances and bark bormowings are with stete-owned
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

At 31 Decernbar 2019, the Group had the following principal aubsidianes, joint venturas and associates which, in the
opinion of the Dirctors, matanially affect the results andfor asssatz of tha Group.

() Subsidiaries

Ag at 31 Dacambear 2019, the Group had drect and indirect intarests in the following prindpal subsidiaries:

Placa of neomporation/ Attributable acuity
astblishmant Issuediregisbered and  inberest to the equity
Mame and operations Principal activities fully parid upcapital Mdasufﬂzcnmpm
Capit hald diractly
COBCD SHPP MG Lines Limied China"Workiwic Conkaner frareportzion RVEAT 338,77 0t 00.00%
{Cine GOSCO Hong Kong) Company Limied (ting Horg Kong Imestment hotling R4, 100 02:00%
COBC0 BHPPHG Holdings Hong Kong Co, Lid  China Hong Kong Imestment hoking WUE$10,000 100:00%
Capital held indiractly
Sranghai Pan Asia.Shipp ing Compary Limind Cting Contaner rareportzion AWE1,50d, 128 580 BL%
Sranghai COS00 Informefion & Technatogy e, Lkl China Design and marufacis compuer RYEZ D65 285 B0
subwere, IR Echrobgy
savice nd soltion
Tianin Binai C0S00 Consiner Logisies Co, 1 China Contaner stack, camp sisge and FAEG0 000,000 LD
(90 ransportaion
Sranghai Coscon logiskcs Co, Lid Ching Ciarriainer siack, camo shomge and FABA03 000,00 10005
i 1
CIOBC0 BHPPING Comtainer Lines Agancies Limied  China Hong Kong B\‘mm M, 062,700 100:02%
COBCD memational Faiphl Co, L China Fraight fomwarding and RYBATT1T0004 100.00%
o .
COBCD SHPPRNG Lines (Bhanghal Ca., Lid Ctira Freighl forwarding and FAE1 14,003 453 105.00%
tranzpovtation
COBCD BHPPING Lines Mirgbo] Co,, Lid. Chira Freighl fomwardng and FAEE 0000 100.00%
rnspoviation
COBCD BHPPING Lines (Dingean) Co., Lid Chire 'Frnu'ttr@uirga:d ; AWE2Y 2,307 100.00%
trEnzpoviation
COBCT SHPPMNG Lines (Tianjiny Ca., Lid Cira 'Frlau'tbr@uirqam ANEGE 806,663 00.00%
ranspoviation
COB00 SHPPMNG Lines (Wuhan Co., Lid Cire Freight iomearing and AMBA4 E51, 1 51 00 g
COB00 Wuhan Legislcs Co, Lid Cira Logisiis FMEA0A AT000 LT ) %
COBC0 BHPPING Lines (Ttakken] Co., L, Chira Freight iwaning and AWEX) D000 100.02% 3
[ransparision -
COBC0 SHPPMG Lines Emen] Co., Lid Cira Freight iomearding and ANE 15,000,000 0002% g
(renspertation 4
B0 Container Shipping Agency Co, Lid Cira Bhipping agency ANERL 1T/ 00L02% g
COBCT Mamen Cantainer Shipping Agency Co., Lid.  China Hipping agency AME100DI00 0000% H
(B0 Bhanghai Corsiner Shipping Agancy e, Lid. Chira Bhipping agency AME100II0D 00.02% :
(B0 EHPPMNG Lines (Southem Ching] Ca., L. China Freight owandng and AMERD D00 0000 g
(B0 BHPPNG Lines Hainan Co., Lid Chira Freight owentng amd RMES SI0/00 000% g
{ranspartation 8
w
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
@)  Subsidiarias (Continued)

As at 31 Decermber 2019, the Group had direct and indirect interasts in the following principal subsidiaries: (Continued)

Phcs of ncorporation/ Aiributable aquity
establishmant Issuedireqistered and  inferast to the aquity
M and epurations Principal actvities fully paid upcapital  holders of tha Company
e
Capita hald indirecthy [Confined) ] ]
COBO0 BHPPMG Lines ¥ores) o, Lid Souih Ko Freigh torwerdng ard shipging FE1 D20 542 A02:00%
Sy :
CIOBCD BHPPHG Lines Amenicas, Irc. Uit S riAmerica  Ehipping agency ) FWED3 66 200 100:00%
COBC0 SHPPMG Lines (Fumpa) Ga., Lid GamanEurpa Shipping sgemy ] FME 8 548,160 102:00%
CIDBCD Hong Kong] Shipping Ca, Lid [ting Horg Kong Fraigir fomewring and shipping FAE, D6, 100 00:00%
£l :
COBCD SHPPHG oeanis) Py Lid Ausiria Stipping agendy, fraight fonwarding FME3E4 230 100:00%
and rher imemeional sea trenspert
SRS
COHEUNG 3HPANG Co, Lid Cing Hong Kong Dutarwuwmm B2 B27 8 100025
CIOBCD [ WMy Mercary Ca, Lid Cayman anck' Vessl charlering AMB322 10005
Omioyioy |
COBCD BHPPING Lines (Jepar| Japan Wxing zomicos FME 224 20 00:0%
Mew Golden Sas Bipping P, Co., Lid Sngapern Fraigh Towardng ' PV 1,152, TB2 100.00%
Sranghai COS00N Documen Sancas o L. China :[mmun N0 R, DI0000 100.02%
COBCT SHPPNG Lines (Brad Brzi Freigh fomearing and shipping FMEE, 208 02 00.00%
Ny
CDBCD SHPPRG LINES (PARAMA) N Parama Fret orwardng arcishigpng FABAL T4 100.00%
Ny
Sranghai Coaan Shipping Co., Lid Chira Weeanl menagermert and menning FAEAEE 43450 100.02%
e
{aokden 383 Shipping Pie. Co,, Lid. Sngapem Ehippng Lines FMEEE 824 814 100.00%
Cina Shipping Comiainer Lines Hainen Co., Lid Cira Freight iomearing and shipping ANE0,000,000 0002%
HpEncy
Tiargn Port rorgi henhua Logsics Co, Lid Cira Logsiics FMEA00,000000 B0
COBCT SHPPMNG Lines (South Africa) Cas, Lid South Afica (:argo and Iner agency ) 2] 000%
COBC0 SHPPNG nes Was! Asa FE Wriknd Areb Emireas: (argo and Iner sgency FhE5 BT 06 00.02%
COBLD EHPPMNG Ports Limiled Bermuda Irnestment holling 1S540 536,000 LLE L
(B0 Imestment Limied Eviish rgn llendy’ Irnectment holding 1 ordrery shar o LIS$H 0002%
(Chira Hang Kirg
(0B00 Assats Maragamer Limind Ctira Hong Korg Y¥eszal cwing 1D.ﬂ:ﬂlémm ol 0000%
1 mach
ey Conkairer Barvice (o, L Chira Efipping agency FMEA 00000 1 00
{rient Cverseas fniemationl Limied Bermuda Irwestment holding 15562 £T9/00 ThI0%
COB00 EHPPRNG (CENTRAL AMERIGA] INC. Parama Cargo.and Iner agency LKE$10,000 0000%
Falkner okl Holdings Limitod Biitsh Wi kslends’ Irwastment holling LisE10,000 0D
(Chira Hong Kirg
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46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

2]

Joint veritures

As at 31 Decambsar 2019, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wventures:

Phcs of ncorporation/ Aiributable aquity
asiablishment Issuadimeqistered and  infarest to the aquity
M and epurations Principal actvities fully paid upcapital  holders of tha Company
g
Yirghou Cortainer Tarminaks Gompany Liniled China Qperziion of corkeiner Eminals FAEE 000,200 WA
CCBCC-PAA Temingl Privalz Limilzd Srgapom Operation of contaier Emirals ‘SA028,H3,000 i
Mingba Yisan Cong Teminak: Limied Ching Ohperation of corfzirer emings FINE 200,000,000 01T
Terin Port Eurceazis intemtioral Comaines Chin Chperafion of conizirer eminak AWE, 260,000 000 LB
Tamind Gz, Lid
COBCO-HT Teminals Hong kong) Limied (hina Hong Kang Ciparation of corizirer eminas ' I;Iﬁd.:m N )
ey
HICEE0 diidod imlo
1°F owdinery shanes,
ancHEAD dhicd i
4 onsting
) 5% deemed shars
Srengha Pudong Intomafiond Conlsiner China Ciparation of corizirer eminas AWEA,300,000,000 W%
Termings Limiad .
P Coreokdstion and Ceribfin ot B4 Greca w:ﬂ BURCA, 000,000 Wik
amen Hsizang Fos Trada Port Zora Ching Continer siwedoring svage, AME0,000,000 104
‘Container rspecion Ca, Lid. _nq:wn'md sy smios
Cingdan Piort Dongjdeoy Oro TamingsCo, Lid - China Cpofinof imombminal - AMELA00,000,000 2.H%
COBCDHPHT ACT Limited Biish Virgin ldande Imecstmant hoking 1.Eﬂud'ﬂs¢’ansu1 RS
L& §1 sach
Eitr-Ask Cosargain S.ar Liembeurg Imestmant hokding LES40000 H153%
Dakan Cagang China Etipping Comaner Co, Ld.  Chira (o i, o conkeiner tomirals FMET 500,000 11.00%
Yingpoo Mew Carkury Container Taminal o, Lid. Chire (>0 i of contsiner trmirals ANE4).000,000 115
Aaia Comainer Temirals Hukdngs Limited Caymean Hands Irvestment holding HIS1 dvided imo 077%
1/000 orirary shars
Lirwungarg Port Aabway Infamaiond Chira Legidis FME 400,000 W%
Ciamiainer Mukimodsl Trengpod Co, Lid
Mereha Sivedoring Comporaion Limiled o Chira (persfion of contsiner tominals AVEH 280 00000 1155
Porl ol Guangzhou
{drzhou Inematioral Comainer Chira (perficn of contsner tm rals FMESN0000,000 HERE
Teming Ca., Lid.
Conte-Fal, 5A Spain [peelion of ral trminas 45,00} owdirary shares of 1245%
BEURCH. sach
(O AR LG Dukal Liner agency 300 owdrary shares 38.75%
. AEDAI0000
TanCang - COS00 - O0CL Logishcs Viram Ciarriainer depal Logd capid 1251
Campany Limikd _ LISE1 000,000
{Jinggdas Oz Infemational Comainer Ctira Czarrtainer depal Regisrd capid 4 2%
Sorage & Trarsportzion Co, Lid ANEED SI0I00
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[ Associates
As at 31 Decambar 2019, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates:

Afributable equity

Placa of neomparation/ . . ;
Name :sﬁ;m Principal actitiss "%ﬁﬂﬁg;ﬁ ”mﬁm‘m
Dsan Auomobie Temina Ca, L China Conshuciion and operation of RVB30 100,000 1.7%%
st taminds _
Ariwem Catmay NV Begium (perato) o cortiver Emirals ELRO 7,900,000 077%
Deswring Campary Limied Biish Vigin tanck mestment oting 20" shars of 077%
US§1 ehand
BB shars of
UG §1 each
Sz Cand Cortainer Tamind SAE Egpt {perato: o cortsiver Emirals 1,856,250 orirery 177%
shenws of V38400 2ach
WathusLimited Bfish Vigin anck mestment hoting 30N shars of D50
1US$1 sach and
55 shaes of
11581 zach
Sima Erterpriees Limind Bfizh Vigin anck nvesiment hokirg 2,06 A" st of BI6%
U541 sech and
B2 T *shawes of
WEE1 each
Taicang Inmaiondl Containgr Tamind Co, Uid Ching Cpuralin of arkmctie Bmirgs VBAEBI000 %
Kao Mg Cortsiver Temmina Cap. China Taiven Cpursincfconarareminds TWDEACK, 000,000 17T%
C0B0D Shipping Taminals JJSALLL UzA mestmant hoing _ 1S$200,000 1155
Janga Yarizs Pochemical Ca, Lid Ching Dparafion of bk fid storage FVE210 66,006 1L5%
Cirhuengzn Port hew Habeur Container Chire Dparafion of confsines tamirals AN 000000 1LB5%
Teming G, Lid
Srengha Mingdorg Conner Teminas limited s Opemfinoiconsrermids  ANBA 00,000,000 1%
TergiPart Cortainer Termial Co, L. Chire Opefinofconsier minds~ AVEZ 408342700 T8,
Bsbu GaifPort Ca, Lt Chira Opemfion ofconiaertomirds VB B34 BIBAEL £
sz New Comicor remational Contaer Chire Opesafion of contsines tomirals ANE0 000,000 1221%
Teming G, Limited
Fangrhengyang Chita Temirals Ca, Lined~~ Chirm Cpeaion ofconsner minds.~~ AMEA0,000,000 0%
T Five Confirerts memaiond Chira Operstion ol contgrerfaminds B, 145 000,000 -
Contarer Teminal Co, Lid
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

46 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[} Associatas (Continuad)

As at 31 Decambar 2019, the Compary had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates: (Confinued)

Afributable equity

Pl of nconpo ration/ (S—— : ;
h . registared and  imberest to the equity
Mame astablishmant Principal activities : ;
and cperations fully pead upcapital Hdasnfﬂugcnmpm
Mingho Maihan Bonckd Port hew Habour (hina Operaion of coniainer Emirals P00, 000,000 1%
Taminal Operating Co., Lid ] ]
Euroma Tarminal Rotiardam EX. Methernds Oparafion of conksner Eminals 5,000 °A" shares of 17.09%
ELRO sach and
0 shagg of
_ _ BRM cach
Dmiztis memerional Porl Compary SAE Emqpt {Operafior: of corisiner Eminals 30000200 oreirary 01T
shiars of USETD each
[isian Comiainer Tarmingl Co,, Lid China Chperation of corfzirer Emings FINE 420,000,000 0.25%
(ingckao Port imemeaionsl Ca, Lid. Ching Operation of corfzirer emings FINEE, 36,724 000 0%
(it Ckarwan (o iger Comlainer Ching Cperation of conksirer Eminals P42, 000,000 07T
Teqming Ca, Lid
Senicios Imermodales Blbaopar 3L Span Cantainer somge and 60,323 orcirery 2%
frEngpodafion share of ELRDO.ST mach
AP Torminak Vada Holdings Y. Methartnds Imestmont hokding 10 orcirery shares of 155
_ BURO100 ach
Mingto uan Cong Teminal Lid, China Temind operdling Ragitered caiial .00
. FINE2 500,000,000
Thanin Prort AiarcIntemational Continr Cting Termingl operaling Ragiered carisl 200
Temingl (., Lid ) ] LES 180,000,000
Thengirg Supply Chin Technaogy Ca, Lid, Ctira Supply chain managamenl, Ragitered copidl 145
Iechnology end consuiiing ) FNETE SI0000
Motes;

[ The English nemes of certain subsidiariss, joint wentures and associates refared to in the consolideted financial stetements
rapresant management's best efforis &t ranslating the Chinese names of thees companies sa no Engleh namee hewe besn
regietered.

(il  Although the Group held lees then 50% or 20% sflective equity interests in some subaidianes end esscciEtes sa disdosad
ahowa, reepectivaly, the Group owna indirectly, through its non-wholly owned subsidiariss, more than 505 of the woting
peower of thiose subsidiariss and mora than or equal to 20% of the woting power of those associates.

{ii  Afhough the Group's equity interests in soms joint venfurss as diecksed abowe are more than 50%, the Group doss not
hewe uniltaral contrd over thees joint ventures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47 Balance shesat and reserve movemeant of the Company

Bdanca sheat of the Compary

As at 31 Decembar
2040 2018
RME' 000 RME' 000

ASSETS
Mon-current assats
Property, plant and equipment ' a20 701
Intangible assats 1,544 2,880
Investrnants in subsidiarizs | 38,083,318 32,056,920
Loans to subsidiaries ' 24 657 4,006,500
s e
Trade and other receivables 230,203 77,087
Curment portion of Ioans to subsidiaries . 6,340,110 -
Cash and cash equivalents ' 99,623 275,698
- = =
Total assets 44,785,775 37,400,704
EQUITY
Share capital 42250520 10,216,274
Resanes (note a) 24477825 15,708,584
e e
Mon-current liabilities
Long-term bomowings 3003858 8,084,040
I e
Trade and other payables ' 332,564 206,600
Short-temm bomowings 4,500,000 1,754,230
Current portion of long-tarm bormowings 4,080,044 -
Taxss payabla ' 472,058 471,967
e
Total liabilities 11388421 11,484,748
Total equity and liabilities 44785775 37,400,704
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

47 Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company (Continued)
Nobe

[  Resarve movement of the Company

Statutory

Capital resarve Retained Exchange
resarve fund praofita resarve Total
RME" D00 RME" (00 RME' 000 RME' 000 RMEB' 000
Az at 1 Jenuery 2048 38,134,574 13,032  [20,609,326) (3,342,783 18,095,488
Loes for the year - = [386,202) = (385,80
Az at 31 Decambsr 2018 30,134,574 13,032 20,886,130 {3,342,783) 15,708,684
Az at 1 Jenuery 2048 30,134,574 43,082  [20,996,130) (3,342,708 15708684
lasue of A-shers 5,650,319 - - - 5,650,310
Fair value of share option granted 70,448 - - - To.448
Leces for the year - - [209,626) - (308, 626)
Az 6t 3 Decamber 2019 44,673,341 Ha0m2 [21,305,756) [@a42,702) 24137825

48 Ewvents after the balance sheet date

On 10 Fobruary 2020, the Group complated the dizposals of all the shares in COSC0 Ports (Yangehow) Limited {\CP
(¥angzhou)"y togethar with its 51% interast in Yangzhou Yuanyang Terminal Intemational Ports Co., Ltd. ["Yangzhou
Yuanyang Terrminal’) and all the shares in 'Win Hanverky Investrmants Lirnited ("Win Harnverky"] together with its 51%
intarest in Zhangjiagang Win Harverky Container Terminal Co., Ltd. {"Zhangjiagang Tarminal”) and 4.58% intarast in
Yangzhou Yuanyang Temmninal to Shanghai Intermatioral Port Group (HE) Co., Limited {'SIPG (HK)") at considerations of
approximataly AME21E milion and approximataly RAMB281 million respactivaly. The aggregate sum of payables owing to
COSCO SHIPPING Ports by the disposal entities of approximataly LISE20,067 000aquivalent to RMB200,068,000) wero
also transfemrad to SIPG (HK) on the same day at the same considaration. Amy lower of the net azset values of Yangzhou
Yuaryang Terminal and Zhangjiagang Tarminal at complation, according to the post-closing audit, compared to that as at
3 March 2019 would be settled by COSC0 SHIPAMG Ports.

Upon completion of the disposals, CP fangzhou), Yangzhou Yuanyang Terminal, Win Hanvarky and Zhangiagang Tarmninal
ceasad to ba subsidaries of COSCO SHIPANG Ports. An after-tax disposal gain of approsdreately US$E4,000,000(equivalent
to RMB426,548,000) is expacted to be recogrized subject to the msults of post-closing audit.

On 10 March 2020, the Group antored into contractz to construct five units of 23,000 TEU container vossals at a
consideration of USS7 78 milion (equivalent to AMES 430 million) which are axpectad to dalver in year 2023,

Aftar the outbreak of Coronavinus Diseasa 2019 FCOVID-19 cutbreak”) in early 2020, a zaries of precautionary and control
meazwras have been and continuad to be implementad across the world and has affected the business and economic
activities to 2ome extant. With the increazing market uncertainty egarding the impact of COVID-19 cutbresk:, the Group wil
pay closa attertion to the developrment of the COVID-19 cutbreak and evaluate the impact on itz future finanda position
and ocparating rasults. As at the date on which this sat of financial statarments were authorized for issue, the Group was not
awara of any material adversa affacts on the 2019 financid stataments as a result of the COVID-19 cutbreak:.
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48 16.75
18.55 15.06 15.75 16.01 14.86
19.35 16.35 16.59 16.64 15.81
18.56 16.78 17.28 16.16 15.60
100
2019 2019 2019 2019 10 2019 11 2019 12
15.82 15.77 15.30 15.43 15.63 15.68
15.65 14._86 14.88 15.08 15.35 15.42
15.74 15.11 15.13 15.32 15.51 15.57
100
24

100
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO., LTD.

(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)
Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the
Group”) set out on pages 150 to 283, which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2019;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financia position of the Group as at
31 December 2019, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarized as follows:
Disposa of LBCT LLC (“LBCT");
Impairment assessment of goodwill;
Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end; and
Operating costs accrual.
Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Disposal of LBCT LLC (“ LBCT")
Refer to notes 2(j) and 41 to the consolidated financial statements.
In April 2019, the Group entered into the Sale and Purchase Our proceduresin relation to the disposal of LBCT included:
Agreement (“SPA”) with an independent third party to sell its
entireinterestsin LBCT (the “Disposa”), which operates the evaluated the consideration of the disposal after post-
Long Beach Container Terminal in the United States at a completion adjustments according to the terms of the SPA
consideration of US$1,780 million (approximately RMB12,268 and TSA;
million), subject to certain post-completion adjustments. Under
the SPA, the Group was committed to enter into a 20- year discussed with management and reviewed the key termsin the
terminal service agreement (“TSA”) with LBCT on the SPA and TSA to identify whether there are any transactions

completion date. The Disposal was completed and the TSA was other than the disposal of equity interests of LBCT;
entered into in October 2019.
evaluated the management’s assumptions and estimates used

Based on the key terms of the TSA as stated in the SPA, the in the expected number of vessel lifts for the 20-year period
Group commits to place, or procure the placement of an annual under the TSA by comparing to market reports and historical
minimum number of vessel lifts for 20 years. utilization and trends of LBCT;
The Group recognized an after-tax net gain on disposal checked whether transaction costs were directly attributable to
amounting to approximately RMB6,830 million which was the Disposal, on a sample basis, to supporting documents;
calculated with reference to, among other things, the
consideration of the disposal after the post-completion assessed the income tax associated with the Disposal
adjustments, the net asset value of LBCT, the estimated according to the relevant tax laws and regulations with the
transaction costs and the provision of income tax associated with involvement of our internal tax specialists;
the Disposal.

tested the mathematical accuracy of the calculation of the net
We focused on this area because of the significance of the gain gain on disposal; and
on disposal. In addition, significant management’s judgements
and assumptions are involved in the determination of the assessed the appropriateness of the relevant disclosures made
consideration of the disposal, including the estimation of the in the Group's consolidated financial statements.
expected volume to be placed in LBCT, and the income tax
associated with the Disposal. Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the

judgements and assumptions used in the calculation of the net
gain on disposal were supportable based on available evidence.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Impairment assessment of goodwill

Refer to note 2(h), 4(d) and 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

Asat 31 December 2019, the Group had goodwill with total
carrying amount of RMB6,142 million.

Management tests whether goodwill has suffered any impairment
in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 2(h). The
recoverable amounts of cash generating units (“CGUS") have
been determined based on value-in- use calculations. The value-
in-use calculations use cash flow projections based on financial
budgets which involve judgment by management such as
determining revenue growth rates, operating profit margin and
the discount rate. Changes in these assumptions may also impact
the recoverable amount of goodwill. Management concluded that
the goodwill was not impaired.

We focused on this area as the assessment involved significant
judgments, including the revenue growth rates, terminal growth
rate and discount rates applied to the estimates of the recoverable
amount.

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s impairment
assessment of goodwill based on value-in-use calculations
included:

agreed the input data used by the management with supporting
evidence such as actual results and financial budgets and
assessed the reasonableness;

involved our internal valuation experts to assessed the
appropriateness of the valuation methodologies used to
determine value-in-use and benchmarked the discount rates
applied to other comparable companiesin the same industry;

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions applied in the
financial budgets such as revenue growth rates, operating
profit margin and the discount rate applied by management,
aswell as comparing the current year actual results with the
prior year forecast to assess the reasonableness of
management forecasts; and

assessed management’ s sensitivity analyses on the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, would result in the assets being impaired.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the key
judgments and assumptions used in the impairment assessment to
be supported by available evidence.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end
Refer to note 4(e) and 5 to the consolidated financial statements.
For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group recognized Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of freight

revenue of RMB150,541 million from its continuing operation, revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end included:
out of which RMB144,799 million was related to freight

revenues from container shipping. evaluated and tested the key controls that management has

established in respect of recording freight revenues, focusing

The Group recognizes freight revenues over timewhichis oh management’s controls over the estimate of freight

determined on the time proportion of each individual vessel revenues for vessel voyages which were still in progress at

voyage completed at year end with reference to their voyage year end;

details such as freight rates, voyage departure and arrival
information. tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’s operation

system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting
We focused on the recognition of freight revenues at year end

due to the complex calculationsinvolved in the estimation of

freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end. checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information

(i.e. time and date) from the Group’s I T system on asample

documents such as customer contracts;

basis against the supporting documents such as terminal
records; and

recomputed the estimated freight revenues cal culations of
vessels voyages in progress recorded in the Group’s
operation system and reconciled to the accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight
revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end were

supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Operating costs accrual
Refer to note 4(e), 31(b) and 32 to the consolidated financial statements.
As at 31 December 2019, the Group accrued expenses of Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of
RMB11,401 million for operating costs for container shipping operating costs accrual included:
business which mainly comprised equipment and cargo
transportation costs and voyage costs. evaluated and tested the key controls over the operating costs,

cost provisioning and accounts payable cycle, in particular

Asit takes several months to finalize certain costs with suppliers relating to the accuracy of the vendor tariffs in the operation

subsequent to the receipt of such services, management makes a system;

provision for such operating costs based on known services

received, pattern of historical cost and estimated vendor tariffs. reviewed and discussed monthly trend analysis for provision
for operating costs with management to assess the sufficiency

We focused on this area because the estimation of provision for of provisions made;

operating costs involves significant judgements taking into

account a number of factors, such as pattern of historical cost and reviewed paid and unpaid invoices after year end to ascertain

the estimated vendor tariff. Changes in estimation could result in whether liabilities had been recorded in the proper period, on

material changes to the provision for operating costs. asample basis;

checked the subsequent utilization of provision for operating
costs to evaluate the sufficiency of provision made; and

recomputed the provision for operating costs, on a sample
basis.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the
provisions for operating costs were supportable based on the

evidence we gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financia statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financia reporting process.

Auditor’' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and

performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communi cated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor' s report is Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2020
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO,, LTD.
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the
Group”) set out on pages 144 to 275, which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2018;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

QOur opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial

Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial

statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:
Business acquisition of Orient Overseas (International) Limited (“OOIL");
Recoverahility of carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and goodwill;
Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end; and

Operating costs accrual.

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Maiter

Business acquisition of OOIL

Refer to note 2(c), 4(a), 10 and 42 to the consolidated financial statements.
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During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group acquired
OOIL for atotal consideration of RMB31,130 million. The fair
value of total identified net assets acquired amounted to
RMB26,050 million and the goodwill arising from the acquisition
amounted to RMB5,080 million.

Accounting for the business acquisition is an area of focus
because of the significance of the acquisition and the critical
accounting estimates and judgements involved in the
identification and valuation of intangible assets acquired and
valuation of the assets and liabilities that are recognised. When
determining the fair value of assets and liabilities recognised in
the business combinations, different valuation methodologies
including the discounted cash flow model and multi-period
excess earnings model were used. Key assumptions used include
discount rates, revenue growth rates and gross margins. Any
significant changes in these key assumptions may give rise to
material changes in the valuation of the acquired assets and
liabilities including intangible assets, which directly impacts the

amount of the goodwill recognised.

Management engaged an external valuer to value the assets and
liabilities of the acquired business, including the identification
and vauation of intangible assets.

We performed the following procedures to assess the key
assumptions used in ng the fair value of the assets and
liabilities of the acquired business (including the identification
and valuation of intangible assets):

inspected relevant contracts related to the business
acquisition and evaluated management’s process to
identify intangible assets;

assessed the competence, capabilities and objectivity of the
management’s external valuer;

obtained the valuation reports and discussed with the external
valuer the methodologies and key assumptions used;

involved our internal valuation experts to evaluate the
methodol ogies used to determine the fair values of assets
and liabilities recognised (including the valuation of
intangibl e assets acquired), and benchmarked the discount
rates applied to other comparable companiesin the same
industry; and

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions such as
revenue growth rates and gross margins applied by
management by comparing them with historical trend, as
well as comparing the current year actual results with the
prior year forecast to assess the reasonableness of
management forecasts.

Based on the procedures performed above, we considered that the
key assumptions used in assessing the fair value of the assets and
liabilities of the acquired business (including the identification
and valuation of intangible assets) are supported by the evidence
obtained.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Recoverability of carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and goodwill
Refer to note 2(j), 4(c), 4(d), 6, 9 and 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

Asat 31 December 2018, the Group had property, plant and
equipment with total carrying amount of approximately
RMB115,386 million, intangible assets with total carrying
amount of approximately RMB5,407 million, and goodwill with
total carrying amount of RMB5,786 million.

Management performed assessment at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any indication that the property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets may be impaired. Should indication
of impairment exists, an impairment assessment will be
performed based on value- in-use calculations accordingly.
Goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets are required to be

tested annually for impairment.

Thisareais significant to our audit because of the significance of
the carrying amounts of the assets and management is required to
exercise considerable judgement because of the inherent
complexity in defining appropriate cash generating units
(“CGUSs"), estimating future cash flows and determining the

discount rates.

We understood and tested the controls relating to the assessment
of the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and goodwill and considered the appropriateness
of CGUs. We also tested management’ s process for identifying
CGUs that required impairment testing and tested that all assets

requiring impairment testing were identified.

We examined management’s methodology in assessing the
carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets and goodwill assigned to CGUSs, to determineits

compliance with accounting standards.

We also performed the following proceduresin relation to

management’ s impai rment assessments:

assessed whether the future discounted cash flow forecasts
have been prepared according to the asset grouped at the
lowest level (cash-generating units);

agreed the input data used by the management as supporting
evidence such as actual results and financial budgets

approved by management and assessed the reasonableness;

involved our internal valuation experts to assessed the
appropriateness of the val uation methodol ogies used to
determine value-in-use and benchmarked the discount rates

applied to other comparable companies in the same industry;

assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions applied in the
financial budgets such as revenue growth rates, gross margins

and EBITDA applied by management; and

assessed management’ s sensitivity analyses on the key
assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse changes,
both individually or in aggregate, would result in the assets
being impaired.

We found the judgement and key assumptions used in the

impairment assessments were supportable by available evidence.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end

Refer to note 4(e), 5 and 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group recognised Our proceduresin relation to management’ s estimation of freight

revenue of RMB120,342 million from its continuing operation, revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end included:

out of which RMB106,409 million was related to freight evaluated and tested the key controls that management has
revenues from container shipping. established in respect of recording freight revenues,

focussing on management’s controls over the estimate of

The Group recognises freight revenues over timewhichis freight revenues for vessel voyages which were still in

determined on the time proportion of each individual vessel progress at year end.

voyage completed at year end with reference to their voyage ) S )
tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’s operation

details such as freight rates, voyage departure and arrival system on a sample basis by comparing with supporting

information. documents such as customer contracts.

We focused on the recognition of freight revenues at year end checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival information
due to the complex calculationsinvolved in the estimation of (i.e. time and date) from the Group’s IT system on a
freight revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end. sample basis against the supporting documents such as

terminal records.

recomputed the estimated freight revenues cal culations of
vessels voyages in progress recorded in the Group’s
operation system and reconciled to the accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the freight

revenues for vessel voyages in progress at year end were

supportable based on the evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Operating costs accrual
Refer to note 4(e), 28(b) and 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group accrued Our proceduresin relation to management’s estimation of

expenses of RMB10,151 million for operating costs for container | operating costs accrual included:

transport operation which mainly comprised cargo, vessel and .
) o ) evaluated and tested the key controls over the operating costs,

voyage costs, equipment and repositioning costs and terminal

) cost provisioning and accounts payable cycle, in particular
operating costs.

relating to the accuracy of the vendor tariffs in the
Asit takes several monthsto finalise certain costs with suppliers operation system.

subsequent to the receipt of such services, management makes a ) ) . .
S P A reviewed and discussed monthly trend analysis for provision

for operating costs with management to assess the
sufficiency of provisions made.

provision for such operating costs based on known services
received, pattern of historical cost and estimated vendor tariffs.
We focused on this area because the estimation of provision for

operating costs involves significant judgements taking into reviewed paid and unpaid invoices after year end to ascertain
account a number of factors, such as pattern of historical cost and whether liabilities had been recorded in the proper period,
the estimated vendor tariff. Changesin estimation could result in on asample basis.

aterial ch toth ision f ati Sts. .. .
atenal changes fo the provision Tor operating costs checked the subsequent utilisation of provision for operating

costs to evaluate the sufficiency of provision made; and

recomputed the provision for operating costs, on a sample
basis.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the
provisions for operating costs were supportable based on the
evidence we gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company (the “Directors’) are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control asthe Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financia statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the

Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of userstaken on

the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We aso:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the Directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’ s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financia statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financia information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and

performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in thisindependent auditor’ s report is Mang, Kwong Fung Frederick.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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